SUWANNEE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD
EMERGENCY SESSION
February 1, 2023
AGENDA

Call to Order — 6:00 p.m.

The Superintendent recommends approval to adopt the agenda.

1. The Superintendent recommends approval of Contract #2023-108 for Health
Insurance Brokerage/Consulting Services with Acentria Public Risk Partners
Corporation d/b/a The Jordan Agency (NEW) (Note: This contract has been
reviewed and approved by Board Attorney Leonard Dietzen.) (pgs. 2-191)

Adjourn
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Broker Services Agreement

Prepared For:
Suwannee County School Board

Presented by:
Foundation Risk Partners, Corp. d/b/a Acentria Public Risk

Effective Date:
February 1, 2023




Terms and Conditions
This  Broker  Services  Agreement  (this
“Agreement”) is entered into on February,
2023 (“Effective Date”} by and between
' Board, a Florida
Government entity with offices at 1740 Chio
Avenue South, Live Qak, FL 32064 {“Client”}, and
FounDATION RisK PARTNERs, CORP., a Delaware
corporation, with offices at 1540 Cornerstone
Bivd, Ste. 230, Daytona Beach, FL 32117 d/b/a

Acentria Public Risk (“FRP").

Suwannee County School

WHEREAS, Client has engaged FRP to perform
certain services, including but not limited to
broker of record services for Employee Benefits
Program; and

WHEREAS, this Agreement represents the mutual
understanding of Client and FRP regarding the
services that FRP will provide to Client.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the terms
and conditions set forth below and other good and
valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency
of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties
agree as follows:

1, Services. During the term of this Agreement,
FRP agrees to provide Client with the “Services” as
described on Exhibit A attached hereto. Client
shall appoint FRP as its insurance broker of record,
FRP shall have the exclusive right to provide the
Services to Client for the term of this Agreement.
Any and all Services not contained herein fall
outside the scope of this Agreement and if
additional services are required, this Agreement
shall be amended in writing accordingly prior to
the provision of such service.
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2. Payment. In consideration for the Services,
Client agrees FRP will receive commissions from
the carriers as advised in Exhibit B.

3. Term.

3.1 Term. This Agreement shall commence on
the Effective Date and shall continue for a
period of one (1) year, with the option to
renew for, upon mutual agreement, for two
(2) additional one {1) year periods, unless
cancelled by either party at any time with or
without cause, upon a thirty {30) day written
notice {“Termination Notice”). If FRP and
Client, in good faith, continue its business
relationship after the above expiration date,
the terms of this Agreement will control and
continueto be in full force and effect until such
time as a new agreement is executed by the
parties or the relationship between the parties
is otherwise terminated, except FRP shall have
the sole discretion to revise the Payment
terms. Furthermore, in the event FRP and
Client agree to renew and continue its
business relationship, unless and until a new
agreement is entered into by FRP and Client
supplanting the terms of this Agreement in
their entirety, the terms of this Agreement, as
amended, supplemented or otherwise
modified from the date hereof until such time,
will control the matters set forth herein.

3.2 Miscellaneous. Client may, at any time and
in accordance with the requirements in
section 3.1 above, terminate this agreement in
whole or in part by written or telegraphic
notice confirmed in writing. Upon termination
by Client, Client will assume responsibility for
specific contractual or scheduled financial
commitments made prior to the termination
date provided in the Termination Notice. Any



and all services, property, publications, or
materials provided during or resulting from
this Agreement shall become the property of
the Client. i, however, termination is
occasioned by FRP’ s breach of any condition
hereof, except due to circumstances beyond
FRP' s control and without FRP’ s fault or
negligence, the remedies afforded to Client in
Section 7 of this Agreement shall control.

4, Warranties.

4.1 Warranties by FRP. FRP hereby represents
and warrants to Client that:

a. The Services will be performed in a
professional and workmanlike manner,
consistent with all applicable laws,
required guidelines and industry
standards.

b. It will at all times employ current
industry standard security protection,
compliant with all applicable laws, to
prevent unauthorized access to all
records, data, documents, images and
other information of Client and its
employees {“Employee Data Records”)
and that it shall employ industry
standard measures to maintain the
strict confidentiality at all times of al}
Employee Data Records.

¢. The Services do not and shall not
violate or infringe the copyright,
trademark, patent, trade secret,
privacy, publicity or reputational rights
of any third party.

4.2 Warranties by Client.  Client hereby
represents and warrants to FRP that:

a. All information provided to FRP by Client
in connection with FRP's performance of
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Services is or will be complete and
accurate in all material respects;

b. Use of the information provided by
Client to perform the Services will not
conflict with or constitute a violation or
breach of any contract or other obligation
under which Client is bound or any
judgment, law, rule, or governmental
regulation applicable to Client.

4.3 WARRANTY DISCLAIMERS. Neither party
makes any representation or warranty,
express or implied, with respect to any
Confidential Information. Neither party shall
be responsible for any expenses, losses, or
actions incurred or undertaken by the other
party as a result of the receipt and use by such
party of Confidential information of the other
party, Disclosing party retains all rights to its
Confidential Information. No grant or license
is made or given hereunder, express or
implied, to any trademark, copyright, patent
or similar right other than the use of the
Confidential information for the limited
Business Purpose, Confidential Information is
disclosed “AS IS” under this agreement. This
Agreement is not intended, nor shall it be
constructed, to create or convey any rightin or
upon any person or entity not a party to this
Agreement

5. Data and Return of Data.

5.1 Data. Client hereby represents, warrants,
and covenants that: (i} Client has all rights and
authorizations, in compliance with all
applicable laws and regulations, to provide the
Data (defined below) to FRP and {ii} Client
owns all Data and has sole responsibility and
liability for the Data under all applicable laws
and regulations at all times during Initial Term
and any renewal of this Agreement. “Data”



means Client’s records or files and other
related information.

5.2 Return of Data. Upon either (i) completion
of the Services of {ii] termination of this
Agreement, Client and FRP hereby agree that
FRP shallreturn to the owning party or destroy
all copies of the Confidential Information,
provided that such destruction is not
prohibited by applicable law, rule, court order
or other similar process, or a governmental,
regulatory or legal authority. A party may
return Confidential Information, or any part
thereof, to the other party at any time,
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the obligation
to return or destroy Confidential Information
shall not cover {a) Confidential Information
that is maintained on routine computer
backup tapes, disks, or other backup storage
devices or (b} one copy of Confidential
Information that the recipient is required to
maintain in accordance with applicable legal,
regulatory or record-keeping requirements,
provided that such retained Confidential
Information Is not used or disclosed or, in the
case of back-up Confidential Information,
otherwise recovered from such back-up
devices. The obligation contalhed in this
Section not to use, disclose or otherwise
access such retained Confidential Information
shall continue in full force and effect,
notwithstanding any other termination of this
Agreement,

6. Client _Responsibilities. Client has sole
responsibility and liability for: (a) establishment
and operation of its plans; (b)construing and
interpreting the provisions of its plans;
(c) deciding all questions of fact arising under its
plans; and {d) all fiduciary decisions relating to its
plans.
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7. Remedies. Without prejudice to any other
remedies to which Client may be entitled at law or
in equity, in the event of a breach of FRP’s
warranty under Section 4.1, Client shall provide
FRP written notice of non-conforming services
within fifteen {15) days of the non-conforming
services being performed. If adequate notice was
provided to FRP, FRP shall promptly re-perform
the non-conforming Services at no additional cost
so as to make the Services comply with its
representations, warranties and covenants of
Section 4.1, If FRP should fail to promptly re-
perform the Services, Client shall not be obligated
to pay for any such deficient Services to the extent
they are not re-performed, and shalt be entitled
to: (i} recover any fees already paid to FRP for such
deficient Services to the extent they were not re-
performed, provided however, no refund shali be
given for any Services which were performed or
have been re-performed in compliance with FRP’s
representations, warranties and covenants of
Section 4; and (ii) retain any deliverables resulting
from such deficient Services if and only to the
extent Client pays all fees for any Services in
connection with such deliverables regardless of
whether the Services were performed in
compliance with FRP’s representations,
warranties and covenants of Section 4.

8. Authority; Compliance with Laws. Each party
represents, warrants and covenants to the other
party that {i) it has the authority to enter into this
Agreement and to perform all of its obligations
hereunder; {ii} FRP and each of FRP’'s employees,
contractors, and subcontractors who perform
Services hereunder (“FRP Personnel”} have not
previousty entered into any agreement that would
restrict any of such persons in the performance of
Services; and (iit) each party shall comply with all
applicable foreign and United States federal, state
and local laws, rules and regulations in its
performance of this Agreement, including, but not




limited to, Florida’s E-Verify law found at section
448,095, Florida Statutes.

9. Sufficient Rights; Non-infringement. FRP
represents, warrants and covenants to Client that
{i) it has sufficient rights to perform the Services
on behalf of Client; and (ii) the Services, when
performed and used in accordance with the terms
and conditions of this Agreement, do not and shall
not infringe upon or otherwise violate or
misappropriate any Intellectual Property Rights of
any third party. “intellectual Property Rights”
means copyrights, patents, trademarks, trade
secrets, and other intellectual property rights.

10, Publicity; Use of Trademarks. Nothing herein
shall be interpreted as granting either party a right
or a license to use the trade name, word mark or
the trademark of the other party for any reason.
Any use of such information must be obtained in
writing from the other party.

- 11. Relationship of the Parties. Client and FRP are
independent contracting parties. This Agraement
shall not create a relationship of principal and
agent, partners, joint venturers, or employer and
employee,

12. Confidentiality.

12.1 Definition. "Confidential Information"
includes all trade secrets (as defined by Florida
law), business information, technical data, or
know-how, including, but not limited to, that
which relates to a disclosing party's research,
hardware, insurance information ({including
insurance data, premium and policy information,
premium spend, broker and insurer information,
insurance coverage amounts and limits, historical
losses, asset related information}, products and
services, clients, customers, tenants and tenant
financial information, software products,
technology, data, data models, data processing
systems and techniques, product roadmap,
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product  platforms,  solutions, technical
information, trades secrets, business plans,
business models and related documentation,
support, and services, financial information and
other confidential and proprietary information
not made available to the general public by
disclosing party furnished after the date of this
agreement, analyses, compilations, summaries or
other documents prepared by the recipient party
containing or based upon any such information,
copies of any of the foregoing regardless of its
form or medium (oral, written, stored in
computers, machine readable, electronic or other)
{"Confidential Information"). Each party (the
“Recipient”) acknowledges that it has or may be
exposed to Confidential Information of the other
party {the “Disclosing Party”), whether or not the
Disclosing Party expressly designates any such
information to be Confidential Information.

Confidential Information shall not include any

information (a)} that is or becomes publicly known
without any breach hereof by the Recipient, (b}
that was known to the Recipient prior to any
disclosure to it by the Disclosing Party, as shown
by the Recipient’s written records, {c) that is
rightfully received by the Recipient from a third
party who is not bound by a confidentiality
obligation to the Disclosing Party, (d) that is
independently developed by the Recipient
without using any of the Confidential Information
of the Disclosing Party, or {e) that is required to be
disclosed by law.

12.2 Restrictions. Each party forever agrees to
hold in confidence and not disclose or utilize forits
own or anyone else’s benefit any Confidential
information except as necessary in connection
with the Services, or as required pursuant to the
terms of a valid and effective subpoena or order
issued by a court of competent jurisdiction.
Except as expressly authorized herein or in a
separate writing signed by the Disclosing Party,
the Recipient shall not use, commercialize or



disclose any Confidential information to any
person or entity, except to its own employees or
agents having a “need to know” {and who
themselves are bound by similar non-disclosure
restrictions for purposes of this Agreement), and
to such other recipients as the Disclosing Party
may approve in writing in advance, provided that
all such other recipients shall have first executed
the Non-Disclosure Agreement attached hereto as
Exhibit C. Each party shall also ensure that all of
its officers, directors, employees and independent
contractors abide by the terms of this Agreement,
The Non-disclosing Party shall protect all
Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party
fram disclosure and unauthorized use in the same
manner that it protects its own proprietary and
confidential information of like nature, but in no
event shall such standard of care be less than
reasonable care. The Mon-disclosing Party shall
not copy the Disclosing Party’s Confidential
Information without the Disclosing Party's prior
written consent except as necessary to perform its
obligations under this agreement and to maintain
a record of the Confidential Information
exchanged pursuant to this agreement, and shall
immediately notify the Disclosing Party in the
event of any unauthorized use or disclosure of the
Disclosing Party’s Confidential Information.
However, any Confidential Information that is
required to be disclosed pursuant to a
requirement of a governmental agency or law of
the United States of America or a state thereof, or
any governmental or political subdivision thereof,
may be disclosed, but only to the extent required
so long as the party required to disclose the
information provides the other party with timely
prior notice of such requirement and an
opportunity to oppose the disclosure. The parties
further agree that each party is and shall remain;
the exclusive owner of all of its respective
Confidential Information and no license or
conveyance of any rights to any Confidential
nformation is granted or implied under this
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Agreement.  Upon the termination of this
Agreement, the parties shall return all
Confidential Information to its respective owner.

12,3 Survival. The provisions of this Section 1?2
shall survive any termination of this Agreement,

13. Indemnification.

To the extent allowed by law:

13.1 General; Personal Injury; Damage to
Personal Property. FRP and Client shall each
indemnify (a party providing indemnification
pursuant to this Article 13 referred to as an
“Indemnifying Party”) and hold the other party (a
party seeking indemnification pursuant to this
Article 13 referred to as an “Indemnified Party”),
its officers, employees and agents harmless
against any and all liability, loss, expense,
including reasonable attorney’s fees, or claims for
injuries or direct damages (not including
consequential or punitive damages) arising out of
the Indemnifying Party’s performance of this
Agreement, but only in proportion to and to the
extent such liability, loss or expense, attorney
fees, or claims for injury or direct damages are
caused directly by or resulting from the negligent
or intentional acts or omissions of the
Indemnifying Party, its officers, employees or
agents. The Indemnified Party will provide the
Indemnifying Party written notice within thirty
(30) days of recelving notice of a claim potentially
giving rise to indemnification hereunder and willt
provide the Indemnifying Party an opportunity to
control  the defense of such claim.
Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Indemnifying
Party shall not make any settlement of any claim
on behalf of the Indemnified Party without the
prior written consent of the Indemnified Party,
which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld
or delayed.



13.2 Non-Infringement. FRP and Client shall
each indemnify, defend and hold harmless
each other from and against any and all claims
relating to, or atising out of, any claim alleging
that the Services or any deliverable, or the use
of any part thereof, when used in accordance
with the terms and condition of this
Agreement infringes, misappropriates or
violates any Inteflectual Property Rights of a
third party, except to the extent (i) that either
party is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be responsible for the incident
that resulted in such claims, or (ii) such claims
result directly from gross negligence or willful
misconduct. Both parties shall cooperate as
reasonably requested and shall provide any
information in its possession with respect to
such claims and will provide prompt notice of
such claims,

13.3 Breoch of Confidentiality or Security
Requirements, Each party shall indemnify,
defend and hold harmless each other from and
against any and all claims relating to, or arising
out of, any breach of Section 12
{Confidentiality), except to the extent (i) either
party is determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction to be responsible for the incident
that resulted in such claims, or (ii) such claims
result directly from gross negligence or willful
misconduct. Both parties shall cooperate as
reasonably requested and shall provide any
information in its possession with respect to
such claims and will provide prompt notice of
such claims.

13.4 _Nothing in this Agreement shall limit,
revoke, or gtherwise modify Client’s sovereign
immunity under Florida law, including those
protections provided under section 768,28,
Florida Statutes.
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14, Limitation of Liability.

15.

14,1 SUBJECT TO SECTION 14.2, EITHER
PARTY’S CUMULATIVE LIABILITY TO THE
OTHER PARTY UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR
ALL CAUSES OF ACTION, WHETHER ARISING IN
CONTRACT, TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE),
OR OTHERWISE {INCLUDING THIRD PARTY
CLAIMS), SHALL BE LIMITED TO AND NOT
EXCEED PROVEN DIRECT DAMAGES IN AN
AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED THE AMOUNT PAID
OR TO BE PAID BY CLIENT PURSUANT TO THIS
AGREEMENT, REGARDLESS OF WHETHER
SUCH PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE

"POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

14.2 [N NO EVENT SHALL EITHER PARTY BE
LIABLE TO THE OTHER PARTY FOR ANY
CONSEQUENTIAL, INCIDENTAL, PUNITIVE,
SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR INDIRECT
DAMAGES, OR ANY AMOUNTS REPRESENTING
LOSS OF REVENUES, LOSS OF PROFITS, LOSS
OF BUSINESS, LOSS OF USE, LOST OR
DAMAGED  DATA, INTERRUPTION OF
BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THIS AGREEMENT,
EVEN IF SUCH PARTY IS ADVISED OF THE
POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

Miscellaneous.

15.1 In General. The parties, without further
consideration of any kind, shall each execute
and deliver, or cause to be executed and
delivered, such other instruments, and take, or
cause to be taken, such other action, as shall
reasonably be requested by the other party
hereto to more effectively carry out the terms
and provisions of this Agreement,

15.2 Amendment. This Agreement may not be
modified or amended except in writing and
duly signed by an authorized representative of
each party.



15.3 Governing Law.  The construction,
interpretation and performance of this
Agreement, and the transactions under it,
shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of
Florida, excluding its conflict of laws and
choice of law rules, and jurisdiction over any
action to enforce this Agreement, or any
dispute arising from or relating to this
Agreement shall subsist solely in_Suwannee
County, Florida and the Middle District of
Florida, Jacksonville Divislon -the-state-andflor
federal—courts—tocated—within—the-State—of
'F}’G'Hd'a‘i‘

15.4 Force Majeure. Neither FRP nor Client
shall be held responsible for any delay or
failure in performance under this Agreement
arising out of causes beyond its control, or
without its fault or negligence. Such causes
may include, but are not limited to, fires,
terrorist acts, strikes, embargoes, shortages or
supplies of raw materials, or components or
finished goods, acts of God, acts of regulatory
agencies.or national disasters,

15.5 Notices. All notices, requests, demands,
claims and other communications hereunder
{“Notices”) shall be in writing. Any Notice
hereunder shall be deemed duly given (i} upon
receipt if delivered in person; (i) upon the
third business day after being sent if sent by
registered or certified mail, return receipt
requested with postage thereon prepaid; or
(iii) on the next business day if sent by Federal
Express or similar overnight courier service; in
each case addressed to HIP or to Client at the
addresses listed below:

Address for Notices to FRP:
Tom Leek

Chief Legal Officer
Foundation Risk Partners
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d/b/a Acentria Public Risk

1540 Cornerstone Blvd, Ste. 200
Daytona Beach, FL 32117
kpowers@foundationrp.com

Address for Motices to Client:

ATTN: Ted L. Roush

Suwannee County School District
1740 Ohio Avenue, South

Live Dak, FL 32064

ATTN: Leonard Dietzen
Rumberger Kirk P.A.

P. O. Box 10507
Tallahassee, FL 32302-2507

15,6 Attorney’s Fees. in the event of a dispute
concerning the terms of this Agreement, any
claims arising from this Agreement, or arising
out of the relationship created by this
Agreement, the prevailing Party, as
determined by the court or arbiter, shall be
entitled to recover, in addition to any other
remedy obtained, (i) all attorneys’ and
paralegals’ fees incurred in the investigation
and preparation of issues related to the
dispute, including investigation and
preparation for trial and in the trial and
appellate proceedings, and (ii) all statutory
costs. The prevailing party shall be that
party which shall have prevailed on a
majority, but not necessarily all, of the
material issues which were adjudicated in
such proceeding.

15.7 Severability. Any term or provision of this
Agreement that is invalid or unenforceable in
any jurisdiction shall not affect the validity or
enforceability of the balance of the Agreement
or of the offending term or provision in any
other situation or jurisdiction.



15.8 Waiver. The failure of either party hereto
to enforce any right under this Agreement
shall not be construed to be a waiver of that
right, or of damages caused thereby, or of any
other rights under this Agreement

15.9 Counterparts. This Agreement may be
executed in any number of coupnterparts,
which together shall constitute one and the
same instrument. Delivery of an executed
counterpart of a signature page by facsimile or
electranic means shall be effective as delivery
of a manually executed counterpart.
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16.0 Entire Agreement.  This Agreement
constitutes the entire agreement between the
parties regarding the subject matter hereof
and no terms, conditions or provisions other
than those expressly contained herein shall be
deemed to be part of this Agreement. This
Agreement supersedes any and all prior
agreements, covenants, arrangements,
communications, representations and/or
warranties with respect to the subject matter
of this Agreement.

Remainder of page intentionally left blank

-10-



SCSB 2023-108 (NEW)

FOUNDATION

RISK PARTNERS

Exhibit A — Services

See attached RFP #23-202 Acentria Public Risk Response

Remainder of page intentionally left blank
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Exhibit B - Pricing

Acentria Public Risk's goal is to bring clarity and transparency to Suwannee County School District’s benefits spend,
whiie providing best in class services and plan administration, There is no hourly charges or fees based on staff
fevel or travel, and no limit to the number of onsite meetings with your employees and staff. We are proposing the
foliowing remuneration:

» Self-Funding Health Insurance Program 510.00 PEPM
» All other lines of insurance coverages Standard Commission
e Annual remuneration not to exceed $150,000

Our proposed fee includes all Scope of Services as detailed in the School Board's RFP and our response including:

» Actuary Services including the annual state filing per F5.112.08

» Online HR library and on demand HR services {AcentriaHR)

« Client Porta! - 24/7 online risk management and compliance resource center

»  ACA reporting assistance

« CMS Medicare Part D reporting

» Online enroliment system {Explain My Benefits} — additional technical financial support fram carriers,

It is important to note that Acentria Public Risk does not participate in any provider relationships that would prevent
us from acting independently and providing objective advice and guidance. We practice full disclosure relating to
all compensation. Acentria Public Risk is an independent agency, not affiliated with any particular insurance
companies, third party administrators or provider networks.
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Client Acknowledzement
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Please confirm your understanding of the letter agreement by executing two (2} original copies
of this document and returning it to us at the address indicated in the letter within ten (10)

business days.

SUWANNEE CoUNTY SCHOOL BOARD

Signature of Authorized Representative Date
Jerry Taylor

Print Name of Authorized Representative
Board Chairman

Title of Authorized Representative

Signature of Authorized Representative Date
Ted L. Roush

Print Name of Authorized Representative
Superintendent of Schools

Title of Authorized Representative

"Approved as to Form and Sufficlency
BY

Leonard J. Dietzen, ili
Rumberger, Kirk & Caldwell, P.A,
Suwannee School Board Attorney"

FOUNDAT!ON RISK PARTNERS, CORP. d/b/a AcENTRIA PuBLIC Risk

Signature of Authorized Representative Date

Print Name of Authorized Representative License No.

Title of Authorized Representative
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HIPAA Business Associate Agreement
between

Acentria Public Risk,
A Foundation Risk Partners, Corp. Company

and

Suwannee¢ County School Board
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BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT

This BUSINESS ASSOCIATE AGREEMENT (the “Agreement™) is entered into this Februar}!,
2023, by and between Suwannee County School Board (hereinafter the “Covered Entity™), wmd
Acentria Public Risk, A FOUNDATION RISK PARTNERS, CORP, COMPANY, a Delaware corporation
(hereinafter the “Business Associate™).

WHEREAS, This Agreement is intended to comply with the applicable provisions of 45 CFR
Parts 160 and 164, subparts A and E (the “Privacy Rules™) and 45 CFR Parts 160 and 164, subpart C
(the “Security Rules”), issued pursuant to the Health insurance Portability and Accountability Act of
1996, Public Law 104-191 (“HIPAA™), as supplemented and amended by the privacy provisions of
Subtitle D of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, Public Law 111-005, at 42
U.S.C. §17921 et seq (“ARRA”) and regulations promulgated thereunder by the U.S. Department of
Health and Human Services (“HIS”)}, which statute and regulations coliectively may be referred to as
“HITECH.”;

WHEREAS, Covered Entity is a group health plan as defined in 45 CFR 160.103;

WEEREAS, Business Associate is an insurance broker that provides consulting services to
plan sponsors and group Lealth plans on matters related to employee benefits;

WHEREAS, Business Associate has been retained by the Covered Entity to perform a
function or activity on behalf of the Covered Entity and Business Associate recognizes that in the
course of performing services for the Covered Entity, it will have access (o, create, and/or receive
from the Covered Entity Protected Health Information (*PHI”) relating to health plans of the Covered
Entity, which PHI shall be the property of the Covered Entity, For purposes herein, PHI shall be
limited to the information created or received from the Covered Entity or on its behalf by Business
Associate. Whenever used in this Agreement, other capitalized terms shall have the respective
meaning set forth below, unless a different meaning shall be clearly required by the context, In
addition, other capitalized terms used in this Agreement, but not defined horein, shall have the same
meaning as thoss terms are defined in the Privacy Rules and Security Rules or in HITECH;

WHEREAS, Covered Entity desires to receive satisfactory assurances from the Business
Associate that it will comply with the obligations required of business associates by the HIPAA
Privacy and Security Rules; and

WHEREAS, the partties wish to set forth their understandings with regard to the use and
disclosure of PHI by the Business Associate in performance of its obligations.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises set forth below, the
parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Definitions; For purposes of this Agreement;

a. “Applicable Law” will include HIPAA, the Privacy and Security Rules, and HITECH, ag
amended and in effect from time to time. Applicable Law may include any state privacy laws
specifically made applicable to this Agreement pursuant to any addendum added to this
Agreement and expressly incorporating this Apreement, as agreed to by the parties from time
to time.
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“Business Associate” will include the Business Associate and all successors and assigns,
affiliates, subsidiaries (as applicable), and related companies of the Business Associate,
including any confract service providers retained by the Business Associate to assist in its
performance of services for the Covered Entity,

“Designated Record Set” will have the same meaning given to the term “designated record
get” in 45 C.F.R, § 164.501.

“Discovery” means that a Breach becomes known, or should reasonably have become known,
to the Business Associste (including any person, other than the individual committing the
breach, that is an employee, officer, or other agent of the Business Associate), and the
Discovery is deemed to have occurred on the first day such Breach was so known or should
reasonably have been so known, in accordance with Section 13402(c) of the ARRA and 45
CFR, § 164.410(a)(2).

“Individual” will have the same tneaning as the term “individual” in 45 C.F.R. § 160.103 and
will include a person who qualifies as a personal representative in accordance with 45 C.F.R.
§164.502(g). '

“Privacy Rule” will mean the Standards for Privacy of Individually ldentifiable Iealth
Information at 45 C.F,R, Part 160 and Part 164, Subparts A and E.

“Protected Health Information” (“PHI”) will have the same meaning a3 the term “protected
health information” in 45 C.F.R, § 160.103, limited to the information created or received by
the Business Associate from, on behalf of or otherwise in connection with its services for the
Covered Entity.

“Representative” will include the Business Associate’s officers, directors, designated
authorized employees, managing members (as applicable), trustees, general partners (as
applicable), Subcontractors and financial and legal advisors,

“Required by Law” will have the same meaning as the term “required by law” in 45 C.F.R. §
164.103,

“Secretary” will mean the Sccretary of the U.S, Department of Health and Human Services or
such official’s designee,

“Breach” means, es provided under Section 13400(1) of ARRA and 45 C.F.R. § 164,402, the
ynauthorized acquisition, access, use or disclosure of PHI which compromises the security or
privacy of such information, except where an unauthorized person to whom such information
is disclosed would not reasonably have been able to refain such information, Breach does not
include:

a. Any unintentional acquisition, access or use of PHI by an employee or individual
acting under the anthority of a Covered Entity or Business Associate if;

i, Such acquisition, access or use was made in good faith and within the course
and scope of the employment or other professional relationship of such
employee or individual, respectively, with the Covered Entity or Business
Associate; and
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ii. Such information is not further acquired, accessed, used or disclosed by any
person;

b. Any inadverient disclosure from an individual who is otherwise authorized to access
PHI at a facility operated by a Covered Entity or Business Associate to another
gitnilarly sitvated individual at the same facitity; and

¢. Any such information where the Business Associate has a good faith belief that an
unauthorized person to whom the disclosure was made would not reasonably have
been able to retain such information,

. “Security Rules” will mean the Rules on Security Standards at 45 C.F.R. Part 160 and Part
164, Subpart C a3 they apply to olectronic PHI.

m. “‘Subcontractor” will have the same meaning as the term “subcontractor” in 45 CFR §
164,103,

n. “Transaction” will have the same mesaning as the term “transaction” in 45 CFR § 164.103,

0. “Unsecured PHI” means, in accordance with Section 13402(h) of ARRA and 45 CF.R. §
164.402, PHI that is not secured through the use of technology or methodology specified by
guidance in HITECH from time to time, but absent such guidance, then Unsecured PHI shall
mean PHI that is not secursd by a technical standard that is developed or endotsed by a
standards developing organization that is accredited by the American National Standards
Institute, which standard renders the PHI unusable, unrcadable or indecipherable fo
unauthorized individuals.

2, Confidentiality. At all times, both during and after the termination of its
relationship with the Covered Entity for any reason, the Business Associate and its Representatives
will not use, disclose, or pive others any of the PHI in any manner whatsoever, except as provided in
Sections 3 and 4 of this Agrecement and as consistent with Applicable Law, and will hold and
maintain the PHI in confidence or destroy PHI if feasible.

3, Permitted Uses and Disclosures by Business Associate.

a. Except as otherwise limited in this Agreement or by Applicable Law, the Business Associate
may use or disclose PHI on behalf of, or to provide services to, the Covered Entity for the purposes
set forth in its service agreement with the Covered Entity or as otherwise sel forth on Appendix A.
To the extent practicable, Business Associate shall Himif its use or disciosure of PHI or requests for
PHI 1o a limited data set, or if nccessary, to the minimum necessary to accomplish the intended
purpose of such use, disclosure or request, Notwithstanding the foregoing, Covered Entity will not
request that Business Associate use or disclose PHI in any manner that would not be permissible
under Applicable Law if such disclosure or use were done by the Covered Entity itsclf.

b. The Business Associate further agrees to documeni any disclosures of PHI and the
information related to such disclosures as would be required for Covered Entity to respond to a
request by an Individual for an accounting of disclosures of PII in accordance with 45 CFR. §
164.528, and to provide such decumentation to the Covered Entity upon request and in the time and
manner directed by Covered Entity,

¢. In the event that Business Associate maintains PHI in a Designated Record Set in paper or
electronic form, Business Associate agrees to provide access to such PHI thal it maintains in a
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Designated Record Set to the Individual to whom the PHI relates at the request of Covered Entity in
accordance with 45 CFR § 164.524, in the time and mamner directed by Covered Entity.
Furthermore, at the request of Covered Entity, Business Associate agrees to make amendments to PHI
that it maintains in a Designated Record Set as directed by Covered Entity and to incorporate any
amendments to PHI in accordance with 45 CFR § 164.526, in the time and manner directed by
Covered Entity.

d. The Business Associate will require Subcontractors who create, receive, maintain or transmit
PHI on behalf of the Business Associate, to have a written agrecment with the Business Associate, to
comply with the provisions of the Security Rule and apply the same restrictions, requirements, and
conditions that apply to the Business Associate with respect to PHI.

e. The Business Associate may disclose PHI to its agents, and other Representatives with 4 bona
fide need to know such PHL but only if, prior to such disclosure, such Representatives provide
reasonable assurances in writing that they will agree to the same restrictions and conditions that apply
to the Business Associate with respect to such PHE, and only to the extent directly related to and
necessary for the performance of services for the Covered Entity,

T The Business Associate and its Representatives shall (i) implement administrative, physical
snd technical safeguards that reasonably and appropriately protect the confidentiality, inteprity, and
availability of PHI (including electronic PHI) that it creates, receives, maintains, or transmits on
behalf of the Covered Entity; (ii) to use appropriate safeguards to prevent the use or disclosure of PHI
other than as provided for by this Agreement or as required by law, as required by 45 C.FR. §
164.504(e)(2)(1)(B); (iif) repott fo the Covered Entity any security incident, complaint, govermmental
itvestigation or legal process of which it becomes aware concerning PHI (including electronic PHI);
and (iv) access, use and disclose PIHI only to the minimum extent necessary to provide services to the
Covyered Entity and meet its legal obligations.

g. The Business Associate shall not use or disclose Genetic Information for underwriting
purposes as prohibited by the HIPAA rules.

h. BExcept as otherwise limited in this Agreement, Business Associate may use or disclose PHIL
to provide data aggregstion services to Covered Entity,

i. BExcept as otherwise limited in this Agrcement, Business Associate may use PHI for the
proper management and administration of Business Associate or to carry out the legal responsibilities
of Business Associale. Business Associate may disclose PHI for such purposes provided that (i) such
disclosures are required by law, or (ii} Business Associate obtains reasonable assurances from the
person to whom the information is disclosed that the information will remain confidential and be used
or further disclosed only as required by law or for the purpose for which it was disclosed to the
person, and the person notifies Business Associate of any instances of which it is aware in which the
confidentiality of the information has been breached.

To the exlent Business Associate i to catry out one or more Covered Entity obligations under
45 C.F.R. Part 164 Subpart E, Business Associate shall comply with the requirements of that Subpart
that apply to the Covered Entity in the performance of such cbligation.

4, Required_Disclosures and Use. The Business Associate may disclose the PHI
revealed to it by the Covered Entity if and to the extent that such disclosure is required pursuant to
Applicable Law. Further, the Business Associate agrees to make its internal practices, books, and
records, including policies and procedures, relating to the use and disclosure of PHI received from, or
crealed or received by the Business Associate on behalf of the Covered Entity available to the
Secretary, as requesicd by the Covered Entity or designated by the Secretary, for purposes of the
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Secretary determining the Covered Entity’s compliance with Applicable Law. No attorney-client or

other legal privilege or the work product rule shall be deemed to have been waived by virtue of this
obligation.

In the event that Business Associate receives a subpoena or similar notice or request from any
judicial, administrative or other party arising out of or in connection with this Agreement, including,
but not limited to, any unauthorized use or disclosure of PHI, Business Associate shall prompily
forward a copy of such subpoena, nofice or request to Covered Entity and afford Covered Entity the
opportunity to exercise any rights it may have under law,

S. Required Notice to the Covered Intity. The Business Associate will report to the
Covered Entity any use or disclosure of PHI otherwise than as provided by this Agreement as
promptly as practicable and not more than fourteen (14) days after becoming aware of such use or
diselosure of such PHI, Buysiness Associate shall make reasonable efforts, and cooperate with the
Covered Entity, to mitigate any harmful effects arising from any improper use and/or disclosure of
PUHIL

6. HITECH Obligations. Business Associate acknowledges and agrees that, as of the
applicable effective dates for such provisions, Business Associate shall comply with each provision of
the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (“ARRA”) that extends a HIPAA Privacy
Rule or Security Rule requirement to business associates of HIPAA covered entities,

In particular, but without limitation, Business Associate:

a. Shall report to Covered Entity any Breach of Unsecured PHI without unreasonable delay and,
in mo case, more than fourteen (14) days after Discovery to the Covered Entity’s Privacy Officer.
Business Associate will treal a Breach of Unsecured PHI as being discovered in accordance with 45
CIFR § 164.410. If a delay is requested by law enforcement in accordance with 45 CFR § 164,412,
delay in notifying the Covered Entity is perimissible for the epplicable time period requesied by law
enforcement. The Business Associate’s report regarding a Breach of Unsecured PHI will include the
following:

1. Identifying the nature of the breach (including the date of the breach discovery of the
breach and a deseription of how the breach occurred).

2. Identify the type of PHI that was involved in the breach.

3. ldentify the correclive action or investigation action the Business Associate took of
will take to prevent future breaches, and/or mitigate harmful effects, and to protect
apainst breaches,

4, Provide other required information, including a written report and risk assessment
under 45 CFR § 164.402.

The patties agree that the Business Associate may provide notice to individuals and/or any
governmental agencies (including but not limited to the US Department of Health and Human
Services Office of Civil Rights) in the event of a HIPAA breach, at Covered Entity’s sole discretion.

b, Shall not directly or indirectly receive remuneration in exchange for any PHI of an individual
without Covered Entity’s prior written approval and notice from Covered Entity that it has obtained
from the individual a valid authorization that includes a specification of whether the PHE can be
further exchanged for remuneration by Business Associate. The foregoing shall not apply to Covered
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Entity’s payments to Business Associate for services delivered by Business Associate to Covered
Entity,

7. Obligations of Covered Entity.

a. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any limitation(s) in iis privacy practices in
accordance with 45 CFR § 164.520, to the extent that such limitation may affect Business Associate’s
use or disclosure of PHI.

b. Covered Entity shall nofify Business Associate of any changes in, or revocation of,
permission by Individual to use or disclose PHI, to the extent that such changes may sffect Business
Associate’s use or disclosure of PHI.

¢. Covered Entity shall notify Business Associate of any restrictions on the use or disclosure of
PHI that Covered Entity has agreed to with any Individual in accordance with 45 CFR § 164.522, and
any changes thereto, to the extent that such restriction or change may affect Business Associate’s use
or disclosure of PHI,

d. Covercd Entity shall comply with Applicable Law regarding its access to, handling and
disclosure of PHI, and shall not ask the Business Associate to make any uses or disclosures of PHI
that are not permitted by Applicable Law.

g, Permissible Reguests by Covered Entity, Covered Entity shall not request
Business Associate to use or disclose PHI in any manner that would not be permissible under HIPAA
if done by the Covered Entity, except that Business Associate shall be permitted to use PHI as set
forth in this Agreement.

9. Disclosure to Employees of the Parties, The Covered Entity and the Business
Associate have listed their respective HIPAA Privacy Officers below. Except with respect to required
disclosures under Secction 4, above, the parlies acknowledge and agree that all PHI transferred
between them shall only be transmitted between such employees or other designated persons (for
proper putpeses and by such means) as are duly authorized to handle such PHI under the HIPAA
privacy policies and practices of each respective party, Any questions regarding who is authorized to
handle PIII on behalf of a party shall be directed fo the Privacy Officer of that party.

The Privacy Officer of the Covered Bntity is Teresa Jones

The Privacy Officer of the Business Associate is Alex Doberstein

Any change in such Privacy Officer shall be promptly communicated in writing to the other party by
either the outgoing or incoming Privacy Officer or by an officer of that party. If the Covered Entity
or Business Associate so desires, or upon request of the other party, it may provide a written list
identifying which personnel are authorized under its privacy policies and practices to transmit PHI to
the other party, receive PHI from the other party, or direct the other party with respect to PHL Any
such st shall be duly updated in writing to the other party promptly as it changes.

10. Term/Termination.

a. Term. This Agreement shall be effective as of the later of (i} the effective date of this
Agreement, (if) such later effective date of the Privacy Rule, or (iii) the date set forth above, and shall
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terminate ag provided in Section 10 or upon thirty (30) days written notice by the Covered Entity or
the Business Associate,

b. Termination for Cause by Covered Entity. This Agreement may be terminated by the
Covered Entity upon 15 business days writton notice to the Business Associate in the event that the
Business Associate breaches any provision contained in Sections 2-6 of this Agreement and such
breach is not cured within such 15 day period; provided, however, that in the event that termination of
this Agreement is not feasible in the Covered Entity's sole discretion, Business Associale hereby
acknowledges that the Covered Entity shall have the right to report the breach to the Secretary,
notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary.

¢. Termination for Cause by Business Associjate. Effective February 17, 2010, this Agreement
may be terminated by the Business Associate upon 15 business days written notice to the Covered
Entity in the event that the Covered Entity breaches any provision contained in Sections 7 or 8 of this
Agreement and such breach is not cured within such 15 day period; provided, however, that in the
event that tormination of this Agreement is not feasible in the Business Associate's sole discretion,
Covered Entity hercby acknowledges that the Business Associate shall have the right to report the
breach to the Secretary, notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement to the contrary.

d, Effect of Termination,

1. Upon termination of this Agreement, for any reason, Business Associate shall retum
or destroy all PHI (in all forms) received from Covered Entity, or oreated or received
by Business Associate on behalf of Covered Entity. This provision shall apply to
PHI that is in the possession of Subcontractors, agents or other Reprosentatives of
Business Associate, Business Associate shall tetain no copies of the PHI,

2. In the cvent that Business Associate determines that returning or destroying certain
PHI is infeasible, Business Associate shell retain that PHI and provide to Covered
Entity written notification of the conditions that make such return or destruction
infeagible. Business Associate will continue to extend the protections of this
Agreement to such retained PHI and limit further uses and disclosures of such PHI {o
those purposes that make the retum or destruction infeasible, for so long as the
Business Associate maintains such PHI,

11, No Third-Party Beneficiaries, Nothing express or implied in this Agreement is
intended to confer, nor shall anything hetein confer, upon ary person other than Covered Entity,
Business Associate und their respective successors or assigns, any rights, remedies or obligations
whaisoever.

12.  Buccessors and Assigns. This Agreement and each party’s obligations hereunder
will be binding on the representatives, assigns, and successors of such party and will inure to the
benefit of the assigns and successors of such party; provided, however, that the rights and obligations
of the Business Associate hereunder are not assignable

13.  Remedies. The parties acknowledge that breach of Sections 3 through 8 of this
Agreement may cause irreparable harm for which there is no adequate remedy at law. In the event of
8 breach, or if either party has actual notice of an intended breach, such party shall be entitled to a
remedy of specific performance and/or injunction enjoining the other party from violating or fyrther
violating this Agreement. The parties agree the election of the party to seek injunctive relief and or
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specific performance of this Agreement does not foreclose or have any effect on any right such party
may have to recover damages.

14, Notices. All notices, requests, consents and other communications hereunder
will be in writing. Any notice, request, demand, claim, or other comtnunication hereunder
shall be deemed duly given (a) when delivered personally to the recipient, (b) one (1)
Business Day after being sent to the recipient by reputable overnight courier service {charges
prepaid), (c) when the recipient of an electronic mail acknowledges receipt of the electronic
mail, or (d) four (4) Business Days after being mailed to the recipient by certified or

registered mail, return receipt requested and postage prepaid, and addressed to the intended
recipient as set forth below:;

If to the Covered Entity: Suwannee County Schoo) Board
1740 Ohio Avenue, South
Live Ozk, FL. 32064

If to the Business Associate;  Acentria Public Risk,
A Foundation Risk Partners, Corp. Company
1540 Cornerstone Blvd,, Suite 200
Daytona Beach, Florida 32117

15, Entite Agreement. This Agreement embodics the entirc agreement and
understanding between the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all
prior oral or written agreements and understandings relating to the subject matter hereof, No
statement, representation, warranty, covenant or agreerment of any kind not expressly set forth in this
Agreement will affect, or be used to interpret, change or restrict, the express terms and provisions of
this Agreement,

16. Modifications and Amendments, Business Associate and Covered Fntity agree to
take such action as is necessary to amend this Agreement from time to time to enable Covered Entity
to comply with the requirements of the Privacy Rules, the Security Rules and HITECH, The terms
and provisions of this Agreement may be modified or amended only by wrilten agreement excouted
by the partios hereto and any such amendment will comply with the requirements of Applicable Law.

17.  Severabilityy  The parties intend this Agreement to be enforced as written,
However, (i) if any portion or provision of this Agreement will to any extent be declared illegal or
unenforceable by a duly authorized court having jurisdiction, then the remainder of this Agreement,
or the application of such portion or provision in circumstances other than those as to which it is so
declared itlegal or unenforceable, will not be affected thereby, and each portion and provision of this
Agreement will be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law; and (i) if any
provision, or part thereof, is held to be unenforceable because of the duration of such provision, the
Covered Entity and the Business Associate agree that the court making such determination will have
the power to reduce the duration of such provision, and/or to delete specific words and phrases, and in
its reduced form such prevision will then be enforceable and will be enforced.

18.  Interpretation. The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that both (i) the rule of
construction to the clfeet that any ambiguities are resolved against the drafting party and (if) the terms
and provisions of this Agreement, will be construed fairly as to all parties hereto and not in favor of
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or against a party, regardless of which party was generally responsible for the preparation of this
Agreement. Any ambiguity in this Agresment shall be resolved in favor of & meaning that furthers
compliance with Applicable Law, The parties agree to amend this Agreement from time to time ag
necessary for the parties to comply with the requirements of Applicable Law.

19, Regulatory References. A reference in this Agreement to a section in the
Applicable Law means the section as in effect and any amendments thereto,

20,  Survival. The respective rights and obligations of Business Agsociate and Covered
Entity under the provisions of Sections 4 (Required Disclosures) and 10(d) (Effect of Termination)
shall survive termination of the Agreement indefinitely.

21.  Headings and Captions. The headings and captions of the various subdivisions of
this Agreement are for convenience of reference only and will in no way modify or affect the
meaning or construction of any of the terms or provisions hereof.

22, No Wafver of Rights, Powers and Remedies. No failure or delay by a party hereio
in exercising any right, power or remedy under thie Agreement, and no course of dealing between the
parties hereto, will operate as a waiver of any such right, power or remedy of the party. No single or
partial exercise of any right, power or remedy under this Agresment by a party hereto, nor any
abandonment or discontinuance of steps to enforce any such right, power or remedy, will preclude
such party from any other or further exercise thereof or the excrcise of any other right, power or
remedy hereunder. The election of any remedy by a party hereto will not constitute a waiver of the
right of such party to pursue other available remedies. No notice to or demand on a party not
expressly roquired under this Agreement will entitle the party receiving such notice or demand 1o any
other or further notice or demand in similar or other circumstances or constitute a waiver of the rights
of the party piving such notice or demand to any other or further action in any circurnstances without
such notice or demand. The terms and provisions of this Agreement may be waived, or consent for
the departure there from granted, only by written document execuied by the party entitled to the
benefits of such terms or provisions. No such wuiver or consent will be deemed to be or will
constitute a waiver or consent with respect to any other terms or provisions of this Agrecment,
whether or not similar. Eech such waiver or consent will be effective only in the specific instance and
for the purpose for which it was given, and will not constitute a continuing waiver or consent.

23.  Gaoverming Law. This Agreement will be governed by and construed and enforced
in accordance with the laws of the State of Florida, without regard to conflicts of laws to the extent
that the provisions of HIPAA, the Privacy Rules, Security Rules, and HITECH and its implementing
regulations do not preempt the laws of the State of Florida,

In the event of an inconsistency between the provisions of this Agreement and the mandatory terms of
the Privacy Rules, Security Rules, as may be expressly amended from time to time by HHS or as 2
result of interpretations by IS, a court, or another regulatory agency with authority over the parties,
the interpretation of HHS, such court, or regulatory agency shall prevail, In the event of a conflict
among the interpretations of these entities, the conflict shall be resolved in accordance with rules of
precedence. Where provisions of this Agreement are different from those mandated by the Privacy
Rules, Security Rules, or HITECH but are nonetheless permitted by the Privacy Rules, Security
Rules, or HITECH, the provisions of the Agreement shall control,
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24,  Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in counterparts, which together will
constitule one agreement,

25.  Relationship of the Parties. Covered Entity and Business Associate agree that
Business Associate’s services hereunder are being carried out as an independent contractor and not as
an employee or agent of the Covered Entity.

(The balance of this page is intentionally blank. Signature page follows.)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOT, the parties have caused this Agreement to be signed by their duly
authorized representatives or officers, effective as of the date first listed above in the preamble to this -
Agreement.

COVERED ENTITY:

Signature

Jerry Taylor
School Board Chairman
Suwannee County School Board

Signature

Ted Roush
Superintendent
Suwannee County School Board

Approved ag to legal form and sufficiency by:

Signature
Leonard Dietzen

Attorney
Suwanage County School Board

BUSINESS ASSOCIATK:

Alex Doberstein

Vice President / Benefits Resource Leader
Acentria Public Risk

A Foundation Risk Partners, Corp, Company
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Exhibit A - Services

Health Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services
RFP #23-202
DUE DATE: January 5, 2023, AT 2:00 PM

ORIGINAL
Co-Lead Consultant : Co-Lead Consultant
Bruce Tillman Mike Carraway
(386) 362-4724 (850) 845-0486

bruce@iordanagency.com Mike.Carraway@Acentria.com

\centria

PUBLIC RISK
Tnsuring One Generation to the Next A FOUNDATION R R‘ NERS COMPANY
1416 Ohio Avenue 4364 Gulfstarr Drive
Live Oak, FL 32064 Destin, FL 32541
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Cover Letter and Compliance Information 1
Vendor’'s Statement of Qualifications {Appendix A)
Acknowledgement of Business Type {Appendix B)
Statement of Affirmation and Intent {Appendix C)
Mutual Non-Disclosure Agreement {Appendix D)
Addenda Form/Dispute Resolution Clause {Appendix E)
Fair Labor Act/Public Crimes/Federal Debarment Certifications {Appendix F}
Drug Free Workplace Certification {Appendix G)
Public Records Act/Chapter 119 Requirements (Appendix H)
Insurance Certificate (See Section 6.11.2)

Qualifications, Experience of 2
Team Members and References

Vendor Methodology 3

Staffing Plan to Demonstrate How 4
Vendor Will Meet Scope of Services

Local Office Presence/Ability to be onsite as needed 5
Other Firm Capabilities 6
Pricing _ 7

72
118

122

128

165
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3.1.2. - Provide a cover letter indicating your company's understanding of the requirements/scope of services of
this specific response. The letter must be a brief formal letter from the Proposer that provides information
regarding the company's interest in and ability to perform the requirements of this RFP. Clearly demonstrate
your familiarity with the RFP. Unless speclfic exceptions are noted in the response to this package, all terms and
conditions contained in the response are considered to be accepted by the proposer, A person who is authorized
to commit the Proposar's organization to perform the services included in the response must sign the letter.
Please provide a list of ail persons authotized to give presentations. Please provide all names, titles, addresses,
telephone numbers {including facsimile numbers), and e-mail addresses. The prospective Proposer hereby
certifies, by submission and signature of this letter, represents complete and unconditional acceptance of the
requirements, terms and conditions of this solicitation and alt appendices and any Addendum released hereto.
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January 5, 2022
Suwannee County School Board

Ms. Marsha Brown, Chief Financial Officer
1740 Ohio Ave. South

\centria

PUBLIC RISK

#;
Live Oak, FL 32064 AFOUNDATION RISK PARTNERS COMFANY

RE: Request for Proposals #23-202 insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services
Dear Ms. Brown and Members of the Evaluation Committee,

On behalf of Acentria Public Risk, we would like to thank you for the opportunity to respond to the
solicitation “Request for Praposals #23-202 Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services”. We look
forward to your review of the enclosed response.

Acentria Public Risk will serve and partner with Suwannee County School Board {“School Board”} in
helping to execute the Schools Board’s goal of procuring the very best Employee Benefits insurance
program now and Into the future. Acentria will provide local hands-cn services from our office in Live
Qak, FL as well as our office in Daytona Beach, FL, Our aim is to develop a trusted partnership that feels
like a true extension of staff; a partnership that understands, develops, and provides solutions to your
needs. Qur team is collaborative, creatlve, and has the proven technical knowledge and capabilities to
deliver best in class services while driving down costs. Acentria Public Risk will focus on the following key
areas of concern:

1. Design, negotiation, Implementation, and maintenance of an employee benefits Insurance

program acceptable to the School Board on a mutually agreed upon, transparent fee.

Executing the strategic employee beneflts goals of Mr. Roush, Ms. Brown, Board, and staff,

3. Increase plan utilization/participation, decrease average claims per enrolled, improve plan
performance,

4. Provide extraordinary customer service from a single point of contact.

5. Leverage our resource, self-funding, and self-insurance pool expertise to bring new marlets,

™o

innovation, and insurer competition to the School Boards’ benefits program to drive down costs.

6. Deploy senior speclalists to improve and provide aiternatives to your program: including Board
meetlng support, presentations, claims advocacy, stop loss brokerage, pharmacy benefits
management (consulting, clinical, & contract revlew), spacialty drug audlt spends, wellnass,
compliance, antd employee/retiree education meetings.

7. Deploy our technology specialist resources: benefits administration/onboarding, client porial,
claims trand analysis, benchmarking, high-cost claim audit, access to Acentria HR Live, and
mote.

As a partner with the School Board, we wish to make it clear that we will serve you, not insurance companies.

Woe are committed to perform and exceed the “Stope of Work” outlined in this RFP.

nguw- V2 ' Akt /5?{?:#““2/

Bruce Tiliman, VP Mike Carraway, VP
Agent and Local Office Leader Agent-Large Benefits/Self-Funding Leader
The Jordan Agency/Acentrla Insurance Acentria [nsurance

1416 Ohio Avenue, Live Oak, FL 32064

4634 Guifstarr Drive, Destin, FL 32541
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Cover Letter-Executive Summary Highlights

Acentria’s Unigque Value Proposition

Brokerage
- Top 15 national broker, coupled with local office based in Live Oak, FL
- Only broker In FL to have access to 2 FL health insurance pools
- Extensive self-insurance and pooling experience
- Strategic partnership with the FL School Board Insurance Trust.
- Fully transparent pricing
- Premium volume >54.3 billion
- Unrivaled abllity to create insurer competition and lower costs

act fast]

- Tter 1status with all health insurers
- 500+ self-funded clients

party administrators (TPA's).

| Okaloosa County School District iition Savi

7

‘ 2022 Renewsl Results:

1 Heglthinsurance moved from hully insured ko a sel<insured plan, polentlo) savings of
1 5a8M.

Medicarz Advantage savings of $820 per month per retires with banefit

s enhaicements. ) L

- If selected, committed to mobilize all resources and team needed to transition in 45 days. We

- Acentria has an exclusive health ihsurance pool, Well-Life located in Lakefand, FL
- Independent & vendor agnostic-we d¢ not own any intermediary/whaolesale brokers or third-

- Saved $millions for our seff-funded clients by auditing ASO, PBM, and utilizing in house specialist
resources to drive vendor competition, alternative pool programs, negotiation, and specialty
drug carve outs, Please see page 148 for case studies and testimonial letters

éity af Miémi Eeach

2021 Renswal Results:

terms, withowt changing PRI, 5960k nat savings

providing a 54% - ¥1% cost savings projected, S1M - §2.2M.

Stop Loss: Negodated 2021 renewal 1o a 0% with dividend, 3435k savings,
% Program: analyzed contract ami providad a detailed analysis to improve

Medicare Advantage; evafuated Medicara Advantage option for ratirees

Diahatas Pravention Program providing a total savings of 567K
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Cover Letter-Executive Summary Highlights continued

Acentria’s Unique Value Proposition

We Speak “Public Entity”
- Public sector executive team has served In both State and City government
» Governor's Office
» Mayor of Royal Palm Beach
> Our Chief Legal Officer is a current member of the FL House of Representatives
- Director of Member services of Florida League of Cities sponsored FL Municipal [nsurance Trust
- Developed largest property asset recovery program for over 200 Cities in FL
- Provided risk management programs to over 500 public entities of all sizes
> State University System
» Municipalities
» Counties
» School Districts
» Single purpose special districts
- Team has 100+ years of public sector employee benefits experience, including large and
complex self-funded public agencies both on broker side as well as carrier side (FL Blue),

Extraordinary Customer Service
- Dedicated Agent, single point of contact
- Extenslon of staff, supporting School Board staff
- Collaboratlve team approach draws on the strength of each team member
- Corporate culture aligned to work as a team
= VIP customer experience

= Service timelines, stewardship reports

~  Declsion support for staff
- Available for onsite meetings, School Board meetings, face to face with employees, dependents,
and retirees out of our office In Live Oak, FL

Claims {in house}
- Chief legal officer (attorney] Is also a FL Legislator, keeping us apprised of legislative concerns
that may Impact our clients and insurance industry
- Claims advocacy and abllity to push back on insurers whan necessary
- After hours avallabllity for claims resolutions
-~ Employment & labor issues
- Claims auditing, [BNR, trends, benchmarking, and modaling retention levels

Specialist Resources (in house) confirm with Kim and Jennifer about pricing
- Wellness coordinator is a registered nurse
- Doctor of Pharmacy for cantract review, specialty drug audit and spend
< Pharmacy henefits {consulting, clinical, & contract review)
- RXInnovation, management, carve out, audits
-~ ASQ audit team




Acentria’s Unique Value Proposition

Cover Letter-Executive Summary Highlights continued

Specialist Resources (in house) continued

Wellness, Education, and Communications {in house)

Benefits Administration System & Technalogy {in house)

Client Partal {in house)

Self-funding expertise

Stop loss broker for maximizing stop loss coverage

Compliance and attorney on staff

Acentria HR Live provides real time HR specialists to get decision support, guidance, and best
praclices

RN Wellhess Coardinator to manage and optimize wellhess funds/resources

Results based wellness and employee pricing differentials '

On-site physicals

Population health management

All benefits guldes printed in house and fully customizable

Experience with self-funded agencies utillzing local primary clinics

Acentria s committed to education, wellness, and communication to help improve employee
health & drive down School Board costs. ‘

Acentria technology team can work with the current School Board benefits administration
system or provide alternatives as directed by School Board,
Acentria technology team will also provide full onboarding to Employee Navigator or another
system if directed by School Board.
Complimentary web-based benefits administration system with full back-end support, 365
daysfyear
100% vendor agnostic, with deep understanding of multiple benefits administration systerns and
data feed integration, AP
School Board administrative staff & non administrative staff will have single point of contact for
Q&A, onboarding, crlentation (if needed/as needed).
Claras Analytics, a funding decisfons and deductible clarity support tool that utilizes realtime
and historical data to help make cruclal funding decisions.

¥ Actuarial assistant

¥ Rlsk Declsion support _

»  Claros Reserve, builds refined actuarially sound IBNR easlly and quickly

¥ Benchmarking

Dedicated client portal for direct access to compliance resources

Vast library of tools, services, including OSHA log templates, job descriptions, salary
benchmarking, learning management system, wellness pramotion and tooclkits
Documents on-demand _

Comprehensive guide to Federal legislation, FAQ's, forms, and references
Documents on Command-web hased access to a library of downloadable articles
Health shop for easy to print newsletters customized for the School Board
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Cover Letter-Executive Summary Highlights continued

Acentria’s Unigue Value Proposition

Authorized Acentria Prasenters

- Bruce Tillman, Dantel Tiliman

- Mike Carraway, Gienn Little

- Robin Riley, Jonathan Jallad, Luke Wolkers, Alex Doberstein, Alan Florez, David Lodwick

- PBM Team, Stop Loss Team

Bruce Tillman is responsible for the service team. We operate using a team approach.

Meet your service team:

,BruneTlliman, VP S

Diriack

[386) 362-4724

Bruce@JardisnAgéndg,cmﬁ

Office Support: .

Singte'Point of Contact Lm:a! Oﬁice Call - {386) 5900715

Leader Fax {386) 862-4143

tvifke Cirraway, VP Direct {850] 845-D486 Mike.Carcavray@Arenttia.com

Self Funding Leader (Program Design, Cell (850) Ba0-7813

Megotiation, Placement )
. Rohin Rifey, 5VP Birect {386} 281-3767 Rubin;Rilajg@Acentﬁa,cﬁiﬂ
Account Executive . .Cell {886)852-2032

CHent Services Munager

Glenn Little, VP Direct (850) 686-3325 Glenn.littlegAcentrio com

Self Funding /Lerge Group Resources cafl (A50) £86-3323

Davied Tillman, ¥ | Owect 0. (assjasp4z24 | Danteltlman@sordenbencycom
.Beneﬂts&(:nmmemaf p.emalist, Loca_!_ Cedl . [38B}S5O4BS3 " | - . T T L e

END COVER LETTER & EXECUTIVE SUMMARY HIGHLIGHTS
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I, Vendor's Statement of Qualifications (Appendix A)

Appendix A

VENDOR'S STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATION

Please provide written responses to tha following questions, if the answeér to any of the guestlons is “Yes”, Vendor shall
describe fully the circumstances, reasons therefors, the current status, and ultmate disposition of gnch mattet'that Is the
subJect of this Ihgulry.

1, Has Vendor baen declarad In default of any contract? Yes X No

2. Has Ventor forfeited any payment of performance bond issued by a surety company on any contract?  Yes X No

3. Hasanuncompleted contract baan asslgned by Vendor's surety scompany on any paymentof perfarmance bond tssued to
Venidor arlsIng fram its falure to fully dischzrga all eentractual ohligations thereundery,, ........Yes X No

4, Within the past three {3) years, has Vendor fied for teqtganization, protectlon from creditors, ot dissolutlon under the
bankruptcy statutes? Yas X Ne

5. Is Vendor now the subjact of any lltlgation Inwhich an advérse declsion might result Ina materlal changa in the firm's
financlal positteh orfuture viablity?____Yes X no

6. Is Vendor currently Involved In any state of a facl-finding, negotiutiohs, or resistance to a mersger, frienclly ncquisiifon, or
hostlle take-over, elther s a target or as a putdue? Yes . N _No

7. Llcense Sanctlons: List any regulatory or license agency sanctions, The Board may perform a background ¢check on
Proposer with all state and regulaiory agendes

N/A

8, Providethe followingfingnclal informatlon: *Nuinbers as of 12/31/21 (in thousancs)

§ 34,991 Earnings before Interest &Taxas

$.1.824,092 Total Assats

5§ 320,339 Net Sales

4 241,826 ‘Matket Value of Equity {Common & Preferred Stock)
§ 1,121,614 Tata iabilities

5 148,917 ‘Cutrent Assels

4 159,146 Current Llabilltles

5 _{39.848) Retained Earnlngs

‘, g I
,@ :3‘7)%_,, !/ Foundation Rigk Partners Corp, ¢ba Jordan Insurante Agency

Authorized Represantative's Signature Company Name

Florda Suwannes

State OF County Of

27
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il. Acknowledgement of Buslness Type {Appendix B)

Appendix B

This form must be signed in the presence of & Notary Publio of other officsr authorfzed to administer seths and pubmitted

AGKNOWLEDGEMENT aF BUBINESS TYPE

with the bid on the spazifisd dua tete and time. The undarslgned Biddar certifies that this propoaal package s submitied In
ageordanod with tha scope of services In ite entirety and wiih Tull understanding of the conditicne goveming this proposal,
The Bidder furthar declares that hefshe heis carefully skamined the scope of sarvicea, instrictions, tarmg and condiflons of
this Invitation Lo Bid and that Bidders proposél fa made according lo the pravisions of the bld aid that helthe will meet of
excead the acopa of servicas, raquirements, and slandards cottalred In the invitation to Bld.

BUSINESS ADDRESS OF BIDDER;
Address 1416 Dhlo Ave,

Clty, Stats, Zip Code Live Dak, Flatida, 32064

Telephone No. 386-362-4724

386-362-4143

o i anindividual;

Slgnatura

dolng buslness as

if & Pariparshlp:

Name of Parinarship

by:

Parinar Signature

If a Corparatian;

Foundatlon Risk Partners Corp,

Gorporation)

I S

Carporale Nams

in what $late Is the Gorparalion Incosporated?_Delaware

I riot ncorporated under he laws of Floride, arg yout licensed o do business in Flarida? vaz X No

Chief Financlal Offlcer

by: Jeff Le?nard

Titles: Blgnature ,@M
geos(sEAy =7 ~

Corporate Secrstary

T T T SR o N Y ) P TIT b

oot oy ey
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NOTARY PUALIC

state Of_ 300 counyor: _j[@lugm___
On ihig day ufmmaa, 20 _aa befgra me appeared (name) U@ﬁl L&Rﬂﬂm who

personally known fo ma or whohas producad s identification sworn, did executs the foreging
affldavit, and did state that he or she was properly au!hu?ad by {name of firm), to &xacute the affidavit and did so

as s or hor free act and deed, dﬁhﬁ’\ Rl‘&l‘:

MICHELE G, BOA R

i 8 Bt MY CoMMISSIONHsTd
Nolary Public Skjnaturd; 2 ‘amyNamﬂ,Prfnied.Twed or Stamped: § “1jgst  BEIRES: Nownber 19 2000

Commlasian Number; My Commission Explras;

T




ili. Statement of Affirmation and Intent {Appendix C)

Appendix C

STATEMENT 0IF AFFIRMATION AND INTENT

TO; SUWANNEE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD, PROCUREMENT DIVISION

paoyecT; BFP #23-202 Health Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services

DATE: - |&\,/ w20,

The underslgned, herelnefter calied the Proposer, declares that the only persons, or parties Interested In thalr Nesponse
arg those harmed hereln, that this Response s, In all respatts, falr and vithout fraud that & §s made withaut cellusion with
any ather vendor or offfclal of Suwannee County School Baard, Nelther the Afflant nor the above named entity has direeily
o [ndirectly entered Into any agraement, participated in any colluslon, of otherwise taken any action fn restraing of free
competitive pricing h connactlon with the entlty's submittal for the above project. This statément restricts the discussion
of pricing data ufitil the completion of riegotlatlons and executlon of the Agresment for this profecs.

The Proposer certifies that no Boord Member, Director, or any Suwannee Colnty Sehool Beard Employee directly of
Indirectly owns assels or capltal stock of the bidding entlty, nor will directly or indireetly beneflt by the profits or
emaluments of this Résponse, (For purposes of this paragraph, Indirect ownarshlp or beneflt Hoes not Inciuds ownershlp
or beneflt by a spouse of minor child,}

The Propaser certifies that no member of the entity's ownershlp or management Is presently applylng for an employee
posiilon or actively seeking an alected position with tha School. In tha event that a cenfiict of Interest [s dentifiad In the
Pprovislon of seirvlces, the Prppuser agrees to immediately notify 5658 In wiiting.

The Proposer further declares that he/she has carefully sxamined the seope of services, Instructions, termis and condltlons
of this Reguest for Qualiftcations and that Proposer’s Response Is made according to the provisions of the RFQ and that
he/she wHl meet or exceed the scope of servides, requiraments, and standards contained |y the Request far Quallficationss,

The Propaser ngrees bo abide by all conditlons of tha negotlation pracess, |n condusting negotiations with SCSR, Proposer
offers und agrags that If this hegotlation ls accepted, the Propaser wili convey, sell, assign, or transfer to 530 all rights,
ttle, and Interest In and Lo all causes of action It may now or hereafter acqulre under the Antl-trust laws of the United
States and the State of Florlda for price fixing relating to the particular commodltles or services purchased or acqulied by
$CSB, At tha School's diseratlon, such assignment shall bs made and become effective at the tina the Schoal tenders final
peyment to the Propasef. The Nespanse constitutes a firm and binding offer by the Propaser ta perform the services ng
stated,

Proposer‘acknowledges that all Inforimatlon contalned hérelr ts part of the public domaln as defined In the Public Records
Act, Chapter 115, F.5,

The slgner of this Response guarantees, as evidence of the sworn affidavit required herelh, the truth drid scouracy of alf
staterments and {nformatioh hareinafier providod, The undersigriad hereby autherizes any poblic officlal, surely company,
hank depasliory, material, or equipment menufacturer or distributor or any person or firm or eorparaticn to furnlsh any
pertinent Jnformation ragquested by Suwannes County School Board ar their representative, deemad necassary ta verlfy
tha Informatian provided and.statemunts made regarding tha standlng and general reputation of the appllsant,

B A /g Lot

Slgnature af Authorlzed Flem fizpresen tative Dete
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Ross Beagh, Divector of Risk Managermant

rheach@foundationrp,com

Namzand Title of AuthorTzad Firm Reprasentative (Typed)

E-mall Address

Foundation Risk Partners Torp, dba Jordan Insurance Agency

Mamé of Flvim {Typod)

1418 Ohio Ave, Live Qak, FL 32064

Addrass, Clty, ZIn

386-362-4724

386-362-4143

Telephtne Nuriber

Bwdirn toand subacribed hefareme this_,a g f‘h Mymmmtma}i?ﬁa ‘

Fat Numbor

OM 1 1 a7
EKPIREB:NWombur{ﬂoﬂzgz

Rublle  Commission Expiration Dals
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lv.  Mutual Non-Disclosure Agreement {Appendix D}

Appendix D

MUTLIAL NONDISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This iutunl Nontlisclosure Agraement {this “Agrezmert”) ls mada and entered bato as of, d2/28/2022 by and between SuwanneeCounty School

Boacd, nstate of Foeldaantity, and_ dreferred to from this pelnt as "Company®), Suwannea Coynty School Board {SCSB) and the Compeiy agrea
Foundstien Risk Partheis Gorp.  asfollowg:

dba Jordan Insurance Agens *
1. Purpose, Tha parttas wish to nxpTure a business Spportuntly of mutusl Interest and In conneetion with this oppartuntty, each party mmay

dlsclosa o thie othar zortals confidantlal tachnieal and businass Informatlon that the disclosing party deslras the recolving parly to treat as
conildential.

% ‘Confidentl] information® means sny information isclosed by alther party to tha otler purty, elther divectly or Indfrestly, In writng, arally
or by Inspastion of tanglble abjaets (fncluding withaut limltatlon documents, pretatypes, sumples, plantand equipment), Whish Is deslgnated as
“Conental,” meoprietary” or some simllar designaion. informatlon communieated orally shall be ponsidered Confidenstal information If such
Information I3 eonfinned Yo wylting as belng Canfldential Information withina ragsonable Ume oftar the inllal distlasure, Confldanilaf Informatlon
‘mny also includa Information disclosed to 2 disclosing party by third parttes, Confldentls) Informatlan shall not, however, Indude any Infarmption
whichi i} was pabllly known and made generally avallable In the public domaln prior ta tha thne of disclosura by the disclosing party; () hagomes
publiely known prd mode generally avallabla after disclosure by the dlsclostng party to the recaiving party Uirough no actlan or inactlon of the
vacalving party; {1} Is already h the possession of the recalving party ot the ime bf disclosyre by the disdlosing party o5 shown Dy the recelving
parly’s fifes and records Immadiately prier to the tirne of disclosura; (Iv) Is obitainad by the receiving parly from a third party withowt d breach of
such third party's obligations of semfldentlailty; iv) sTadepandantly developed by tha recalving party without iise of or referenca to the disclosing
party’s Copfldeytlal Information, as shown by documents and other competent evidence in the racalving parly’s possesslon; ar {vl) Is vequlved by
[aw to ba diselosed by the roealving party, provided that the récelving party gives the disclasing party prompt wrkiten netlce of suth requivernent
prlor to such distlosure and asslstasce In obtaining an order protesting the informatjon from publiedisclosiro,

3, Non-useand Noy-disclosyye, Each party agréns not to-use any Confldential information of the other party for any purpess axcept to evaluate
and engage in dlseusslons tomearnlng o potential businass refatlonship between tha partles. #ach party sprees ot to disclosa &ny Confidantin)
Inifarmation 9f the other pirty to third partfes or to such party’s employees, except to thosa apployaes of tha cacaiving parly wha ate raquirad to

have the Information Indrder tb evalunts or'engage in discuisslans concortiing the contemplated buslnsss relationsblp, Nelther party shall reverse
.angineet, disassemble of docomplie.any prototypes, software or othar wangible objects witich embody the othar pnriy's Confidential Information
and whish arg provided to the party hereundar,

4 Nalntenance'of Confidentlatity, Ench parly agrees that it shall take reagonable mapsures to protact the secracy of and avold dselosure and
unauthorited use of tha Confidentlal infarmation of the other party, Without limldng the foregoing, ench party shall take at least those inaasures
that |t takes to protert s own most highly confidentlal mformation nwd shall ensure that Ity employees who have access to Confidentiat
Informatlon of the, other party heve signed o toh-use and non-disclosurs sgroement In tontent similat to the provistons fereof;, priog to any
disclosure of Confldentlal nformatlcn to suth employeas. Nalthar party shall make sny coples of tha Confld entlal lnformation of the dther party
untess the same aro proviausty approved In writing by tho ather party: Eath garky shall reprodise the other party’s proprlatary vights notleés on
ity sush approved coples, inthe szme manhor inwhich such notlces were st forth In o on the oilginal,

5 Notbiuston. Molbing haorain shall shiigate slthér party to procend with any transhetfon betwdan Kierh, dnt each party veserves the rght,
Indtssnbediscration, to terminate the discusslohs conteniplated bythls Agresmeaitt coricerning the buslnss opportunity,

6 [o Warranty, ALl CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION §5 PROVIDED "AS IS", EAGH. PARTY MAKES NO WARRANTIES, EXPRESS, IMPLIED DR
OTHERWISE, NEGARDING{TS ACCUNACY, COMPLETEMESS OR PERFORMANCE,

7. ReiurnufMaterals, Alldocuments shd ather tanglhie abjests contalning or representing Canfidential Ioformation which hava boen disclosed
by eliker party to thy ukhet parky, and ofl coples thereof which are hi the possassion of the other porty, shafl be and remain the proparly of the
disclosing party and shall be promptly refurned to the disclosing party uponthe disclosing party's wiitken retuest,

i No Usapsg. Nothing in this Agreemaont |s intended ta grant eny rights to either parti under any patent, mask wark tlght or aapyright of the
othet parly, nor shall this Agreament grant uny party any vights In or to Hha Confidantial Infvmatlon of the othar party except ns exprassly aat
farth hareln,

9 Term, Tho obiigations of each rucalving party horeunder shall survive untll such time as all Confidentkal Information of the other party
dizclosed haraunder becomes publicly known and made generally avatlabla through no actlon ot Inaction of the recelving paity,

a2

AR g A T

St

Y
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) Remgdlas. Each party agrees that any vielative or threaterted viclation of this Agrasment may cause irapsrabla injury 1o Yhe other party,
entitling the other parly to seek Injunctive rallef Inaddition to ull legal remadies.

saflgltation of Emblovens. Each Party (SCSH amd Contractor) agrees that, during the Term of this Agreement and for 3 perioll of twelve months
following the bermination of this Agreament for any rapsan, such Party shall not, directly of Indirsetly, on it own behalf for gs a represantatlys
ofany othér parsen ar entlty, sefielt or nduce any employea of the sther Party to tariinate his or her employment relationship or to enter Into
etployment with any othar petsch pr antity,

12 Miscallsnepus This Agreement may be executed ip one of more counterparts, each of which shalk he an orlginel and all of whieh together
shall constitute one instrament. This Agraement shall bind and Inure ta the hienatle of the parties hereto and talr successors and assigns, This
Agresment sha!l b govarnet by the laws of the Stute of Flotida, without referance o onfilet of laws principles, tn any action arlsing aut of o
relaked 1o this Agreemant, the partles hareto consent fo the exclugive Jurlsdiction end venue In the courts locatetl In $he Orange County of Florida,
This docuinent containg the entlre hgreemant batwéen the parilss with respect to the subject matter leraof, and nelther party sholl have any
vhligatlon, express er imiplied by law, with respat? ta trade secrat ar proptletary informatlon of the othar party except as set forth hereln. Ay
fallure to anforce apy provislon of this Agreement shall not canstitute & walver thareof or of any otha provisian, This Agresment may not be
amended, nor any obligntion walved, except by a writhg slgned by bath prartles hareta,

1N WITNESS WHEREGF, the pattlas have caused this Agréement 0 ba axecuted by thelr duly authorfzed raprésentatives s of tha date firsk
weitten above,
SUWANNEE COUNTY SCHOOL DOARD

Sgneture:

Print Nome:

Tltle:

COMPANY: Foundatlon Risk Partmers Corp, dba fordan Insurance Agency

Signature; “ﬂ_ @ JVQ;

Al

Print Name: HOSS Beach

T Birecior of Risk Management
386-362-4724

Phana:

Elﬁallj_ théach@foundationrp.com
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Appendix E

v. Addenda Form/Dispute Resolution Clause {Appendix E)

Recsipts of the following Addenda are hereby acknowledged (list ali Addenda as follows):

ADDENDUM NG Dated  12/7/2022

*Addendum No, 4
Dated: 12/16/2022

r,::«;QDEI\JDUM NO Dated 12/15/2022

ADDENDUM NO Dater]  12/15/2022

Dated this Day e of_ Dece rv_.[’\!bﬂ‘

Slgnakure of Owner or Authorized Officer; 'ﬂ‘z—w Z

Typed Name of Above:  Ross Beach

DISPUTE RESOLUTION CLAUSE

In the event a dispute occurs, of a clarification of minor contract terms becomes hecessary, please indicate yaur

Proposerrepresentatlve,

Representative's Name:_ Bruee Tillman

Talephane Number;386-362-4724

5CSB represantative will be the Procurement Director,




vi.  Fair Labor Act/Public Crimes/Federal Debarment Certifications {Appendix F)

Appandix F
FAIR LABOR STANDARDS ACT - "HOT GQODS"

Tha undersigned hereby certily that these goods are or will be producad In compliance with all applicable requirements of
sections 6, 7, and 12 of the Falr Labor Standards Act; as amended, and of regulations and orders of the United Statas
Department of Labor lssued undar section 14 thereaf.

The undersigned shall be required to stamp or print such certifications on the Invalces which covers the resalable zonds
shippatl, and whlch are furnlshed to the School Distyiat,

Com'pany Official Signature: ’:@ A‘% ﬁ
pate:__1H /Q\&' !'L’v_L

PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES

Per the provisiens of Florida Statute 287,133 (2] {A), "A person or affiliate who has been placed on the convleted Vendor(s)
list foliowlng a.conviction for a public entlty crime may not submit a response on a contract ta provide any goods of sarviges
to 3 public entlty, may hot submit a response on a cantract with a public entlty for the constructiod or repalr of a publie
building or public work, may nct submit respenses on leases of real property to u public entlty, may not ha awarded or
parform wark as a Vender]s), supplier, sub-vendor{s} or tonsultant under a cortract with any publlc entfty, snd may not
tranéact businass with dny public entity In excess of the thrasheld amount provided fn Florida Statute 287.017 for category
‘twi for a perlod of 36 months froun the date of Belng placed oit the convicted Vendor(s) list."

Company Offtelal Slgrizture:, f? % é

Date: ]&!%R’If‘b\’&.

FEDERAL DEBARMENT CERTIFICATION
Cerliffcatlon regarding deberment, suspension, inellgibllity énd voluhtary excluslon.

Tha prospective lawer ter {325,000} particlpant certifles, by submission of thls respanse, that neither It nor its princlpals [s
presently debarred, suspended, Proposed for <lebakment, declared Inefigibfe or voluntarily exclused from patticipatlen In
this transaction by any Faderal departmet or agencyWhere the prospactiva lower Har particlpant Is unable to certify to
Any of tha statements Ihthis certifleation, such prospective partlcipant shall attach an explanation tg this responsa.

Cainpany Oficlal Slgnature:, %)\ ’ﬂ;zf/f Q

Date; l'}\’/ {L@'/ 2
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Datg:

vii.  Drug Free Workplace Certification (Appendix G)

Appendix G

PRUG-FREE W ORKPLACE CERTIFICATION

Tla responso profarence shall be given to businasses with drug-frae workplaca programs, Whenever two or more
resporises, which are equal with respectto price, gquality and service, are racalvad by the State or by any pallfical
subdivision for the pracurement of commodities or contractual services, a tesponge reoelvad from a business {hat
cerlifies thet it has implemented & drug-free workplacs program shall be given prefergnes In the award process,
Establlshed pracedures for pracessing tie responses wifl ke followsd if none of the fled Awardsa(s) have a drug-
free workplace program. In order to have a drug-free wetkplace program, a buglinass shall:

Publish a staternent notifylng smployees that the unlawiul manufacture, disirlbution, dlepenalng,
possgssion, or use of a contralled subsiance fa prohiblted In the workplaca, and speciying the actions that
will be fekah agalnat smptoyess for vialations of such prohibltion,

Infarm employeas about the dangers of drug abuse In the workplace, the bysinass's policy of malntalning
a drug-free workplace, any available diug counseling, rehabiiltalion aind employes essisiance programa,
and the penalfles that may bo tmposad upen employees for drug abuse violations,

Glve each employee engaged In providing the commodities or contractual servicas that are under resporse
acopy of the statement specified In subsaction (1},

In the staterrent specified in subsaction (1), notfy the employees that, us & condltion of warking  on
ihe commoditles or conlractual services that are under résponse, the employse will abide byihe
terms of the statement and will nolify the emplayar of any conviotion of, or plea of gullly or nolo
contenders 16, any violailon of Chapter 893 or of any conirollad substance law of the United States, or any
state, Tor a vielation occurring tn the workpfaca no later than five (5) days after such convietion,

impose a sanglion on orrequira the satisfactory particlpation In a drug abiise assistance or rehahilitation
program, ¥ such is avallable In the amployse's communlty, by any employes who s so copvicted,

Make a goad faith effort to dontinie to maintaln a drug-frae workplace threugh Impiementation of this
sacton.

AS THE PERSON AUTHORIZED TQ SIGN THE STATEMENT, | CERTIFY THAT THIS COMPANY COMPLIES
FULLY WI(TH THE ABOVE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE REQUIREMENTS,

Company ORficial Signature: ‘ﬂ M

13, [ag 0%
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Appandix H
PURLIC RECORDS ACT/CHAPTER 113 REQUIREMENTS

Suwannas County School Board is a public agenoy subject lo Chapler 119, Florlda Statules. The
Contraclor shall comply with Florida's Public Records Law Including:

4. Keeping ant maintaining pikiic records that ordinzrly and naceesarlly would be required by the Board In
order to perfom tha service, '

2. Providing the public with access to public records on tha same terms and condliiona that the BOARD
would provide tha recotds and at the cost that doss not exceed the cest provided in Shapter 118, Flotida
Statues or ag vtherwlse providad by law,

Ensuring that public records that are axempt or thaf ara confideritlal and exempt from public records

* dlaclosurae raquiremants are nok disclosed axcepl as aulhoflzéd by law; and
Maetmg all requirernents for retalning public records and transfer at no cost fo tha BOARD, all publlc
ragortie In pessesalon of the Conlrasior yipon termination of the Agreement and destroy dny duplicate
public records thet are exempt or confidential and exempt from publle records disclosure requiromants, Al)
rgcorda stored electronically must be providad ta the BOARD in a format that I3 campatible with the
informatlon technology &ystems of the BOARD,

The partiea agrae that If the oontractor falls to comply with a public regords request, then Suwannue
County School Beard must anforge the contract pravisions in agcordance with the contract and ae
requirad by Saction 119.0701. Florida Statues.

Company Officlal Stgnature: ﬁx ‘?ﬂﬁ#jm
Dater _{% [asy fan
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ix. Insurance Certificate {See Section 6.11.2)

FQUNRIS-04 JTHOMAS
DATE (MMDDANFTY

iy N .
@RD CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 12202022

THIS CERTIFICATE I8 ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND GONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER, THIS

(B:EEgiz]cA_;_f}ﬁsbggnglﬂF?gAAFngFl\ﬂﬁ;rsl\'{'EllYﬁgR SIOEG;TIEEL‘{: AMI;:"ND. EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFCRDED BY THE FOLICIES
. TE RANGE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A OGNTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZ

REPREZENTATIVE OR PRODUGER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLRER, SURRR(3), AUTHORIZED

IMPORTANT: I the cerliflcate holder s an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the pollay{les) must have ABDITIONAL INSURED provisions or ke endersed,

i SUBROGATION 1S WAIVED, subject to the torms and conditlons of e palioy, certain policles 3 ¢
this eeriificate doas nat confor AghLS fo the certificale holder In lisw of auch a%dorikmeﬂtﬂ;f Icles may roqulre an oridorsemant. A elatement on

PROoucer Litense # L170460

Aceplia tnaurance « Destin
4334 Gultstar? Dive
Bostin, Fl, 32541

|HAURED

Foundatlon Risle Fartners, Corp,
1640 Cornerstone Blyd, Sulte 200
Daytona Baagh, FL 32117

AeT

TG, ey (850) 650-1980

801 ... .

T ne(850) 892.0320

anpen a1 Federal Insurance Company
weuren A 1 Paclfic Employers Insuranes Caompany
nsuren o Nautilug Insurange Company

INSURER R ;
INEURER E ¢
IHSURER ¥ ¢

\NSURERIS} AFFGIRDING COYERAGE naed |

20281
22748
17370

GOVERAGES

GCERTIFIGATE MAY 2E |SSUED O

CERTIFICATE NUMBER!

REVIZION NUMBER:

R MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFOROED
EXCLUSIONS AND GONDITICNS OF SUGH POLIGIES LIMITE GHOWN MAY HAVE BEE

i‘?ﬁ‘ TYRE OF INSURANGE ADI:L_:-.“LM

POLICY NUMBER

A X COMMERGIAL GENERAL LIABIITY
CLAMS-MADE [—}(] 0EGUR

BENLAGGREGATE LIMIT APRLIER PER:

Pouct | | 588 [ X100
X onen Subjscd €0 Pollcy Aggroyata

36072109

THIS 18 TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INGURANGE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POL
INDIGATED.  NOTATHSTAMDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR GONDITION OF ANY GONTRACT OR DTI-sI'I;‘.'R DOGUMENT\;'\?TH RI(E]SP.{?CT Tg \f&\lflgfalﬁl':-(l)lg

BY TeIE POLIGIES DESCRIBED HEREIN |13 SUBJEGT T3 ALLTHE TERMS,
N RRDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.

POLICY ERF | POLIGYEXp
’Wiuﬂmuuﬁvﬁi

LINITS

2112022

amfaozy  PRAREIGRENTED

EAGH OCCURRENSE

MED EXP {Aqy ond persan)
PERSONAL & AQY INJURY

: S—

1,000,000

000
1,000,000

SHNERAL AGGREQATE

3,050,068

PRODUATS - COMPIQE ABG
Polley Agg.

10,000,000

A norowosie aauTy

X anr At
peatzn BCHEDULED

e Aoy o NREROE

73623005

2Hia022

41112023

OMBIMED SINGLE LIMIT
“&n.mﬁfmn

2.000,00j

1,000,000

BODILY IMJURY {Per parsan)

_Bopy !:é!,r.{i'iﬂﬂl Eél}:-! crilant)

oo

A X wwreuatiae | X|ocour
YGESS LIAR GLAME-MADE
oEn | X} RETENTIONS 0

78195678

22022

AMia023

FAGH OCCURRENCE
AGGREGATE

#5,000,000
25,000,000

N L ol L

B WORHERS COMPENSATION
AND GMPLOYRRT ARIUTY YiN

AR EELUBR= [N] mea

Eeas. doteribe undar
CSCRIPTION OF DPERATIONS batow

71836285

212022

X Bbwe BT

EL, BAGH AC

1,000,000

EL DISEASE « EA EMPLOYEE]
EL INSEASE FOLIOY LiMT

Q Errars & Omilsslens L

INESCART{iade

022

72023 Per ClainiAggisgnte

1,800,000
1,000,000
10,000,000

Hamed lnsurods:

FRP Invoators, LP,

F&P Holtllnys, Qarp,

FRP RParant, Gorp.

Foundalion Rigk Partners, Gorp.
Synafra-G5G Holdings, LLG
Gorporate Synargles Holdings, LLG
SEE ATTAGHED AGORR 101

UESCIIFTION OF OPERATIING ] LOGATIONS FVEH/CLES (AQORD 101, Aduitional omarks Sehedule, mey o alachod [fmoie spareds required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

GANCELLATION

Buwannaa County Schoot Board
1740 Ohlo Avenie South
Llve Dak, F. 32084

aKbuLE ANY OF THE AROVE DESCRIDED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THERECF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROWSIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPREBENTATIVE

CLL ;;;’.Z«{

ACORD 25 (2016/03)

@ 1088-2018 ACORD GORPORATION. All rights reserved,
Tliw AGORD name and logo are registered marka of ACORD

4 g o €1
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AGENGY CUSTOMER |D; FOUNRIG-04

JTHOMASD

toc#: 1

ACORD ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE

T

Paga 1 of 1

Aokliey Lisense # L100460 NAMED 5URED
centria [nsurance - Destih "'gggﬂﬂ'wﬂ Risk Parinars, Gorp.

POLICY NUMBER nytona Beach, FL 3217
SEE PAGE 1
CARNIER KAIQ GODE

Garpgisione Blvd, Siite 200

EE PAGE1 SEEP 1 SFFEGTIVE IATE S EE PAGE 1

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS APDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SGHERULE TO AGORD FORM,
FORMNUMBER: _ACURD 26 FORM TIT.%: Cerificate of Liabllity Insurance

Desarlption of OperationsiLovationsfvehiclos:
Corporate Bynergies Group, kLG

Millanlum Asset Management, Ino.

Lioyd 8. Berkett Insuranas Agenay, Inc.
Amerloan Mabitational Propertias, LLC
BlueSky Muftifamily Management, LLC

Eagfe Mountaln Propertles, LLC

Forfress Bultitamily Group, LLG

Harbor Management Group, LEC

Hameland Management, LLC

Samler, Jucobs, Cassayre & Qriffin, Ina,

The L. Warner Companigs, Ine.

Faundation Real Estate PUrghasing Qroup, LLT
Insurance Cffice of Central Ohii, Itie,

Gantitieate holder 18 an additional Insured as respeata General Liablilty & Auto Llabllty, as requ
agreament of permit, Umbrolia Liability 1s follow form, Gommerok! Genaral Liakliity covemna1n
liability and indapanhdant contrastors, subjeot to poliey terms and sonditiohs

Eirors & Omlssions dedugtible §78,000 per Qlaim

Ired by written contrast, written
oludes covoraga for centractual

ACORE 101 (2008181} @ 2008 AGORD CORPORATION. All righs reserved,

The ACORD name and loyo are ragistarad marks of ACORD
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3.1.3. - Type of Business {Refer to Appendix B): The Proposer shall identify the type of business entity
involved (e.g., sole proprietorship, partnership, corporation, joint venture, ete.) The Proposer shall
identify whether the business entity Is incorporated in Florida, another state, or a foreign country,
Indicate years in business; changes in ownership; bank reference; and other information to verlfy
financial responsibility.

a) If the Proposer is a corporation, provide a copy of the certification from the Florida Secretary of State
verifying Proposer’s corporate status and good standing, and in the case of out-of-state corporation,
evidence of authority to do business in Florida.

Dhvision of -

wiprz.  CORPORATIO

e peEa s, i fficial Stare of Flovide website

Departmant of Siate  Dhislon of Corporations / Search Records £ Saarch by Entity Mama /

Pmiﬂslﬁ Q ! st N J%;gﬂ List B&:!Eﬂtﬁ List - - Y T |fuundaﬂpn risk partners curb—l

. o Search) -
,“,“?.’3““"* '?“s“""-" S Y e
Detall by Entlty N vt

Foreign Profit Corporation
FOUNDATION RISK FARTNERS, CORR

Eling. information

Dooumient Number F17000000884
FEVEIN Number E1-5191752
Date Filed 02/24/2017
State DE

Status ACTIVE
Principal fudilrons

1540 Camerstone Blvd.

Sidte 230

Dayiona Beach, FL 32117

Changed: DEFAR2020

bailing Adcdress,

1540 Comersione Bivd.
Suite 230

Daymna Baach, FL 3211?

ey L T e




FOUND__A'I'I_ON,R[SK I’ARINERS. CORP.

540 CORMIRSTONG BIYD
DAY'I'[!NA. ﬂaﬁ(‘ll FL 13667

Agf,m;y I.melis., Mumber L LDMI’ 0
“ lmﬂh’\ﬂuﬁ'w R

résus»gd_c:pn‘).rzzrgnl? - o

: :.nam fd 653,038, Pk s Thi Aty ot Ssall o e At
Hillé§ime hnsge DA EIH man:‘\pp{muw Agant Unkdhiug Fe Ruqtied Ageou [ itﬂ‘“‘ h
e J\-mt}_’l)n s U tpiufhea ing Hidisd AL TRl hosmton,

Bupust 'l M\M::alnn'éﬂ.l?lm. I\'hdid  Biibpes, imMgmylmumhm Fagplepy e Lisensa
Pratuinpmly mAMnnqtrJ'halam-.ﬂmlmﬂy ll;u'lglew Ay CiGamir O Palonliad st mer Who
. Emcu \'119.‘\ "W Lneqlin, M

N
) " ety Daveniy
Ll gl O

Shate oF Chealda

“rirke s

e

POURLGATION TSR DARTNERS, CORP,
15 40 COUNERS TONE BLYLD
AYTONA BEACH PL 32117

e BOLINDATIN Ill!al'l PARTMNINL, COHE
LigendpNwnber: L1004¢0

Tamedle onRIne
Appobatod® No
T bRt doos not roquira eontine@ng sdwuenion.

experd any,

appoliding onidey or persot.

'

LMD OF LETYRL

CR )
#hivrista Dupaarnent of Fivsusdnd Kavlees
nrrl-kn\ mgm aanmmnn Reryloes
iyl

LECYER QLLEREIILOALION

Thie abrove nemed soentiy kolds » Romse for tha Ratosing Ynala) o InBurehees:

Y bt enssm: 21-05 A(iil ENOY LIDEMSRILIG, A 10046d)

NO FLIRTHEIL LICEMEE INFORMATION SHALL APPEAR BELOW THIA LINE

0R1 Fnat ucsmmnu ?&wsmut‘. oyl re

D220 17

Tho Heonswn hha quplified lad tta abava Boeds) ol iosanga by oxiadnatios, lealguaton, oe

MO persn muy nct ws, adverdse, op old dowself or lergelf’ cuc 16 o sn Insumnce spent or
ishjuihar unloss ho or yhe Is cusranily Neensad by he dapestisont oand sppointed by an appivopriste

AR igmsmm}sv nBeney loam.iun e ity ranagel iseoronce in the lines oF Dusineay that e speags
arg b a i oy 4
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b} Provide the Federal Employer Identification Number of the Proposer, In the case of a sole proprietorship or
partnership, provide the Social Security numbers for all owners/partners.
FEIN #: 81-5191759

¢} Principals: The Proposer must provide the name and address of all persons or entities serving or Intending to

serve as principals in the Proposer’s firm,

Jordan Insurance Agency/Acentria Public Risk

| JORDAN
Officers: INSURANC]

Bruce Tilfman —~ Jordan Insurance Agency - Owner AGENCY
Kevin Mason — Acentria Insurance — Co-Founder and CED Ingiiriug One Geigration o the Nxt c entr ia
Mitch Weinstain — Acentria Insurance — Co-Founder and Partner \.
' PUBLIC RISK
Mary Lawless - Acenttia Insurance — President and COO .
A FOURDATION ISR, PARTNERS COMPANY

Foundation Risk Partners, Corp. {“FRP")

Officers:

Charles Lydecker— Prasident & Chief Executive Officer
Jeffery Leonard — Chief Financial Officer

Thomas G. Tinsley — Chief Administrative Officer
Benjamin Barbieri — Chief Acquisitions Officer

John Turner — Chief Operations Officer F@UN DA‘T‘] C}N

Thomas J, Leek ~ Chief Lega! Officer/Secretary RIZK PARTNERS

Jordan Insurance Agency & Acentria Public Risk are wholly owned by Foundation
Risk Partners.
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d} License Sanctions: List any regulatory or license agency sanctions, The Board may perform a background
check on Proposer with all state and regulatory agencies.
We affirm that we have no known licensed sanctions,

e} Drug-Free Workplace: If applicable, provide a statement concerning the Proposer’s status as a Drug-Free
Workplace. (Reference Appendix G) Responses received which are equal with respect to price, quality, and
service and that have provided proper certification that a business has implemented a drug-free workplace
program, shali be given preference in the award process.

Please see Drug Free Workplace form, Page 19

f) Conflict of Interest Statement: See “Statement of Affirmation and Intent” [Refer to Appendix €} included in
this package

Please see Conflict of nterest Statement form, Page 13
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3.2. - Summarize the gqualifications of the Proposer’s project team, Where the project team includes sub-
contractors or sub- consultants, qualifications of the proposed sub-contractors or sub- consultants shall also be
provided. Past working relationships on similar projects should be Indicated. Provide the credentlals of the
indlvidual(s) from your company that will administer the day-to-day aperations of SCSB contract,

Acentria Public Risk’s team has extensive experience with Florida’s public entities. Having focused specifically on
supporting Public Sector entities, our team has accumulated a significant amount of work experience relevant to
what is necessary to serve the needs of the School Board, their employees and families. We understand public
record laws while maintaining famillarity with the constantly changing and complex statutes that apply specifically
to governmental organizations and the importance of adhering to benefit offerings relative to employee and union
contract negotiations, We will worle with the Schoo! Board to ensure that all benefit commitments have been
considered throughout the renewal negotlations, RFP, evaluation, and implementation process, and that the
resulting contracts conform with the School Board's decisions and commitments under any unlon agreements,

Name of Entlty Gadsden County School Board

Contact name. Melame I(ing

Tltle' 5 Fmance Dlrector e L e
:Telephonel‘\lumber' (sso)ssz 2135 : o

Emall address. kmgmelanle@gcpsmail com A

: Contract dates. Current chent for over 25 years

L

f"'Covered Lmes. 577+ Employees

7'Scope of Ser\nce i
'-. Acentna Publm Rlsk prowdes full broker servlces for Medlcal Dental VISIOI"I, and Life msurance beneﬁts -
71_‘mcludlng but not Ilmlted to employer support services, planmng and negot;atron, and employee support 2
services L - L ‘ R : L

o A5515tance with the development of Iong~range lnsurance strategles - )
o __Asmstance ln the devaIOpment of alternatlve strategles to reduce clalms and, premium
_ - Consultatlon as'to the probable Impact of strategles elected by entlty _ oo T
‘0‘ Notlfncatron of entlty staff as to local state, and federal regulatmns and recommend atlons for

- comphance as requlred

e i T,
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Detail Proposer s, responsnblhties and the results ofthe pro_|ect. IS .
e Asslstance wrth the development of long-range beneﬁt program strategies. s

. v rewews and budget tracklng

Resu!ts smce pro_]ect mceptnon- L

: ..ASSlStal‘lCe in the development of alternative strategles 16 mltigate cla:m cost and reduce fmed cost

Monthly insurance. ccmrnittee meetlngs to dlscuss benef‘ ts-related toplcs
Monthly plan’ performance tracklng - : : :
< Assistan<e with development of future wellness and Populatlon I-[ealth Ma nagement mitia‘uves.

Actuanal and frnancial reportmg servrces - IBNR renewal pro]ections, OPEB/GASB 112 08 quarteriy

" Health insurance Provlded a f easlbilrtv study showing the Schooi DIStl’lCt would have saved 519 GM if they
were self funded overthe’ iast dyears, S

1 Moved from fully Insu red to self—insured program potentlal savmgs of $4 BM on flxed c05t ancl claim

_ fundmg - :
2, Onsrte fu|l~time carrier representatlve

'Dentai insurance - managed an mformal RFP process and carrler negotlatlons providlng the School Dlstrict

with an annual’ premium reduction of $13, 096 and beneflt enhancements as followy
. 1:. Reducing annual deductlble from $125/375 to $50/$150
"2 Adding Orthodontlc services o T
3 lmproved oul of network fr'om a dlscounted fee to 95% of UCR

Ret|ree Program : implementlng a Medlcare retiree program saving the retlree $820 per monthly
premlum and enhancmg thelr benefits from deductible comsurance and copavs to $D copays on most

_ i Aemplovee pald plans _
x4 "Addmg Accident Plan, Crltical IIlness and Hospltal lndemnrtv plans
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Assnstance w:th the development of long—range beneflt program strategies

R

] '-‘Support servlce"' urroundmg RFPs, compllance, and employee communlcatron -

14 Assrstance in the development of alternatlve strategles to mltlgate clalm cost and reduce f|xed cost

Pt v

[ Qngolng meetung schedule to dlscuss beneflts—related toplCS.

"o, '__‘.lvlonthl\/r plan performance tracklng

- Assistance with development of futuro wellness and Populatlon Health Management Imtiatlves.

S ‘-' Actuarialand ﬂnancralreportmg servlces~lBNR renewal prOJectlons OPEB,/GASB 112. 08

quarterly reviews, and budget tracklng
. Reeults:' slnt‘.e project_in__éeption: . ‘i :

Negohated stop loss renewal to 2 0% wlth dnndend, $415k savlngs.




3.2.1. - In order to be cansidered for award, Proposer must demonstrate financial stability to SCSB. Proposer
must provide at a minimum one of the following:

a) A Statement from a Certifled Public Accountant certifying the firm’s financial stability including information
as to current or prior bankruptcy proceedings. OR

b} Dun & Bradstreet (D&B) Supplier Evaluation Report (SER) or similar type report shall be delivered to the Chief
Financial Officer, All costs associated with this report shall be borne by Proposer, OR

¢) Certified Financial Statements — Copy of audited financial statement for each of the last two years, by an
independent certified public accounting firm or Federal Tax Return for previous years.

Certified Financial Statements, please see our auditied financials on the following pages:
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FRP INVESTORS, L.P,




FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
TABLE OF GONTENTS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

CONSOLIDATED BALANGE SHEETS

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS' EQUITY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

58-



Emat and Young, LLP Ted: +1 04 350 4507
12620 Gran Bay Packway syt
me mu’lt FL$2268
acksonvilfe, FL 3
Byildng o betisr
mrldng wwﬁb
Repart of Independent Auditors

Thase Charged with Gavernatico,
FRP Investors, L.P,

subsidiaries, which comprise the consolldatied balanca sheet as of Decernbar 31, 202058hd thé related
consatidetad statemnents of Incoma, changes In sicekholders” equity and cash flcws o 'ch Wear then
endad, and the related notes to the consalidated financlal statemants,

We ave sudited the accompanying cansolitated financial statements of FRP lnvestor%l%iand

Management’s Respansibllity for the Financial Statements @ ADS

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presenttion % e 116 'il_statemants in
conformity with U.5. generally accepted accounting prineiples; this inel n, implemantation
and maintenahce of Internal controf relevant to the preparation and pe of financial
statements that are free of materfal mlsstatament, whethar dua ‘# i ;{i?%

Ourrasponsibility is to express an apitlon on th e finaffl ral staterpents basad on our audit. We
gonductad aur audit in accordance with auditin s;ﬁanda nardlly acceptod in the United Stafes of
Amerlca. Those standards reguire that we plan nek perfolifitheditidit ta abtaln reasonable assurance
about whether the financlal statemants {a;e frod ot mnti-lal Hisstatement,

)
An audit involves perfarming procedirzias 8 bt ’ip audjt eviclence about the amoeunks and disclosures in
tha financinl staterents, The pmce?fure@se o depend on the auditar's judgment, Ingluding the
nosessmant of the risks of material n‘ffsst\c’nteme Qﬁ‘of the financlal statements, whather due to frand or
orror, In making those risk asse: g ’%’g %“ uditor considers intarnal cantrol relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation f inaficial staternents In ardar to design audit procedures that
are gppropriate in the sircum: ahcas. hut%mt fur the purposa of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entlt. “i ontrol, Ascordingly, we express ho such opinion. An audit atso
ingludes evaluating t .'appm iatenpss of acgounting policies used and the reasanablencss of
significant ¢ eccmmt‘ngf stimaros Tiade by management, as wall a3 evaluating the overall presantation
of the fma'_' o StatemBits, . /g

T

Auditar's Rasponsibility

ol audi

Wa behegéthat the aTﬁil; avidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

Spinton,

Oplilon

In our opinton, the finansinf skaterments referred ta above present fairly, In alf matetlal respects, the
consolidated Ainancial posttion of FRP investars, LP, anc subsidiaries at Decembsr 31, 2020, and tha
ronsolidated results of its thelr vperaticns and their castt flows for the yearthan ended in conformity
with U.5. genarally seeepted aceounting principlas,
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Repoit, of Othsr avditors on December 31, 2019 Financial statements
The consolidated financial staterents of FRP thvestors, L.P. and subsidiarles for the year endad

Decembar 21, 2019, were atwdited by other atditors who expressed an unmodified opinlon on those
statements oh May 05, 2020,

et +

Apri) 30, 2021
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Restricted Cash
Premiums, Commisslons, and Fees Recelvable, Nel
OtherReceivables
Oiher Currant Assets
Total Current Assels

NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Fixad Assets, Net
Intangible Assets, Nat
Goadwill
Other Assets
Deforrad Tax Asset

Total Long-Term Assets

Total Assets
LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS' EQUITY

CURRENT LIABIXTIES
Premiums Payable to Insurance Co
Accounts Payable

Accrued Compensaon and Benefits

Revolving Line of Credit
Curreng Pertton of Longae
Totat Cu rrent (VE)

NG TERNG FriAbmEs o>

Acqulsitdon FAMATEL Sllitles
Total Long-Term Liabllities

MEMBERS' EQUITY
Members' Interest « Jeries A-1Unils
Members' Interest - Serles A-2 Units
Accumulated Deficits
Total Members' Equity

Total LUabilitles and Members' Equity

FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
GONSOLIDATED
DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2018

Ses accompanying Noles fo Consalidated Financlal Sklsments.

BALANGE SHEETS

5 21,409,372 § 8,174,098 3
30,170,606 26,075,678
70,186,548 65,928,089 i

3,335,085 %\ 6,167,828 E
5,532,393 ‘O 5,433,644
130,623,960 ég = %{xm&? :

3,611,909
182,650,446
435,347,737

1,585,082
815,000
623,897,174

735,697,611

%ﬁ‘%
%

AT Xﬁus 019 094
%Aﬁ ¢ 1,538, 653,054

60,185,561 & 64,559,116
1,381,254 3,078,750 ’

15,549,147 11,719,722
5,551,198 1,333,405
45,063,626 27,270,413
" 8,000,000 i
4,506,676 2,850,113
137,348,462 117,341,528

575,160, 753 372,275,110
2,022,079 15,079
2,502 -
30,827,881 19,800,907
616,018,283 302,041,005
172,804,510 152,894,510
115,409,528 76,649,219
(7,417,791 {3,228,%42)
285,286,307 226,314,907 i

1,038653,054 % 735,697,611

3
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FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF QPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2018

REVENUES
Commisstons & Fees 219,778,897 S 477,100,253
Continge nt Commissions 4,212,065 3,124,360

Othet lncome 3,665,732 3,172,322

Tatal Revenues 227,656,694 %}"-583 353,935
EXPENSES

Employee Compensation and Benafis

Other Oparating Fxpenses 268, % {48148 60

Amortization BExpense ‘ - 20,953,282

Depreciation Expense %o 1,235,738

Acqulsition Ralated Costa s, N 2,126,873

Interest Expense F03,606% 30,291,689

Change in Estimated Earnout Payable T 2,856,505
Total Expensas ; o A 193,109,529

st b AL,

LOSS BEEORE INCOME TAXES 08 {8,715,594)

INCOME TAX BENEFIT Ty @Y amoey 2,246,155

[ A RS A= A

NETLO5S S, {4,189,048} 5 (7,469,435)

Ses ascompanying Nofes fo Consolidated Financhl Stafomants.
Q)]
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FRP INVESTORS, L.P,
‘CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 201¢

Serles Al SedasA-1 Sarles Ar2 Sarles A2 Accumulated
Units Capltal Urits Capltal Deficlts Total
BALANCE - January 1, 2019, i restated 10,239,447 12,804,470 8,145,647 41,756,470 4,200607 148,091,637

Sutias A-L Units T2sund in Capital
Contributions 5,050,004 0,500,040 . 0500040

Sarles A-2Unls Issued in S
Capitaf Contrlbsutions 1,083,480 B,982, 830 £,002, 800

sarles A-2 Unkis fsaved for
Acquisitions : B 26,200,869

. - E M,
NetLoss ( i uee a0 7,480,439
BALANCE - Decembar B1, 2019 $ 152,804,510 -%%7;‘%::5‘

s
.%: =Y
Saries A-1 Units sawed In Capital _ il

3 BANMY & namdgey

Contributlins 20,000,000
Sarles A-2 Unlts Tssued In g o -
Capltal Contetbutlans 3 L. / 2,635,013

Sarles A-2Unlts lsswed for : £
Acquisttions AL e A0475.55%

Net Loss . i, [4,185,049) (4,189,045

2 D S, § o
ZAL7 01 5 288985 307

BALANCE - Decambur 31, 20 17.2%5&
L

See accompanyiig Notes o Consolidated Financlal Staterments.
5




FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED BTATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2020 AND 2019

2020

2019

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Met Loss 5 (4189049)
AdJustments to Reconclle Net Less to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
Depraciation and Amartization 28,324,139
Amorlizetlon of Deferred Financing Fees 2,427 405

Changga In Earnout Liahilities (3,293,295—

Deferred Taxes
Changes In Operating Assets and Liabllitles, Net of Effect

fram Acqulsitions; {?@k‘}

Premlurm Recejvahlas @ {3, 113%5}45‘.]5F 7

Other Recelvables (4:«1
Other Current Assets

Premiums Payable to Insurance Companlas (4,372 ?-,55j
Actounts Payable \ 87, 95)
Accrued Compensatlon and Beneflis fl ,529 425
Other current liabilittes : .-:,j (1,265 324)

._\_é.
O, %4,502.7531

$  (7.469,438)

22,193,020
1,844,701
2,856,506

(2,246,155)

{2,297,906)
165,963
45,339,587
840,026
3,439,551
(3,610,555)

Net Cash Provided hy Operating Activitles e i "18,962,008

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 3 !
Cash Constderatlon for Acquisitions oy —': ,_ , (201,052,423)
Furchase of Fixed Assats P el {2,360,503)
Other Assets _ * N 86,523

26,553,546

(142,054,748)
(1,080,808)
{215,024

Net Cosh Used hy Invasting Activitles 2 g (203,367,353)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Payment of Acquisidon Earn-Cut Llabllly 9753y, (25,115,447}
Capltol Contributlons for A1 Units /5 o 20,000,000
Capltal Contribution for A-2 Units 4 \ L 2,685,043
Berrowings ¢h the First and Second fibn Cred |t FRcility, net of fees 205,864,046
Payment of closing fees on el Fac II{L {185,000}
PaymentonL-T Debt ( (3,514,205)
Borrowlngs ThongRevolver;s : 18,000,000
Payments cf 3 Revolver ] (26,000,000}

{143,350,530)

(41,900,898
50,500,040
8,982,880
114,062,971
(689,000)
(2,668,462}
14,725,434
{6,725,434)

136,278,531

Netc t&\l’rovldad by fhancing Activitles 191,734,367
INCREASE IN EASH AND GA; S EQUIVALENTS 17,330,002
Cash and Cash Equivalents and Restricted Cash - Beginning of Period 54,249,976

19,481,407
14,768,480

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF PERIOD $ 51,579,478

5 34,219,976

Ses aecompanying Nofes fo Consolidaled Einanciefl Statemsnts.
©
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workilng wo

Report of Independent Auditors

Management and Thogs Charged with Governance
FRP Investors, L.P,

Opixion

We have nudited the consolidated financial sintements of FRP nye t

which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of Deoembar 31380 2 oa

sonaolitated statements of operations, Members® Equity and cash Fldi uggyemﬂ then ended,
and the relnted notes (colleotively refarred to as the ‘Tnanoin%ﬁi?ﬁ“ali:s‘el{}

In our uplmon, the accompanying financial sintemeuts pres tdairly, i all material respecis, the
financial position of the Company at December 31,2 09@1 andg%nd the resulis of ig oporations
and ity cash flows for the yemrs then endedgd } ganc ‘% ccounting principles generally
accepled in the United States of Ameticn, )

i \M-;w

Basis for Opinion . @ \2}

We conducted our audits in aceos n & W th udighls standaeds gonerally acceptzd in the United
States of America (GAAS). Our rssp itk {%s under those standards are further desoribed in the
Auditor’s Respongibilities for u :?Q theFinanoial Statoments section of onr report, We sra
vaquired 1o be mdependen i th s@omp iy and 1o meat our other ethieal responsibilities in
accordance with the mlevmxt %tlucal reh\nremenis rolating 1o our audits, We believe ihat the mdit
svidence we have obipined i t@f;ent and appropriate to provide a basis for our audi opinion.

Responsibili ‘lgg of x_(n\lagc ent for the Tinnnclal Sintenents

Mantg ﬁ? nt i3 respot 1ble Tor the preparation and £air presentation of the financial statemonts in
accordc\ilée wuh (it .ﬁ.tmg piingiples generally aocopted in the United States of America, and for
thie desigs im pla itation, and maittenance of internal control relevant to the prepuration and
Fair pre%ﬂta Fortinancial statesnents that are free of material misslatement, whethior due to fraud
o etrot,

In preparing the financiad slatements, management iz tequired to evaluale whether thers are
vorditions or events, considered in the nggregate, that raise subsiantial doubt about the Comnpany’s
nbility to continue as a going concern for one year afier the date that the financial staletusnats ave
svailable 1o be jssued,

Amambar frm &1 Ernal & Youny Glebal Limited
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EY

Bulldng a ]
viorking we:

Anditor’s Responsibilities for the Andit of the Financinl Statements

Ourobjectives ad to ohiain reesonable pgstrance sbout whether the financial statements as n whole
are free of materfal misstatement, whether due fo frand or error, and to issue an audiior's report
that inclndes owr opinjon. Reasonable assurance ia a bigh level of nssurance b\]@i}s not absolute
asgurance and therefore ie not a guarantee that an audit conducted in aocordmce Iwith GAAS will
always dotect a maderinl misstaternsnt when it exists. The riske of not detwefinBn imaterial
migstatoment vezufting from fand js higher than for one tosnlting from error, af-trafid mainvolve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepreseniations, or thegvarride 0"4’s {}i‘;;;}l onfrol,

Misstatements are considered maferial if there is a substantiad 1i eIithg thit Andividas in
é%’jh?ség? i'the finanoial

the aggregate, thay would influence the judgment made by a reasongh

L u
statemonts, \lé\ °
RN

In parfonming an swdit in sccordance with GAAS, we: f{
¢« Hxercise professional judgmend and maintain pgof,eug;?)‘n%
a S

skepticism thronghout the audit,
o

Identify and assoss the risks of materf§l, aie;ﬁée‘nt "of the financin! statomonts, whether

dua 1o Auud or error, and design and petformy it procedures responsive to those risks,

Such procedures include examining T a 'e?%t basis; evidence regarding the amounts and

disclosures in the fingncinl sfatdmends) i;>

6L %0 Q!

QObtain m understandiug n&i_iﬁen ontiol relevant to the audit in order Lo design audit

procedures that are appropiaten th‘é%c‘ircnmstmwes, but not for the purposo of expressing

un opindon on the effy

vpinion is e&xpresssd}%'

Tvalvate the s Spriatejiass of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant a g mmtiﬁg‘_’.esumates made by management, a8 well a8 evaluato the ovetall
pregacation 0%{]%; ﬂf}iﬁ}mlal statemonts,

Ly
Pt

* nclude w@}her, i our judgment, there ate condiions or ¢vents, considored in the
ppropate, tgg} raise substantial doul! aboul the Company’s ability to continue a3 a going

coma’masmmhia period of tinie,

Wao are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other

matters, the placned soops and tiaing of the andit, signifieant audit findings, and cetiain infernal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

April 20, 2022

K mamdr B od Ernst 3 Young Glabal Liltad
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FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

{in thousands} Pecambor 31, 2021 Detember 31, 2020
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 15340 & 21,400
Restricted Cash 43013 30,171
Premiums, Comemisslans, and Fees Recelvahie, Net 76,243 70,187
Other Recejvables 7,257 s 3335
QOther Current Assels 5854 i 5532
Total Current Assals 149917 {-;,, »} %30,634
NON-CURRENT ASSETS A4 " b
Fleed Assels, Net % 268, 2,94 _
Intanglble Assets, Net 29363 o, 260,475 g
Goodwill T 637,827
Other Assets ff;’ “‘E\? 690~ AT/E
Total Long-Tesn Assets ‘&3\ 1,374575 908,019
Total Assats oy (20092 § 1,098,653

LIABILITIES AND MEMBERS! EQUITY !
CURRENT LIABILITIES

Premiuims Payable to insurance Cnmpaq@s 73058 & B0,186
Accounts Payable J " 1,879 1,391
Accrued Cormpensation and Benafitst _-.; : 24,521 19,549
- pceryed Expenses and Other Current Eiblides 4,208 55E5],
Acquision Earnout Liabllites @,{ﬁ‘:‘\ K AB,540 46,064
Currant Parilon of Long-Ter [;eht 9,050 4,607
Total Current Liabilities 159,146 137,348
LONG-TERM unamrms’g:f 3
Long-Term ehi, Ne R77421 575,161
Non—(:urre Lidbilllles i 827 2,027
Daferr q’!l'ax Liahilitys 5810 4
Acquig on Earnout L abilltes 78310 38,423
Total LoacTerm Ligbilities 962468 616,019
MEMBERS’ E uu*?"?g'
Members' nterest - Seties A1 Urits 102,495 172,895
Metribers' irstarest - Setles A2 Unlts 138,931 119,809
Accumulated Defteits {35,348) {7,418)
Total Membars' (guity 202478 285,286
Total Liablittes and Members' Equlty 5 1,524,092 & 1,038,653

See accompanylng Notes fo Consolidaled Financkl Statements,
(6]
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FRP INVESTORS, L.P,

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS QF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

fin thousands)

2023

020

REVENUES
Commissions and Fees
Contingent Commissio ng
Other Inceme
Galn on Dispasal

315,608
12,041
3,455
235

218,779
4,212
3,666

Total Revenues

329,339

EXPENSES
Employae Compensation and Benefits
Gther Operating Expenses
Amortization Expense
Depreciatlon Expense
Acquisition Related Costs
Interest Expanse
Change in Estimatad Eaynout Payable

191,289

J{ -
o, 207,657

Tatal Expensas

£, 515860

232,277

1055 HEFORE INCOME TAXES

27T
Q{ :)15,521}
P

{2,657)

(4,520)

431

INCOME TAX BENEFT {EXPENSE){>
NETLOSS \

{19,188)

(4,189)

See accompanying Nofes lo Consolidated Financlal Statemenfs.
4

-70-



ft thousands)
2031

BALAMCE - Jannsry 1, 2021

Sarles A-1 Uglts s ved In Capilal
Contributions

Seties A-1 Distributlony

Sarles A-2 Units fssuad In Capllal
Qontributlons

Zarles A-2 Units Repurchased and Forfafted

Sarlas A2 Unlts lssued for
Acqulsitions

Net Loss

HALAMLE - Decembor 51, 2023

{In thoasands)
209

BALANCE - Kituary 1, 2020

Serles A-1 Unlis lsstrad in Capival
Conkeibutlans

Sarles A-2 Units Issuad in Capital
Contributtons

Serles A-2 Unlis Issued for
Astuisitions

Net Loss

FRP INVESTORS, L.P.
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF MEMBERS EQUITY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2021 AND 2020

Setles A
Unlts

Series Al
Capital Units Capital

Sorles A2 Sesies A2

Actumiuiated
Daffcits

Total

17,169 3

172,808 10,364 119,009

{1,590

§ {7A18)

[19.288)

285226

{70,000}

8401

{23311)

26,250

{12,184}

17289 %

1,155 & 126,

R —

(39.348)

202478

Serles A-3

s

- ‘{i\‘ L
102,855 1608 ,::%\ ‘f‘?ﬁ?ﬁn
¥ ;‘i

%

Sarles A-2
Capltal

Accumulated
Daflcits

Toral

76,648

2,685

0475

{3,2:9)

{4,185)

226,315

20,000

2,685

§

172,805 114,809

$ {7,418

See ascompanying Noles fo Consolidated Financlal Stafements.

B

NRRER S

ALy
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FRPINVESTORS, L.P,
GONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 21, 2021 AND 2020

fin thousands) 2021

2020

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES T
Net Inceme (Loss) $ (19,188
Adjustments to Reconclle Net Loss to Net Cash
Provided by Operating Activilles:
Depreclation and Amortlzation
Amortizaticn of Deferred Flnancing Fees
Loss oh extlngulshment and modification of debt
Change In Earnout Liabllles
et (Galn)/Logs on Sales of Dther Assets and Customer Aceounts
Payments oh Acgulsition Eam-otta In Exeess of Orlginal Estimated Lialality
Deferred Taes
Changes in Operating Assets and Liablitles, Net of Effect
from Acqulsitions:
Pramlum Receivables (Increasa) Decrease
Other Recelvables, {Increase) Decrease !
Other Current Assets, {Increase) Decrease g G 2,301
Pramiums Payable to [nsurance Companies, Increase (Decrease) et ’ 12,872
Accounta Payahle, Increase (Decreasa) A, N, 281
Acciued Compensatioh and Banefits, Increase (Decteay S P W 3,872
Other current liabliitles Increase (Decrease) . {4,545}

(4,185)

18,329
2427
3,209)

{431}

(3,183)
(432)
5,931
{1,372)
{87)
8,529
[1,266)

Met Cash Provided by Operating Activiies " 55,972

£ASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 4> i )
Cash Conslderation for Acqulsitions, Net of & il 2 g {188,530)
Purchase of Flxed Assets o : N (2,324)
Mroceeds from Sale of Other Assets and Custon 1/ 485

28,963

(202,093}
{2,361)
B85

Nt Cash Used by Investing Actlvltle - O (190,379}

CASH FLOWS FROM FNANCING ACTY |r:s %
Payment of Acquisition Earn-Ott Lia 1 d {45,371)
Capltal Lontrlbutlunsfor%}‘ WEED, :_ -
Capital cOntrIbutlnnfor Unlts gy 7,379

Repuichas ' (26,076)
Divédend P:if;n nton A—l Un’l, g L {70,000
Bcrrowlngsnn the Flist a@ Sr:cund Lian Credit Facillty, Net of Fees 165,815
Raﬂnanclﬁgnf Peht, net gffees 138,185
Paymant of% ckéing Teay gn Credi Facllity (342)
Payment oh LoRg-T e et (3,720)
Borrowings from Revolvar 15,000
Paymants on the Revolver (15,0009

(203,368)

{35,115)
20,000
2,688

205,864
{185)
(8,514)
38,000

_ [26000)

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activitles 161,840

191,735

INCREASE {DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EGHIVALENTS AMD RESTRICTED CASH 7,383

Cash ond Cash Equivelents and Restricted Cash - Beginhing of Perlod 51,580

17,2330
84,750

CASH AND £ASH EQUIVALENTS AND RESTRICTED CASH - END OF PERIOD 53,063

51,580

See accompanying Noles to Consolidated Flnencial Slalemonts.
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3.2.2. - Background - Provide a profile of your organization:

a) Provide a core contact with name, title, email, address, phone, and fax
Bruce Tillman, Vice Prasident
Jordan Insurance Agency
1416 Chio Avenue
Live Oak, FL 32064
Office (386) 362-4724 Fax {386) 362-4143
hruce@jordanagency.com

b) Where are your corporate offices located?

Foundation Risk Partners Acentria Insurance
1540 Carnerstone Blvd., Ste 200 4634 Gulfstarr Drive
Daytona Beach, FL 32117 Destin, FL 32541

c) Do you have, or will you place any offices in Suwannee County or any contlguous counties?
We have an office in Live Oak, FL, that provides employment to 10 insurance professionals, The lordan
Agency has successfully served their customers and community for over 50 years,

Loca! service office
Jordan Insurance Agency
1416 N, Ohio Avenue
Liva Oak, FL 32064

d) Please list the number of years your company has been in operation,
Jordan Insurance Agency over 50 years
Acentria Insurance since 2010
Foundatjon Risk Partners since 2017

a) Describe your support and quality assurance resources
Our Quality Control/Compliance division is a resource for operational best practices and compliance. Qur
goal is Errors & Omissions prevention. Our objectives Include
e Oversight of licensing,
« Standardization as to templates and proposals with recommended disclaimers and consistency
« We standardize procedural protocols that are implemented as a part of agency management system
workflows with training modules
= Monltor carrier status with AM Best Insurance Rating

These compliance abjectives are monitored through a self-review and overall audlt processes.

f) Company website
www.Foundationrp.com
www.Acentria.com




g) Number of clients: Active and Inactive.

Active Public Entity Clients - Florida

CityfTown / Village

ﬁiﬁﬂ‘liﬂQﬂli!lllilﬁ#ﬂﬂliﬂilliiﬁl

Alfard, Town of

Aliha, Town of

Apopka, City of
Areadla, Ciry of
Aventure, Clty of

Bal Harbour Villega
Breltonz, Chey off

Destln, Cigy of

Diosal, STty of

Fort Myers, Cliy of
Havana, toven of
HHisbonoy Beady, Town of
Lantana, Town of
Lauderbtl, Tity of
Lauderdale by the Sea, Town of
idney Esther, Clty of
MiamiBeach, City of
hiamt £horas, Yilage of
Nicevilla, Chty of

Morth Bay Village

North Bami, City of
Pamamsa City Baach, City of
Parama City, Clty of
Parkar, Cley of

Pork 5t loa, City of
Dutncy, City af

Sunrise, Dty of
Teeusville, City ol
Valparaiso, City gt
Waichuls, Sy of
Windsrmere, Tawn of
Winter Garden, City of

School Districk

DaSmin County Schooi [Fisteict
b Gadsden Scheol District
Herdew County School District
- {Jkaloosa Schoo?k District

Gther Counties Cliants

" & & & b &

[ ]

Calthoun County BOCE
Franklin County BOCC
Gadsden County BOCE
Oulf founty BOCC
Hardee County BOCC
Jackson County EDCC
Lafayerta Cowmty BOCD
Libarty County BOLG
Taylor County BOCE
Washingion Tounty BOOC

fdditlonal Entifies

o & % o 8 B @ W O F F oW

Baker Fire District
Crastview Housing Authority

‘Destin Fire Control District

Floxlda Kays Masquito Contral District
HNoreh Bay Fire Control BFstrict
MNoethvvest Flewita Water bfanagement Disteict
Clowan Ciy Wght Fite Comtrod Distebc
Chaloosa Isamd Fire Qontrol Districe
(spaola Cledk of Lourd

Panama City Doventuwn CHA

Pamarma Chty Downtmun Mot CHA
Pamarn City Milfville CRA

Papara City St Andeews CRA

Cuincy Sadsdes Airport Awiivorty
Sebasilan Utifities Cemmisslon
Suwamnee Yalizy Transit Autherity
South Walton Mesqiito Control Blstrict
Thes Fire Contrad Qistilet

Wew Sogma Beurh Utifities

Flarida Health Care Mans

Ha¥ifaz Hea}thl
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Additional Public Entity Clients Continued

Wew fersey Clients

B & W B B ¥ O € = &4 & B 8 % B & & &

b W W

Fayonne Bosnd of Education

Bayonne, City of

Brick, Township of

Hoboken, City of

krvington Board of Educatinn
Tivington, Township of

Jersay Gty Board of Education

Keypart, Borough of

Livingston, Township of

‘Lapateong, Township of

Miendhaon Borgugh Board of Edusation
Rdorristown, Town of

Mewark Board of Educstion

Wewsrk, City of

Morth fersey District Water Commission
Crange, City of

Passaic Boand of Edutation

Passalc Walley High School Board of Edumation
Passaic Valley Water Dommission
Passaic, Chy of

Passair, County of

Red Bank, Borough of

RW! Barmakbus

Totowa Bogrd of Education

Yemon, Township of

Warren, County of

West Drangg, Township of

Wood Ridee, Borough of

*We affirm there are no Inactive clients

¥ & § ® & w 5 & F & ¥

L

North Carolina

{layton, Town of

Pavie County Government
turham County Government
Dyrhamn, City of

Fuguay Varina, Town of
Garner, Town of

Hape ills, Town of
Lilkington, Town of

Selma, Town of

Spring Lake, Town of

Sinte Employes Association of North
Caroling

Zebulon, Town of

h) Provide evidence of licensing required to support group policies inside and outside the State of Florida.
Woe are licensed in all 50 states and can provide documentation as needed.




3.2.3. - Experlence - Describe your company’s experlence with the services specified. Prefer at{east five years'
experience working with school districts.

a) Describe how your organization Is organized and staffed to support the required services in the scope of
work,

We Speak Government.
Our tenured team believes in public service and Is dedicated to reducing program cost, mitigating risk, and
functioning as an extensien of your staff. .

We understand the bid process and public record laws white maintaining famillarity with the constantly
changing and complex statutes that apply to governmental organizations. This specialized knowledge is
especially vital when negotlating renewal and program changes with insurance carriers and health insurance
consortlums. The longevity and expertise of our team guarantees an exemplary benefit program.

Our seasoned team members are subject matter experts in their core competencles

The team Identified to serve Suwannee County School Board employee benefits program includes seasoned
professionals that bring collectively more than 100 years of benefits experience to the table along with
different perspectives. These varied backgrounds and expertise will enable valuable feedback to the School
Board from all points of view, including finance, associate experience, and ease of administration,

Our service tearn assigned to the School Board includes: 2 Primary Consultants, 1 Account Executive, 1 Benefits
& Commercial Specialist, 1 Self Funding/Large Group Resources Coordinator, 2 Account Managers, 1 RN
Wellness Coordinator, Compliance team, Technology/Implernentation team, Renewal Marketing team, and
Legal team led by staff attorneyfs].

{Please see our team resuymes on page 54)

We use resources to deliver dato-driven decisions that lead to enhunced long-term strategies that align with
your culture and benefit philosophies

We will draw data from your workforce; this process will help you gain Insights that are specific to the School
Board and will provide insightful, targeted, actionable solutions that drive meaningful savings and improved
productivity. We will use our data engine to measure the impact of the solutions we implement to drive
continuous improvement.

e are privately owned with unfettered access to enterprise-wide occount teams and all levels of senior
management

Our privately held status allows our clients the comfort of knowing they, not shareholders, are our Ne. 1
priority, Moreover, Acentria Public Risk is a-flat organization with limited hierarchical structure. This means
our clients have access to not just their account teams, but all levels of senior management and expertise that
tesides in all parts of our organization, which reinforces the statement that clients are our No. 1 priority.

We focus attention on day-to-day client needs

Unlike consulting firms, we do not work on a per-hour basis, Rather, we are measured on client satlsfaction.
Our concierge-level of service has and remains a keystone of our company philosophy throughout our history.
As our firm grows and evolves, we continue to make investments in our infrastructure, services, and personnel,
but our approach to support always remains constant for the client and their member base. Our service is
hands-on, continuous, and personal. '
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We are providing both [ocal service support as well as providing a remote advocacy team that delivers best
in class service to the School Board's employees and dependents. \We are committed o customized,
flexible solutions that can scale up or down depending on School Board directives and employee feedback.
Lastly, our ability to provide local and remote advocacy team is one of our differentiating features.

One-on-One Employee Advocacy

Acentria Public Risks' exemplary service approach to the way we conduci business is called BenefitsviP
working as an extension to your Human Resources office. Employees atre provided with a first-party
administrative and advocacy support team providing response and resolution for employees and their
dependents,

BenefitsVIP Key Operational Points
Help starts hare

PelefEn\P g b bt A s iy v TEcp vor 1 g d
Mol abigsiphed sk bl 1 1953 0 pe Vg
ITler ol LMY Tfrc:l,ﬂ [

st e A%,
ek I Pl AT

1.504.284.2068

* Anaverage of 22 years industry experience
» Dlrect access to cartiers, providers & tools
» Floxible actess to advocates

+« Multi-Lingual

¢  Adapt to your culture

» Consultative approach

BerefjtsVIR

rirén

Online Enrollment / HRIS Management System

One of the important conclerge-level of services we
provide Is an online enrollment system. We work to save the School Board money, reduce staff workload,
and help amployees 10 better understand their benefit offering. Our concierge-level of service has and
remains a keystone of our company philosophy throughout our history. As our firm grows and evolves, we
continue to make Investments in our Infrastructure, services, and personnel, but our approach to support
always remains constant for the client and their member base, Qur service is hands-on, continuous, and
personal.

I .

Our influence as o Market Leader

Our goal in beinga market leader isto be in front of the innovation curve, delivering data to our clients to malke
hetter decisions. Our focus is to maximlze our client’s benefits program while driving down their overall cost.
We define a market leader as a firm who has:

» Negotiating Power; Qur firm places approximately 54.4 billion in annual premium volume with virtually
all major and reglonal carrlers. We have achieved Tier 1 status with carrlers, serve an their advisory
boards and maintain direct access to top-level executives within their organizations. We will leverage
our positfon to develop and negotiate cost-controlled, high-value henefit programs on behalf of the
School Board, Staff and their employees.

¢ People: Qualified staff with technical skills to keep our client promises.

e Industry Thought Leadership: Thought leadership at our firm starts with being innovative, creative, and
never accepting the status quo. There Is no “one right way” of being a good thought leader. Our culture
revelves around consistently staying in front of the innovation curve and bringing forward-thinking
innovative Ideas to our clients.




Our Approach to carrier and product selection.

The selection of our team would allow you to have an option to analyze the viability of a poolforyour employee
benefit coverages. No other broker can boast more experience with the different locaf government pools
and commercial markets than our team. in addition, our consultants have exclusive access to advisory boards
of the most dominant carriers in the market. We maintaln Tier 1 status, represent virtually every carrier
nationwide, and sit on several national advisory boards: Aetna, Cigna, UUnlted HealthCare, Hartford, Lincoln
Financial, MetLife and Rellance Standard. We have achieved Preferred status with most of the major insurers.

Preferred status typically results in a higher level of advocacy from the carrier, including but not limited to:

¢ Enhanced clalms reporting at no additional cost & Accelerated case implementation
¢ Dedicated service teams & Direct access to underwriters and medical
® |nclusion onthe carriers’ Advisory Council dlrectors

* New product roli out

Flonda Fully Insured JASO Carriers
- Broker Status

AoMed T Appolrited (Highest) -
Cvs Platinum (Highast)

{lncluswe of Aetna and Coventry)

' Appamted Carrlers: Non MedicalCoverage :

Clgna ‘ ‘ -: o Fla'ti‘n_urn' (_Hi'ghlt:ast} . oo (Anci]lary) .. A
e R Y L P ST o o ) ‘Secuﬂan{lncluslveof g
Floride Blue Aetna 7" Haford ©* . Madison National, "
i i . -V S L ' " Mi ta L
(Inclusive {:anInr:da Health Care Diamond (Highest) . o Pl nnesota Life)
Plans, Capital Health Plans, and Aflac (Sana ﬂd X Simple Detal
Health {thlons} e e henen ."_a._]._ o
' T T o 'AIIState' B ."Jﬂdhn“Haﬁmci( Solstlce
l—iumana 1 Appeinted (Highest) - | - R
o I U Ameritas meoln SunLlfe

Umted Healthcare {lnc|uswe Bf " . Berkshlre Llfe Insurance Madlson Natlonal Symetrﬂ
Neighborhood Health Plans, All Platinum {Highest) e T

Savers and UHC HMO] Crndnnatl LIfE o MetLife ' The Standard |
#rambined 99.9%+ Market share of Horida fullyinsured small Chl{.bba r - Minnesota Life 5 Trustmark :
a:;:sl z;::;fﬁ:fnm;k;t:tgém d on most recently avail ale Medical Colonial Mutual of OITIElhd T ransamerlca
Corm?gn%g; . Umted Heallhcare
Delta Dental Unlted Securlty
Unum : . 1’

Flonda Comblned Lifa

Guard|an (]nclus!ve of
Avesisvisioh) ¢




b} Identify key personnel and provide biographical information pertaining to their backgrounds, expertise, and
job descriptions. Provide an organizational chart.

Bruce Tillman

Vite Frasident ~ Soles

BB5-BEA-4724
A88-59D-D745 (eell)

Vize Presldent - Belaz

Jorian Agenvy partnor with
. Aventeia hosuratos

. Decsaier 2020 - Prosent
Prusideut- Gwoer -

| JovdanAgencyue

Tamuary AB50 - Detsmber 2020

» “Fintida Assosintion of Tnsupance

Bpanes

1416 N. Ghio Ave.

Live O3k, FL 33064

: S o Bruce Tillman bs known for hin caring and vision for his
Work Experience commumty, His passion for community and business

development; is reflectod by his long-torm investiuent of
time into A mudtitude of orgenizations within Live Oak and
Swwannes Couttty.

+  Fresident of Rotary Club of Live Oak
»  Pragdont of Suwannes Basobull Boosters {4 yra),
= President of Suwinimse Chambier of Commerce (¥ yrs)

S Tahgetss Sram Eank Board of »  CRAofLive Dak Board (Gyrs.)
Diractors 5
May 2921-pentant - Begiming a9 a partner i the Jordan Ageney, Ine. in 2000
) and exbsenuently as owner in 20046, Brace utilized his 15
years management experience In corporate agri-buginess
to grow the ineerance ggenoy into owe of the largest
Education praperty and casnalty agendes in the reglon. Hia boam: at
‘ e the Jordan Agewcy, Inc naw parioered with Arsntrla
-+ o Florida Commnanity Insuramee, serves clisnts in Suwanee end all surroimding
M ]ig ro SBD198 coanties i Property ,ﬂ'(r:ﬁsgmltymu‘d Emplcsgﬁe Benaﬁta. The
Employer Benefits Division bas contimally grown as a
. 1 . reauttof beus on disnt relations, finding bensfit eclnticns
o g‘;.hmﬁ;;:ﬂg% ta gotve individusl snd employer needs, He steives to moke
oo sure thi smployess unéerstand their coverage, snrare that
e healtheare complianeo 15 exceedod sl educate the slant of
' SN the teehnolegy availabil to them, The Acantria Pubbic Risks
A’,’““‘*-"ﬂm?‘} component %Et};ui:. tops off the offerings avaitable to the
‘Memberships ageacy cllent hase,

JONDAN.
INSURANTE w2zny
ACENDY B

Bt De Qi 4 ¥or

Acentria

Insurancs
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Mike Carraway

Vice President ~ Employee Benefits Consultant

BED-5B7-B7 2%
4684 Quifstars Drive
Basgtly, FE 32545

I."Wmik Experience

“Viee Prosident - Employes

< Benefits for Acentria
. Inzurance
Destiin, FL
{208 - Pregent

Education

Sitbended Jefforson ﬁavis

Professional
Bogignations

LUTCE

_Volundeer Work

- BCE-SHRM — Char
2084-2010

. ['!'ﬁ'B Chainber Healthvare
7 Tagk Forte 2008-2010

Destin R.otury Voluntasr
Sommat Chrawfirh Beil
w6021 - . -

Michael "Mike” Carraway, Vice President, Benefifs
Consuttant. Mike has heon in $he insurance industry for 3t
years, He Iz the Vice President, Benefits Conenltant for
Acentria's Deatin affice. He has worked in NW Florida for
mittre than 25 ysars assisting eroployers in hoth the public
and private sector. Mike has sn extensive background in
emplayee benefits sprcializing iy group wedical and sore
aneiltary plana. Mike's dedicstion to his dients ansures they
are on the best platferm and, most lmpertantly, eompliant
with all ACA, ERISA and COBRA reguirsments. Mike has
pesisted Santa Kosa and Bay Goundy School systems in
transitiening from fully insured to self-insurpd health plana.
Inaddition, bas negotiated excluetve arrangements with tup
performming carriers wikdch allow him ta deliver propristary
plan offerings to hia Qients, For the last 21 years, }ed te
eiployss benefits fomn ot 8 fop agency throughouk the
panhzndls of Forida. My responsibilifies included
managing sales and service associates, carrier relationships
mmd maintained my ows book of buslness,  Primaily
faeusnd sn long-torm strategies to help emplayers furecast
wnd ohtain thetr plan and financial goake to offer the best
e sfits platform & their industry,
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Daniel Tillman

Vice President - Accaunt Execobive

BBE-352-4714
1£15 Ohio Ave M
Live Oak, FL 32D564

Wﬂl‘k Ex]: eTicnce

MLB;M:M Erum D -
: -2&‘1{1 Peafessinngl Athlate
%7 Jerdop hawrance Sgeney -
o o B0« 22 in the
o Bollewing redes:
T e WhepPresidant

o+ Empimee Beneflty -«

T Tl LTI
,anm‘&
o " Tengilewentaiion
" Bpecizist
Ta Hosnercid Bigk
© Advisme
wo Azl surzoee - 202E -
Casrpant: '

w . YEgalos Prodaeer- -

Empinyee Banefits
_ ErComgnerdal PEL
 Bparilist

Education
Tw | Floebrta Soutliors Collegs -

18, Badness Adywivdsivation

~ BiRttHgeTma0L
- Professipaal
Bemgnatmns

Em]:!ngree Benelits &
Emamema! PErL Spemahst

i_w VigeFresident offordan
Tisrance Agenry

Damie] Tillman 19 an asperienced nswrsnee professtonad with
speclabieation in Employes Benefit ilan soatpsis, implamentatlon
procedurss, snd accommtimanagemant service for thelas: 7 years,
Tueing hls fnsuesnce saresr; oveh of his dme has beep spam
serving ewpent aud oow group wlients by adding and
tnplemeing new provessas tw balp mainstreaye the clisat’s
benefits administration process. His work Bistory isdodes B
years as & prafessonsd athlets, espevisoce counseling clisnks
thiromugh the healdh insuranes makeiplace, Emyloyes Benefivs
Arcount Mapagement, i Sales Proaduction for Bmployee
EBenefits and Commercial Property & Cazealty,

Asz Exles Pynducerfor Arantein Toswrance & Acenirls Public Risl,
Thentel iz soperted to sers o an advisor to managenent skaff and
wrployens i 1l) asperks of tislr insuranes prograns. He Is wall
yavsed in plan desizn exploncting, Iocal prosdder uetwarks,
veallnsss pragrams, plan snalysis, and snvollvest suppack,

Daniel I8 pmmisted ko providing acalysls of benefit plans with
emphasis o meeting long & short-teem ohjaeives, manaplng
cllent’s formal Bid provess awd evaluston, preseniztions 1o
wadfons epemmnitters  and  boards, coondinatlon of open
eprotiments, open enro@ment health fairs, naw hive eovoBrosnt
sopgerg A week in tandens with team on escatuved member
iszacas wnel blling reconellistian,

A5 3 Suwwense Commty madve and Swvanune Bigh Schoel
Gradipile, Dontel has besn enteenched i the cowmamunity and g
schoo] systeim for many years, mduding, being o contributoren
Yaced yomuth aneres, serving 25 a Vareityy/Tunior Varsity buseball
eanch From BRE4 thi 2621, and a veret dhoetes dnto e
Suwanose High Behool Atkdetics Hall of Fowme as a
ConiriberorfAthiata,

]ﬁla?ki?si[ ] a o m} 2 \ﬁ@ ntr‘ia
ACENCY o PUBLIC RISK
ﬁwwmeﬁmwﬁ.wm;ﬂm TR RS DT
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Robin Riley

Senior Vice Pregident — Aceount Executive

EHG-2B3-3757
1540 Cornzvrtone Blvd, Ste, 200
Daytana Beacly, FL 82417

Work Exﬁéﬂenté

w

* Kok Vi Frestdant,
. Fenefits Team Lendor fue .
© Aventein Poklic Risk from
2038 present

. Tirwven & Brown - Paslle

Rleix hvsuganes Aganty from

008 - 20LH in fiw foliowing
voflagr
<" Areoont Mamger
= Aveonn Executive
= Wice Presidant,
Besiofits Division

w

“Ednecation

Ssherilte Buncombe
"Frchnieal Dallegs - 2 jeacy

" Professional
- Pesiomations

]

Group Benelits Ausaciats,
Leriified Beniyes Benefiz
Boecistist Feogam duough
Whartne Univensity of B4

munmnjrﬂenﬂﬁtz
Spuduilst Tt e Bariford
Arhook of Insurance

* {inep Hennlite Disabilicy
. Specialist, Thy Hacthrd
Sehyont of Iusiranis

- Association .
- Memberships

» Flovida Pubie Human
Resources Association

" Soluty fop Humse Resoures |
Fiansgement - :

Baohin Riley, Teem Leader is se seoomplished heglthears
professtona] with 23 years of nsuezpes indwsiry experisies,
vl this tive, she has spacialized with Florids's public entity
henlth and wellaes programs for the past 30 pears, Hee wroddng
Hlstory indndes evperience with 2 natiesnl insuesmce carrbey,
Berount Marcgement fne o thied-pacty sdeinistratar, and
Account. Flanspement advaneing to an Aocount Boscative fheo
Vice Feesident for-a nstinual beokerage fivv,

Ao u Team Lesadar for Srentria Public Risk, Rubi is vesponsible
£or the sversesing =¥ sspecks of your progean, She has 8 weakh
of kmowledge and experienve with solf-fnuling levebhauding,
pulslic engtoy pooling sawriae relatinns, onslte haaith pars contors,
welliness programe, ciaim miblgation and plam snalysis Hore
eporgise iy rovaglinace issues, shate and feden] repubeions algn
inaks her s valuable aszet o vur teat and sae lionis,

Robin’s respussthilities includs snalysis of el plars aod
clitlre wrilbansdon, identifiing et berafiz moals and dnaneisl
oljestives, mauagement of waions fundieg siraogemeebs,
manaziog Aioat’s fommal Hid progess zed etabuation, listzo with
varrler relaiions, presentafions to varions oomynittees and
b, conrdination of apen envelments, healeh fsirs npd wark
in tandew with team ow escalated mentber isspes and bilfing
reeomriliatiog.

\centria
PUBLIC RISK

R FCUBNITON RISE B THINS DU
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Glenn Liitle

Vice President, Benefits Consultont

850-686-3323
4554 Gulfstarr Drive
Dastin, FL 92551

. Vork Experience

Vice President— Bengfits
1 {:qrgsulﬂllgfurﬁc-entda K
. {nsurBnce
" Destin, FL

Jusly 3021 - Present

. Education

Ziobura Univirsity -

Rachelor of Science

Degros Human Resoureas
© hiamagarment

- License

" ¥lowida 240 Hezlih amd 215
+ Lifis inchrding Variabls
Awnity and Health

Voluntear Work

¢ Bmverald Comst Sodety for

" Ruitian Resources Managers -
- CurTent Menher, Farmer

" BoargdMember

H

" RotaHan - Gulf Brecze

" Rotary Club; 16-year . |

- member; Multipk: Faul .
| Harris Fellow; Past Club

- BeCrEtmy

Glenn has worked in the insurance ndustiy 2hd human
resources for over 20 years. He is Vice President - Benefits
Consultant for Acentda’s Qorporate Office located in Destin,
Flotica.

Glenn worked in Humiana Resources fur 8 Foriune S0
company for 18 vears. Fe worked 3t Florida Blue’s Corporate
oifices in Pensacols and Penama City for § years. He bas
wiorkes a5 8n Independemt Insurance =gent and benefit
consuitant Tor ower 15 years speclalizing n pubic sector, farge
and mid-market proups located in Florida and Alzbama.

While emplayed at Florida Blue, Glennwas sssigned to almost
every gowernmental groap in the Floride Fanhandie Inchuding
Bay District Schools, Oksloosa County Sthool Disglct and Sonta
Hosa Cownty Districk Schiools,

Glenn las an extensive Background in governmental groups
and understands the complexities of public group budget
processes, plan performance monitoring, Affordsble Care At
Complance, labor negotlations, hoard agandd presentations,
benefit committes presentations and the concerhs and nepds
of active employess ant retirees.

scentria

TPUBLIG RiISK
2

AFEARTATON RS R TRESS. SiathaNy
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Pharmacy Team

3
?

'.Dr. l(aii Panagos

iPharm D., R Ph Executtve Vlce Pre5|dent Consultmg & Climcal ARMSRx

i, b

: exclusiveiy dedicated to the ma naged care, space ove rseeing Clmical
:'_ Deveiopment Operations & Client Serwces/Management '

innovative, forward thinking and results dnven Dr Panagos delivers reai value by ensuring '
._--_tlient resuits are allgned Wlth proper ObjeCtIVES and best mterests now and in the future '

teams mcluding managmg vendor partnerships Wlth brokers TPAs, mail/speualty and PBM . -
platforms She has expertzse |n the deslgn of market competitive clinlcal program offerlngs O

:“ rooted w‘tp cl nical integrlty

. Df. Panagos lS an IVITM and rmmunizatlon certiﬁed licensed clinicai pharmacust has

practlced in Val'l()LlS settings |nc uding commumtyy hospital, and academia She has served
5 onthe. faculty and admimstration of Long lsland Umversity s Arnold & Marie Schwartz

Eollege, of Pharmacy and isa pharmacy mentor at St. John's Umversmy College of Pharmacy

She has’ alsg served WIth the New York State Board of Pharmacy asan examiner for the o
! pharmacy compoundinglicensure examlnation._ ‘__ P e

Dr. Panagos holds ‘a, Bachelor of Science degree in Biology W|th aminor in Computer Smence ‘
and a’ Bachelor of Science degree in Pharmacy from st. John's UniverSIty, New York '

ny

::Bernard ).

unn College of Pharmacy, Winchester Virginia. She is an aCtlve member of the-

(HBA)

Dr Panagos has over twenty years of experience haif of WhiCh have be_en e '

Additionaliy, Dr: Panagos holds a Doctorate degree in Pharmacy from Shenandoah University

"rmacy {AMCP} and Healthcare Busmesswomen s Association '
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L ,._:;...:

‘Wende Ward

| "-SVP Strategy/ Corporate Development ARMSRx

'f"-‘_Wende has more than twenty years of pharmacy beneﬂt management

- -"_programs

Wende has worked ;n both the pharmacy benet“ t manager role as well as the pharmacy
beneﬂts consultant rolen VEII'IOLIS posrtrons Including sales, consultrng, operatlonal and

) *client management Her expenence lncludes worklng fora |arge natlonal PEM rnanagmg

Iarge natronal accounts, as well as worklng for a mid- sized natronal PBM working with

health plan cllents. She has wurked with brokers/consultants employers, and health plans Co

nationwrde to'manage. prescnptlon drug spend and overall healthcare costs through

'comprehensrve analysrs strategres, and guldance

'-experlence workmg W|th all Imes of business and across all market segments, ) L
: ‘lnclud:ng health pIans employers, thlrd party admrnlstrators and government -
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JAY C. MINIATI, FSA, MAAA, MBA
3750 Gunn Highway, Sulte 301, Tempa, Florida 33618
~ Phone (813) 963-2420
Iay@jayminiaticon - www, layminiatl.con

SUMMARY Sub-Contractor/Actuary

» Senior level consultihg actuary who excels in élient-facing advisory role; demonstrates leadership In:
« Financial management and modeling
« Expert witnessa testimony

» Health insurance subject mafter expertize:
+ Salffunded health plans
« Cost projections, trend analysis, benefit design, enrollment migration scenaros, contribution sirategy
s  Undetwriting, ¢artler nagotlations, rate setfing, funding alternatives, reservesABNR, plan perfermance

EXPERIENCE
JAY MINIATI ACTUARIAL SERVICES, President and Chief Actuary - Tampa, Fiorida - 2010 lo Present

» Founded indspendent acluarial consulting firm focused on meeting the needs of gmployer-spensored benefit plans
and legal casa work.

AON GONSULTING, Vice Présldent and Actuary - Tampa, Florida - 2006 to 2010

s Regulady andvised and presented financial and strategic recommendations to the Board of Directors, G-suite and
Insuranée Gommities leadership of corporate, public, PEQ and MEWA organ(zations,

s Colnseled oyer 70 olients annually in 2007, 2008 and 2009 (20% in public seotor).

UBS FINANGIAL SERVICES ING., Financial Advisor, CGFP®- Tampa, Florida - 2002 to 2006
« Managed dlient relatlonships with assets totaling $73 milllon across 200 households In 23 states,
« Deaveloped ong-on-one and household selling axperlise,

MILLIMAN, Gonswulting Actuary ~ Tampa, Florida - 1998 fo 2002

» Provided experlise to health. care providers, insurance companles, gavernment agencies and employers.

» Directed the team that advisad the goverment of Puertto Rico regarding its $1.5 blllion Madicaid pragram.

s Advised Antham Blue Cross In the Jargest demutualization and subsaquent [PO of a health benafits company.

AETNA, ING., Hartford, Connectiout - 1989 to 1698
. GhleI‘Actuary, Aetha Health Neiw Zealand Ltd. (1997 to 1998)
o Piayed a key rols in the financial furnaroifnd of Aetna’s distreased healtheare subsidiary in New Zealand.
v Drove improvement of the company's earnings from a $9 million lose before my arrival to a $4 million profit.

. Ac‘tual y (1888 to 1997)

Supported Latin America and Asia Pavific operafions thiough Iife and haallh pricing and reserve projects.
Assessed profiiability of pensiun business by conducting mortality experence studles.

Evatuated and nogotlated provider contracts for managed care petworks.

Developed and malritained pricing models for'single premium and structured settlemeant annuily business.
Priced individugi life 2nd second—to-dla universal lifs insurance business,

ooood

EDUCATION

UNIVERSITY CF CHICAQO, GRADUATE SCHOQOL OF BUSINESS, Chicago, lllinvis - 2002
Master of Business Administration, with Honors

DUKE UNIVERSITY, Durham, North Cerolina - 1989
Bachelor of Arls, Mathematics, with Honors (also majorad in Economicg)

PROFESSIONAL CREDENTIALS
FSA: Fallow, Soclety of Actuarles - 1997
MAAA: Mambar, American Acadetny of Acluaries - 1994

PERSONAL

Eagle Scout, Boy Scouta of Ametlca - 19582




Joseph W. Duda, FSA, FCA, EA, MAAA

Mr. Duda is the President and Owner of Duda Actuarial Consulting, Inc. His practice specializes
in the administration and design of all types of pension programs. In this capacity, Mr. Duda
advises employers on all funding and legal aspects of employee bengfit planning, with a specific
emphasis on retirement, health and welfare, and executive compensation issues. With over forty
years of experience in the pension arena, Mr. Duda has served as the chief consulting actuary to
a diversified group of corporate, municipal and multi-employer clients.

His public sector experience includes engagements with a wide variety of uniformed and non-
uniformed pension plans within Pennsylvania, subject to the Act 205 statute. Some of his larger
public sector assignments include projects with the City of Philadelphia Municipal Retirement
System, the West Virginia Municipal and Public Safety Retirement Systerns, and special actuarial
studies performed In the states of Maryland, Virginia, and Wyoming. His multl-employer work
includes engagements with the United Food and Commarcial Workers, the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers and various newspaper funds under Knight Ridder.

In addition, Mr, Duda has many years of experlence in testifying in front of arbitration panels in
the area of pension benefits. He also has been acknowledged to be a pension expert in many
states and has beeh providing testimony at arbitration and grievance hearings for over twenty-
five years. Mr. Duda has also appeared at a Presidential Emergensy Board established by
President Obama as a result of a labor dispute between one of the nation's largest transportation
aystam and its unions.

Mr. Duda’s health and welfare experience includes the actuarial analysis of various self-
administered programs involving the self-funding of medical, dental, vision, drug and disability
benefits. He also has extensive knowledge regarding the required disclosure of post-retirernent
medical obligations pursuant to the FASB 108 and GASB 45 statements.

Prior to creating Duda Actuarial Consulting, Mr, Duda served as an Audit Actuary for one of the
largest international accecunting firms in the world and as a chief consultant for a major employee
benefits consulting company in the Philadelphia area.

Mr. Duda is a Feliow of the Society of Actuaries, a Fellow of the Conference of Consulting
Actuaries, an Enrolled Actuary pursuant fo ERISA, a member of the American Academy of
Actuaries, and a member of the International Actuarial Association. He also holds & Bachelor of
Arts degree in Mathematics from Rutgers University.
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Robert Cirkiel, President

Cirkiel Actuarial Consulting LLC

Robert Cirkiel will be a senior member of the OPEB team. Robert has over 40 years of
experience as a pension and health care valuation actuary, including six as President of Cirkiel
Actuarial Consulting LLC {“CAC”). He is a Fellow of the Conference of Consuiting Actuaries, a
Member of the American Academy of Actuaries, an Associate of the Society of Actuaries, and
an Enrolled Actuary under ERISA,

CAC has a seasoned and very experienced actuarial practice, with aver 40 years of experience.
We are currently actuary to over 25 public sector plans throughout the US. To date, we have
performed OPEB valuations for over 75 entities. In all, we have performed over 250 actuarial
valuations for OPEBs and since 2012.

Overall, CAC serves as advisor/consultant to 40 public sector plans in various capacities, Other
experience of note:

e former advisor to NJ Division of Pensions and Benefits

« project manager for one of the largest public sector new henefit program
implementation in US history

o former GASB staff member on project team

CAC appears regularly before NI regulatory bodies on health insurance and health benefits
related issues, including issues regarding funds such as health insurance funds and association
programs.

CAC performs annual valuations, reserve analyses, Medicare Part D attestations, Chapter 78
premium equivalence calculations, and special actuarial studies.

CAC actuaries have served as special actuarial consultant to the New Jersey Division of Pensions
and Benefits and Congressional Research Services, analyzing proposed benefits legislation.

CAC is one of New Jersey’s recognized experts in GASB 75 and other requirements. Robert
Cirkiel was one of the original actuaries invited to attend the Financial Accounting Standards
Board meetings where FASB 106 was formulated. This is significant as FASB 106 is the private
sactor equivalent to GASB 45/75 and its precursor. In his career, Robert has reviewed hundreds
of FASB 106 reports, many of which were in the years of “early compliance” when the inltial
planning occurred.
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The team identified to serve the School Board’s benefits program includes seasoned professionals that bring
collectively more than 100 years of benefits experience to the table along with different perspectives. These
varied backgrounds and expertise, coupled with Acentria Public Risk’s collegial approach, will enable valuable

feedback to the School Board from all peints of view, including finance, associate experience and ease of
administration.

Dedicated Service Team Organizational Chart
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¢) How would this teat be organized to service our organization?

- Brucg Tlliman - "5 "0 NI
:Account Role. CowLead Brolcer, I.oca! Office and Prlmary Contact

.your. employee henefits platform He works to Idehtrfy cirent goais and objectives, understands'

':into the dlscusslon to complete the job Bruce wrii attend all meetings with staff and thef

qa rriers makrng su re ciaim and biiiing issues are resolved tlmely

:Bruce is passionate for his community and his business development I8 reflected by hss iong term investment of_ A
“'trme rnto a multrtude of organizatrons within Lnre Oak and Suwannee County He has his AA degree from south™ .
’;Flonda community College and his B.S: Degree from the Unwersity of. Florrda. Bruce has over 23 years on rndustry'

"(-:-)gperlence Bruce is iicensed in hoth Life & Health and Property & Casualty insurance products

bruce is the lead contact forthe School Baard and responsible for the overall management ofﬁ' i
.service requrrements and brlngs the' approprrate internal, and external experts and resources_'.

| _‘,rnsurance commrttee l-le wrli work as a iiaison between staff empioyees, our team and the’ ‘

Mike: Carraway :

Account Role. Co-Lead Broker : ' o TS e
. Mrke wrll work with Bruce TiIIman to assrst wrth the oyeraii mamgement of your employee
benefits platform He will- attend ‘monthly or ‘a5’ needed méetings with the: insurancef':
' Committee to review. monthly claims for all. products, carrier. relationships. and negotiatrons B

Federal / State compliance. . - : L
Mike is the Vice President, ‘Benefits Consultant for Acentria 's Destln office and just recently-
Okaioosa County School Distrrct |n trans]tion from fully msured to self-insured health plan, In the fecent past ha

has also assrsted Santa Rosa and Bay County School systems in their transition from fully: msured 1o self-insured

Fiorida 215 Health and Life lnsurance chense

. . . .,

claims anaiytics, plan design recommendatrons, fundrng solutlons, actuarrai decis|ons and S

joined the Acentria team in 2021, He has worked in NW Fiorida for more. than 25 years assrsting employers in both e
the public- and prwate sector. He'has been in the Insurance industry for 34 years... Mike- has recent!y assrsted '

health plans Mike is a mel'nber of the Déstin, Rotary Volunteer Annuai Crawfish Bol (since 2016] Mike has his_ .

Damel Tillman . RN SR P
Account Role: Benefrts & Commercral Specrallst Local Offlce Support

.enroiim nt support and work in tandem wrth our team on escaiated membér issues and billrng reconcliiatron
nnee, County native and Suwannee High School graduate Danrei has been entrenched in the com munity

'and the school system for ¥ many years.,lnciudmg, being a contrlbutor to- local youth sports servrng as a-

.Varsrty/.lunror Varsity baseball coach from 2014 thru 2021 anda recent inductee into the Stuwannee High School
AthlethS Haii of Fame as a Contributor/Athiete Daniel is iicensed |n both health & life and; Property & Casualty

Daniel will work wlth Bruce Triiman o, asstt with the School Board's eiiglbility, brlilng and onirne ’
'-enroilment sysi:em He worl<s with our cllents to add and or impiement new progesses to help_-_
mamstream your', - benefits admlnistratlon process. Damei is commrtteci to provrding analysis of -
-'benefrt plans WIth emphas]s on meetmg Iong & short vterm objectwes proyidlng presentatrons to
-various commrttees and ! boards, coordination ‘of open enroiiments “hedlth fairs, - new hire'.
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Robin Rdey GBA VBS, GBDS Semor Vrce President
: Accotmt Role. Account Executi‘ue Team Leod

| resource to the assngned team to make sure all work Is oh task and the Semce Plan initiatwes :
1ely. ‘She is the day tonday contact for your Human Resources Department. Shé works to identify o
cl!ent goais and objectwes, understands ser\nce requirements ‘and brings the appropriate lnternal and
extemal experts and resources mto the dlscussion to’ complete the job ' .

Robin has over 23 year of experlence speciallzmg in Fiorida ] pu blic entlty health and welfare programs Her
wealth of knowledge and experfence with self-fu ndlng, Ievel-fundmg, publlc entlty poolmg programs carnerﬁ. _
,relations, clalm mitigatlon, plan analysls, onsde/ofisite health care centers, Weilness _programs and éxpertise
A4n cornplnance |ssues, ‘state and federal regulations make her a valuabte assét to our team and our clients.
Robin holds her. Florida 240 health and 2]5 Llfe lzcen5es Includlng Var:able Annulty\ he is an actlye member
W|th SHRM and FPHRA S S : . .

P

: Glenn l.nttle
Account Role - Self Fundmg/ Large Group Resources Coordmator

Glenn wrll support Bruce and M|ke in analyzing your employee beneflt program to prowde_‘_
analysns on how, your program is working and provide recommendations to asslst with short
“and Iong—term strategies. He. has -an extensive background In workmg with govemmental .
entitles he undorstands the com plexities of publlc entltles budget . processes, board agenda presentatlons _
benefit commlttee presentatrons as well as the concorns and needs of the|r employees

B
s

Prior to Jo:mng Acentria Gienn worked in Human Sennces for 3 Fortune 500 company He a]so worked wrth ;
FIorida Blue: Corporate for over slx years ‘where hé’ served as the Assrstant Account Manager assugned to
 Okalobsa County School Disirlct ‘whetre he was" responslble for. day-to—day nanagerent and setvice of the

“school d]Stl‘iCtS account As a graduate from Auburn University, wlth a Bachélor ofScience degree in Human;“
Resources Management Glenn :s ||censed in Health and Llfe msurance, includmg Var:able Annurty and has 20.
Years 0 f ndustry expenence._ o e - o

i

‘Kishondra Petroska Sl ST
;Account Role Account Management / Employee Liasron [Local)

'-Krshondra will support the |oca! office and sarve the School Board em ployees w1th dayuto day
'iclalms advocacy, membershlp and bllling issues, bEI’IEfit education on a'group and employee
: 'Ieuel Her wealth of knowledge and expenence w;th self fundmg, ublic entrty poollng ' _
programs, carner relations, compliamce ISSUES state and federal regulatlons make her a vaIUabIe asset to our
team and our chents : : :
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Tlffany LoWe® P U
. Accolnt Rolg Account Manager, Client Sennces (Iocal) o e
T:ffany wrll assrst our team and Scheol Board wrth Walk in appolntments, helplng wlth

therr famrly members rega rdmg questrons about pl’ESCI’IptIGn drug coverage, the |mportance of stayrng in-
network assrstmg the mem bers fmd an i Onetwork provrder ot how to best utllrze their beneﬂts overall e

N Rebecca Pea\rey, _ R S
Account Role Account Manager, Clrent Servrces -

Rebecca wrll serve as a Iralson between the School Board and carrlers, procasslng of g
employee ehglbrllty and enrollment changes, treubleshootmg enrollment |ssues and b|llrng _
. dlscrepancles, assrstmg employees with their clalm'questions or-concerns.: ~ " -
Rebecca also works with our clrent’s marketlng and renewal process. She 45 an, establlshed healthcare.
profeSsronal with 5 years of lnsurance industry” experietice. She has a. wealth of product knowledge,-"
experlence wrth our carrrer partners and wlth the various carrler onlme enrollment platforms

WL E

Lo

Taylor ernberley : - : -

‘Account Role: Dlrector of Benefrts lmplementatlon " o
._Taylor works closely wrth our cllent’s Human] Rescurce personnel o help l;hem utlhze the, L
- Benefits Admlnlstratron system to automate the enrollment process and lncrease
"efflclencres within thelr department : S
--Taylor specralrzes In developing effectwe enrollment platforms for Acentrla Pub[rc Rlsk-'"- e
chents by leyeragmg our Benefrts Admlnlstratron technolegy to educate and implement empleyee‘_,
beneﬂts programs. Taylor hias an. Assocrete Degree in Science from Troy Unwerslty, has hrs Florlda 2- 15 .
lrcense for health & life insurance and hrmgs over6 years of industry experlente. ; 2oy

o “Juliana Orth RN .. AR
) Account Role: Wellness Coordlnator ) : : : :
A-Jullana warks closely wrth eur cllents selely to the furtherance of Wellbemg and_'- ‘
| éngagement: ‘activities.” She waorks- with carrlers and other vendors to maximize use of
' ‘resouroes that afe available’ rncludlng attending wellness falrs and engage wrth employees
in cllnical discusslons with both wellness commlttees and members to. cater wellness -
lnltratlves based on mdwrdual needs. Juliana has an’ Assoclate, of Science Nursing degree from Polk State o
College and workrng on her Bachelor of Scre nce at the Umversrty of South Flerlda ' ‘
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d) SCSB will require a single polnt of contact for all services. Does your company have a dedicated rasource
with a knowl|edge hase around the educational sector?

i. Who
it,  Blographies

i

iil.  Job Description

Acentria Public Risk uses a team approach to assure the School Board is recelving impeccable service. As part
of the service team for the School Board we have the following assigned:

Bruce Tillman, Co-lead Consultant will serve as the School Board’s single point of contact. He has been
licensed and working as an agency owner and benefits consultant since 2006, Mr. Tillman has a wealth of
know!ledge in the henefits insurance Industry and passionate for the Suwannee County community.

Beglnning as a partner in the Jordan Insurance Agency, inc. in 2000 and subsequently as owner in 2006, Bruce
utilized his 15 years management experience in corporate agri-business to grow the Insurance agency into one
of the largest property and casualty agencles In the region. His team at the Jordan Insurance Agency, nc. now
partnered with Acentrla Insurance, serves clients in Suwannee and all surrounding counties in
Property/Casualty and Employee Benefits, The Employee Benefits Division has continually grown as a result of
a focus on client relations, finding benefit solutions to solve individual and employer needs. He strives to make
sure the employees understand their coverage, ensure that healthcare compllance is exceeded and educate
the client of the technology available to them. The Acentria Public Risks component just tops off the offerings
avallable to the agency client base,

Robin Riley, Account Executlve will serve the School Board as a back up to Bruce, She has a wealth of
knowledge and experience with. fully Insured, self-funding, level-funding, public entlty pooling, carrier
relations, onsite health care centers, wellness programs, claim mitigation and plan analysis, Robin’s industry
experience expands over 20 years in the area of serving public entities health and welfare needs. She is well
versed In FL public record laws, ACA and Statute 112.08 requirements.

Daniel Tillman, Benefits & Commercial Specialist, Loca) Office Support, will serve the School Board as an
additional resource to Bruce and Robin, As a Suwannee County native and Suwannea High School graduate,
Danlel has been entrenched in the community and the school system for many years. Including, belng a
contributor to local youth sports, serving as a Varsity/Junior Varsity baseball coach from 2014 thru 2021, and
a recent inductee into the Suwannee High School Athletics Hall of Fame as a Contributor/Athlete. Danie! is
licensed in both health & life and Property 8 Casualty insurance.

Glenn little, Self Funding/Large Group Resources Coordinator, is an additional resource to serve tha School
Board, Glenn's multi-cisciplinary background of both broker and heatth carrier executive provides a fresh set
of eyas and historical experience to carrier negotiations, specifically to rural counties along the I-10 corridor.
He resides in the area and provides a wealth of knowledge for service support and resource deployment.

In addition, we will provide a dadicated email for the School Board to access our team at

SCSDsupport@Acentria.com,
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3.2.4. - References: Please provide three {3) public entity clients as references, including at least two
whose medical coverage Is self-funded. Proposers shall be required to sign the form in Section 10
giving SCSB and IE authorizatlon to contact and check previous performance on prajacts, Include name
of customer, address, contact name, telephene numbers {Including facsimlle numbar), and email
address, Please intlude only references within the previous thirty-six (36) months. SC5B and/or the IE
will contact these references during the evaluation process. Non- responsive references may reflect
negatively on the vendor.

Reference 1:
Okaloosa School District

Russ Frakes

120 Lowery Place SE

Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548
Phone: 850 833 5823

Fax: B50-833-4237

frakes @okaloosaschools.com

Reference 2:
Davie County BOCC

Stacy Movyer

123 South Main Street
Mocksville, NC 27028
Phone: 336 753 6005
Fax: 336-753-6019

smovyer@daviecountync.goy

Reference 3:
City of Nicevilie

Danielte Holley

208 N. Partin Dr.

Nicaville, FL. 32578

Phone; 850 279 6436 ext, 1412
Fax: 850-729-4577
dholley@niceville.crg
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n. ERENGE Foundation Risk Partners Corp,
1 foss Beach - Director of Risk Managemant belng of dba Jordan Insurance Agency

{Name/Title) {Nema of Company)

Hereby give Suwannee County School Board authorization fo check our company's previaus petormance,

Authorizing Signatwre,, M»;MQ‘\

NOTE: Al references shall be contacted via an online web form,

REFERENCE 1,

COMPANY NAME: Okaloosa Schaol District

COMPANY ADDREES! 120 Lowery Place SE, Fort Walton Beach, FL 32548

CONTACT PERSON:  Russ Frokes

PHONE NUMBER:  B0-833-5823 FACSIMILE NUMAER: 850-833.4237

EMAIL:  frakesg@okalpasaschools.com

"REFERENCE 2.

COMPANY NAME!  pavie County BOGE

COMPANY ADDREGS: 123 south Maln 5t Mocksville, NC 27028

CONTAGT PERSON: *stacy Moyer

PHONE NUMBER! 336.753-6005 FACSIMILE NUMBER: 336-753-6019

EMAIL:  gmoyer@daviecountync.poy

e T T
REFERENGE 3.

COMPANY NAME:  City of Nicevilla

COMPANY ADDRESS! 208 M, Partin Dr, Nicaville, FL 82578




GONTACT PERSON:  panjefle Holley

PHONE NUMBER: 850-279-6436 ext. 1412 | FACSIMILE NUMBER: B50-720-4577

EMAIL:  dholley@nicaville.org
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3.3.1. - Vendor Methodology

a) Describe plan for performing the work specified. For each of the required services identified in
the scope of services, describe how your firm will accomplish each activity. Include practices,
methods, and processes that determine how best to plan, develop, control, and deliver the work
specified until successful completion.

In order to illustrate our ability to meet and exceed the required scope we have responded
to each scope of service item in detall on the following pages:
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8.3.1 Customer Service:

a.

Provide claims assistance and intervention on all plans and productfines.

We work foryou! Our advocacy support works as an exiension ta your Human Resource staff 1o provide
efficient and quick respenses on your behalf through our focal office at 1416 Ohio Avenue, Live Oak, Ft and
through our BenefltsVIP Call Center,

Coordinate and conduct regular face to face Insuranca Committee Meetings (at least quarterly) and other
meetings as reguested by Suwannee County School Board,

We affirm to Coordinate and conduct regular face to face Insurance Committee Meetings {at least quarterly)
to discuss ahd review:

+ QOverall strategy of your employee benefit program

¢ Monthly claim reporting

e  Wellness program

v Significant marketplace changes and trends, keeping the insurance committeg informed

e Legislative Issues and pending or new legisfation

Service day-to-day administrative issues including providing assistance in the dally administration of
programs, resolution of vendor and carrier service issues, and address questions and concerns raised by
Suwannee County School Board’s members and management.

OUR OPPORTUMNITY.

Acentria Public Risk deploys experianced consultanis, that have exceptional sill sets and experlence specific
to public entity exposures. The team believes in public service and is dedicoted to serving our public entity
client needs. \We are available for meetings throughout the year for claim review, renewal meetings, open
enrollment, health fairs, and as requested by the School Board.

Service Capabilities

® Extension to Human Resources - Qur team works as an extension 1o your Human Resources staff to
manage and participate with implementation, communication, and open enroliment every step of the
way.

s Personal support of your employees through our local Live Oak office. Our in-house public entity
advocacy and service team will work in tandem or as a back up to our Live Oak office. Both offices employ
benefit professlonals providing peace of mind as they assist your employees and HR team by answering
their questions and resolving claims Issues.,

Employees and their dependents will have direct access to our team that provides first-party
administrative and advocacy support with quick resolution for employees and their dependents, We
understand that any benefit issues are top priority for the School Board, employees, and their families.
We will work to resolve within 24 hours or advise on sofution aiternatives,




Below is how we work to resclve any problems:

Suprporting day-to-day managemant of henefits

= Relieve administrative burdens, simplifying the entire
benefits process, © Employar

= Improve efficiency, Increase compilance/reduce exposare :
to risks, reduce costs and benefits worklond,

Asglsting plan participanta to get the most out of their benefits

= Help them make informed decisions and propery
enrofl/use their bensfits.

= Provide peace of mind by addressing all benefit-related
questiorns oF issues through personsl advocecy.

Communicating o plan participants on the empioyer's behalf

*  Dellver personalized comant 1o plan participants through
multiple charmels
= Trealevery contact asa coachable momant

We have included a sample Service Calendar that also serves as a Stewardship Report, The Service Calendar
will be customized based on the School Board Staff Input to ensure the highest level of service and value for
the Schocl Board Is achleved. Please see our sample implementation and Service Cafendar on page 84,

Provide one qualified contact person for SCSB to contact directly to assist with claim issues and other

" Insurance related questions.

Acentria Public Risk has the resources and team members who wlll work as an extension to Suwannee County
School Board’s Human Resource staff, Our team members are all full-time employees who are cross trained
and supported to bring a complete breadth of knowledge that is not dependent upon any one team member.

Primary Contact

Bruce Tillman, Jordan Agency
1416 Ohlo Avenue, Live Oak, FL
(386) 362-4724
bruce@jordanagency.com

In addition, we will provide a dedicated emall for the School Board to access our team at

SCSDsupport@Acentria.com.

Provide direct access to Human Resources, Benefits personnel including direct office and cellular phone
numbers for gualified contact person, as well as instant messaging access. Vendor must ensure access is
compatible with 5CSB systems.

Bruce Tillman will provide his direct access to Human Resources and Benefits personnel, In addition, the School
Board’s Human Resource staff will also have direct access to Danlel Tillman, Robin Riley and Glenn Little. The
direct access includes our direct office numbers, cell phone numbers and instant messaging. Please see
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d.

Assist SCSB Legal Counsel in preparation of defense if any litigation should result from benefits contracting
and testify in court as needed/requested.

We affirm, Our firm is prepared to assist the School Board with documentation that is needed If a protest or
litigation arises.

Provide regular and timely communication of changes and proposed changes In Federal statutes and
regulations that may impact the District’s employee benefits plans and programs. Recommend procedures
and/or policies.

Our Regulatory and Compliance support includes:

+ Legal review and opinion on specific regulatory and compliance issues and concerns by In-house attorney
and legal team

»  Unlimited, in-depth discussion of regulatory and compliance issues

« Prompt, concise, actionable compliance announcements, explanations, assistance, and reminders specific
to the School Board, '

¢ All required compliance notices customized to the Schoo! Board

« Verification that required compliance ltems are contained in vendor contracts and plan documents

8.3.2 Strategic Planning

Assist the District staff in short- and long-term employee benefits strategic planning. Conduct trend
analysis foracasts, project future renewal adjustments, and analyze the claims pattern,

Strategic Planning - Acentria Public Risk’s approach and methodology to the School Board's employee benefits
program is to obtain best value by minitnizing distuption to employees. Based upon our capabilities we use
state-of-the-art data analysis, perception of local and reglonal options, and our tactical emphasis provides
strategic opportunities to set up short- and long-term strategies that will control cost, improve employee
education and enhance benefits.

Our objective for the School Board will be to identify the current health cost drivers {claims), examine your
stoploss and pharmacy benafit management history and contract, then work with the Schoo! Board to identify
an effective strategy to mitigate cost,

Below we have outlined the steps required to achieve the first objective:
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First Objective

Develop Siralegy . Exgcute Plan. Measure Resulls
s Client Data Gatherng &Anstals % Anrual Action Flan T e Plgn Ullization
+  Cost Divers Plan/fProfile/Rink) '+ Morkat Annlysis o Clalms
4 Benchmark Anatysts % Clatms Experionce 4 Networks/Discaunts
+  Considarationy Te Plan Undorwiiting _ P .
o Clsims & Plan Qfferinga : g lssues
o Cubere »  Plan Funding ’ o Liesign Asemalins
o Goals & Objectives *  Cordar Regoliakons "% Empltyee Salisfaction
o Budget Requiremens a  Dondrent Raview *+  Banchma:k Report
o Employes Perception ¢ Opan Encellnent A Pailiclpont Behaviprs
o Chaflenges <% Weliness Gomplionce
o improvament Qpporiunities o+ Pradiclive Mogoling
‘o Tabg . » Pie-Rgnewe)
a - & PostReneel

Next, we will obtain all historical claims data and current contracts in place to appropriately assess and
ldentify the underlying cost drivers with the goal of contalning cost for the School Board, your employees and
their familles. We will seek oppartunities for contractual and program enhancements / modifications for your
May 1, 2023, plan renewal and future renewals, Please see our renewal timeline on page 102,

Qur approach to long-term planning revolves around two core principles:

1. Continue offering employees quality benefits that help protact their flnancial and health and wellbeing,
while helping protect our clients’ costs associated with offering healthcare.

2. Establish a lohg-term strategy with a near-term progression that minimizes the impact year-over-year of
changes that help progress toward long-term financial and strategic goals.

Ourapproachto establishing a plan follows the helow deplcted progression. Any consideration we recommend
to the School Board from a strategic perspective will have a savings projection clearly defined, along with tha
cost-hanefit-analysls of any change from the current program.




Ultimately, we will collaborate with the School Board to establish a 5-Year Strategic plan which we have
provided an |Ilustratwe exampte below.

.Qommqnic,atnori&; ommunication *. Communication &
Education . .. & Education Education

Educate E'm'ployée ' esti
ditl & Dependent. . " Evaluats Programs & estyle
% " Gonsurmensm' 2 Accountabllity

Benaf t Carve~out

Examine ASO Vs :Non-compliance

Mnmtormg &
Penal’ues

_Reporitng

: Predictive
' Evafuate lnsurance Modeling
(Plensand - yeliness
: -Coaches
(Outreach)

ependent Audst

! Blgrmetric Testing .

Assés_s‘"@.'\iell'r'_iess_ :
: programiinitiatives
Program utitization

Asslst the District staff in the development, implementation and ongoing management of an effective and
measurable wellness program that will reduce health and welfare cost over the long term.

Jullana Orth, RN and Wellness Manager has in-depth experience with worksite health & wellness and disease
management trends and innovation to provide a successful wellness program. Juliana will collaborate with
the School Board's Human Resources staif and SCSD’s Employee Wellness Center to optimize your wellness
program and Increase participation,

Our experience with wellness plan strategies and disease management programs include:

« Member assessments and awareness toals, most commonly biometric screenings, and health risk
assessments,




¢ Programs and policies supporting a culture of heaith and well-belng, such as tobacco-free environments,
physical activity challenges, stress reduction tutorlals, mental health and financial fitness seminars,

* Incorporation of health coaching, disease management, and targeted programs to reinforce healthy
lifestyles and compliance with standards of care for those needing it.

» Strategic vendor partnerships to fill needs, encouraging collaboration and integration to optimize the
member and employer experience,

Our wellness strategies are deslgned using a comprehensive set of data sources on health plan costs and
utilization, as well as complying with Federal and State Mandates.

+ Negotiate with your health insurance carrier wellness dollars to flnancially support your health fair,
biometric screening event and activities.

*  Wellness Committee — At the School Board’s discretion, our team ¢an set up, manage and attend all wellness
committee meetings to share and implement ideas and structure.

» Set up and manage a timeline for all actlvities, with the School Board and/or Weliness committee input.

» We are prepared to assist/manage a biometric screening/health fair event that includes Health Risk
Assessments, employees wellness education and local wellness vendor participation.

« Include wellness incentives far participation.,

¢ Strive for 50% or better participation.

s Revlew reporting from Hea)th Risk Assessments and claim reporting to analyze top conditions.
« Review EAP utilizatlon and educate employees on using the program

» Develop and manage custom wellness activities with a focus on the School Board’s Health Risk Assessment
reporting throughout the year, such as: walking challenges, welght loss, lunch n learns, financial fitness
campaigns, health workplace Initiatives, promote the School Board's EAP program.

s Agentria Public Risk will design and conduct customized assessments and/or employee surveys.

Miutei Vear Stratagy Torgeted Compaigns Measuranent

Brsaline Reporting Lifastyle
Management

-104-



C.

Through our reporting capabilities we will measure and report on a regular basis:

The clinical, financial and behavioral

improvements B Cese Mahagement

B High Coyst Clalmy

¥ Disease Mansgament:

The effectiveness of the providers.
1 Cardiac
The current state of the School Board relative to the _ Clinical : B Diabetes
baseline assessment and normative data using our Wellness B Obosity
reporting capabilities. B Musse Triage
Rz Support
B Maternity

Participate in management presentations involving benefit strategies and issues.

We affirm our team is well versed with strategic resources and ideas to mitigate cost and enhance
employee benefit programs. We will coliaborate with the Schoal Board’s staff for our strategic meeting and
provide full participation in management presentations.

Keep the District infformed onissues and changes in the benefits marketplace,

Acentria Public Risk prides itself on being a market leader. Qur goal in being g market leader is to be in front
of the Innovation curve, delivering data to our client to make better decision all in an effort to maximize
benefits for our cilent while driving down thelr overall cost, '

We define a market [eader as a flrm who has:
e Negotiating Power: A National firm with Tier 1 status with ali carriers

¢ Thought Leadership: Innovative and creative ideas to create strateglc plans to maximize employee
beneflts while managing cost drivers

+ People: Qualified staff with 1echnical skills to keep our cllent promises. We back it up with a performance
guarantee.

Provide information regarding trends and benchmarks in the benefits field, including annual benchmarking
studies.

Acentria Public Risk affirms to maet this requirement through our benchmarking resources, We benchmark
programs to compare how The School Board's current plan compares to other employer-sponsored
government plans in the state and geographical area. We assess your plan designs, ldentify trends and monitor
plan utilization patterns for opportunities to adjust plan design or to educate consumer behavior, Each of these
factors s measured against a national database so we can compare the School Board’s factors agalinst
comparable municipalities. We utilize our mulii-sourced normative benchmarking data base that consists of
50,000 unlque employer groups via Truven Health Analytics. We use our benchmarking data for opportunities
to educate employee consumerism. Please see our sample benchmarking reports on the next page.
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Provide, maintain, and update compatison reports of other clties, counties and special districts’ benefit plan
offerings and costs to determine their competitivenass to District programs as needed.

Acentria Public Risk affirms to meet this requirement, please see our sample on the previous question.

Serve as a source of general expertise for various benefit issues the School Board may encounter,

Our team is ready to serve the School Board through our experienced consultants that have exceptional skill
sets and experience specific to public entity exposures. Our team has a combined 100+ years of industry
experience and loca! office expertise to round out our service platform for the School Board. Acentria Public
Risk also provides additional resources to your Human Resource staff that are available 24/7 to specifically
address the needs of our Public Entity clients Include:

Acentria HR provides our public entity clients with two powerful solutions in one convenient package:

« AcentriaHR provides our clients with an easy, efficlent solution to help manage your HR compliance and
employee relations issues,

¢ Our HR Support Center with HR On-Demand provides 24/7 access to online Human Resources tools and

documents, as well as Live HR advise from cur team of certifled HR advisors,

HR Training and library with over 300 topi
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MYWave Client Portal is a dedicated resource for all things insurance:

» Compliance — gives you access to an exclusive set of comprehensive guides full of federd legislation
Including FAQ's, forms, and qulck references

+ Documents on Command — Instant access ta a library of downloadable articles covering a variety of topics

¢ Resources — Access to useful links and information from credible Industry-related websites

e Health Shop - Ready to print newsletters created for your employees containing comprehensive consumer
information

Below Is a list of our professional memberships where we stay informed all issues public sector entities are -

facing today that help us to service our public entity clients:

+ FERMA - Flotida Educational risk Management Assoclation
a  FPHRA - Florida Public Human Resources Association

s FCCMA ~ Florida City and County Managerment Association
* FLC - Florida League of Cities

® FAC —Florida Assaciation of Countles

o FGFOA - Florlda Government finance Officers Association
s PRIMA ~ Public Risk Management Association

e RIMS —Risk & Insurance Management Society

»  SHRM - Society for Human Resource Management

8.3.3 Compliance
a.  Prepare all “master applications” and other documents.

In collaboration with the Schoo! Board, we affirm to prepare all “master applications” and other dotuments
as needed,

b. Review all contracts, Summary Plan Descriptions, documents and other information as requested for
accuracy.

Our team will review all contracts, Summary Plan Descriptions, docurments and other information as
requested for accuracy, compllance and to make sure the contracts conform with the School Board's
declslons and commitments under any unien agreements.

c.  Prepareand coordinate praparation of Summary of Benefits and Covearage.

, We affirm to provide this service in collaboration with the School Board’s administrative services provider,
Florida Blue. _

d. Prepare, coordinate and provide all compliance related documents as required, including but not limited to,
required Federal and State Notices and documents for PPACA such as Exchange Notice, Michelle’s Law,
COBRA, Newborns’ and Mothers’ Health Protection Act, Section 125, CHIP, WHCRA, Medicare D Notice, ¢tc,...

We affirm to provide compliance service and required notices 1o the School Board. The required Federal and
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State Notices are always a part of our Benefits Guide that we distribute at each open enrollment perlod. We
also post all notices electronically to your website, employee networl or online enrollment vendor. Acentria
Public Risk provides the following comprehensive suite of compliance services to our public entity clients:

¢ Compliance Assessment/Audit: A thorough review of the client’s current compliance intiatives and a
complete report, recommendations, and service plan for remediation of all deficiencles and ongoing best
practices,

* In-House Compliance Expertise: Information-sharing and guidance on all health and welfare compliance
topics: eAlert bulletin services that provides the latest information on regulatory changes, Webinars that
provide Information sharing and expert analysis on a variety of toplcs.

¢ Compliance support associated with ACA reporting requirements: We work with preferred ACA reporting
vendors to help our clients satisfy the annual 1095-C and 1094-C requiremants, Our commitment to the
School Board is io identify your unlque needs associated with information reporting and variable hour
tracking to determine the appropriate vendor required to meet each of these requirements. The typical
scope of services Includes:

1095-C distribution to employees

1094-C filing with the IRS

Variable hour tracking required for benefits eligibllity determination
Data normalization

O ¢ 0o C©

s Healthcare Reform guldance: Proactive consultation by experts in the ACA and other related laws and
regulaticns,

¢ HIPAA training: Education privacy officers and PHI handlers on how to protect sensitive employee
information and to abide by notification requirements.

¢ COBRA compliance review: Procedure evaluation, premium billing, qualifying events tracking, eligibility,
reporting, training and more, -

s Nondiécrimination consulting: Plan review to determine equal treatment of employees regarding
eligibility, cantributions, and benefit offerings.

s  Waellness plan review: Ensure compliance with ACA, HIPAA, GIMNA, ADA and other laws and regulations.

¢ Miscellaneous consultation: Analysis of USERRA, GINA , cafeterfa plans, Section 125, Consumer-Driven
Health Plans and more. .
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Assist Suwannee County School Board in obtaining quotes from qualified actuarial firms to complete necessary
certifications as requested by state and federal laws.

We understand the importance of actuarial and financlal reporting services to support the School Board’s budget
process and required filing to the state. We have three subject matter experts that we have used on many of
our setf-funded accounts and have included their resumes on the followlng pages for Jay Minlati, Joe Duda and
Robert Cirkiel to demonstrate their experlence and qualifications. We partner with these individuals on our self-

" funded clients across the country, private and public, and are confident in thelr abllity to meet the scope laid

out in the School Board's RFP.

Please see their resumes on page 61

Provide to Suwannee County School Board’s actuarial firm the correct data nacessary for certification of OPEB
liabilitles; the actuarial firm shall bill Suwannee County School Board directly and shall be paid by Suwannee
County School Board.

We affirm we will meet this requirement as our self-funded experienced team has provided this service
many times for our seif-funded public entity clients, We will work with Florida Blue, ASO Administrator /
cartier to provide the information that Is needed by the Actuary in a tlmely manner to include the
necessary reports and other data elements to perform this work. We will perferm large claim and trend
analysis, rate development, contribution strategies, stop loss cost/benefit, cost projectlons and budget
development, reserves/iBNR, statutory filings, among other evaluations to monitor plan performance.

Provide up to date and accurate informatlon related to Healthcare Reform, compliance and any other
benefits-related [eglslation which might arise including calculation and preparation for submission, any
required fees due with regard to ACA Compliance/Healthcara Reforim.

Our compliance team consistently monitors regulations and guidance related to federal/stateflocal laws and
provides strategies to mitigate the employer's risk. Our benefit compliance services include contintious
monitoring and information sharing regarding laws, regulations and guldance that impact multi-state employers,
Monitoring Includes but is not limited to the Affordable Care Act {ACA), COBRA, HIPAA, ERISA, USERRA, cafeteria
plans, flexible spending accounts, Section 105 medical expense reimbursement programs, Form 5500 annual
reporting requirements, etc. This information is distributed through our eAlert program.
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Qur Account Management teams are actively engaged in the industry and possess a thorough knowledge of the
market and trends. They routinely communicate this information to clients through direct contact with Account
Management and our proactive eAlert notification program.
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Provide resources and answers for compliance-related guestions.

Compliance Services—Dverall

Regulatory compliance is an Acentria Public Risk core competency, Our full-service, comprehensive benefits
compliance services are provided through our Internal Compilance tearn under the direction of our head ERISA
Attorney, Daniel Kuperstein, Dur engagement with the cliant begins with a thorough compliance assessiment
audit and centlnues 52 weeks a year with a systematic monitoring and infermation-sharing platform that
educates and informs you on any and all laws, regulations, and guidance that impact your plans.

Compliance Services-List

Monitoring by our internal compliance experts includes but is not limited to the Affordable Care Act (as is
currently stands or will be amended}, COBRA, HIPAA, ERISA, USERRA, cafeteria plans, flexible spending accounts,
Section 105 medical expense reimbursement programs, Form 5500 annual reperting requirements, etc. Qur
comprehensive suite of compliance services features;

s Onsite Compliance Assessment/Audit: A thorough review of the dient’s current compliance initiatives
and a complete report, recemmendations, and an action plan for remediation of all deficiencles and
ongoing best practices.

v Regulatory eAlert Bulletin Services: The latest information on regulatory changes.

¢ Webinars: Information-sharing and expert analysis on a variety of topics.
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» [In-house Compliance Expertise: Information-sharing and guidance on all health and welfare compliance
topics,

s Compliance ossessments: Review plans, policles, procedures, and filings for compliance with federal, state
and local laws and regulations

e  ERISA plan document/SPD amendment: Draft and amend plan documents and summaty plan description.

¢ Filing & reporting asslstance: Assist with IRS Form 5500 filings, ACA Information Reporting and the
Delingquent Filer Voluntary Compliance Program

s Heafthcore reform guidance: Proactive consultation by experts in the ACA and other refated laws and
regulations.

* HIPAA training: Educating privacy officers and PHI handlers on how to protect sensltive employee
information and to abide by notification requirements.

s COBRA compliance review: Procedure evaluation, premium bllling, qualifying events tracking, eligibility,
repotting, tralning and more.

e Nondiscrimination consufting: Plan review to determine equal treatment of employees regarding
eligiblity, contributions, and benefit offerings.

e Weliness plan revlew: Ensure compliance with ACA, HIPAA, GINA, ADA and other laws and regulations.

* Miscellaneous consultation: Analysis of USERRA, GINA, cafeteria plans, Section 125, Consumer-Driven
Health Plans and more,

Provide SCSB Human Resources departmant with resources and contacts for general Human Resource related
legal and regulatory questions.

Qur compliance team continuously monitors legislative changes, both at the State and Federal level. The CAA's
transparency requirements could pose a hardship on employers that are often not equipped to monitor and act
upon the law. Our skilled compllance staff will analyze how the CAA, as it presently exists or is amended, Impacts
your plans, They wiil deliver timely advice, guidance, and assistance, including any required or recommended
plan changes, Please see samples of our legal updates below:

IRS ﬁnulims changa to I'nl\'-‘.ilv

"SECURE 10" Bacornes Low Covernge Aferdability Rufos

L Ot 29, Y, Prackiick 63 i d (b2 Lo A0 F Ry ALY Bl Summery P

Ain ot ST 38 oL B kodl ickades it AEUED 210 dpLhiion, A tomanticg k- dhg Bt pan b ok bk

el harg- - v b [T

oar T WhFHIHL "

Bsernont nlurceresl (U it 0L  exthonbpiceton Summarg . T

Ty RUME LY provnkose pwhidn 1 SRUTAA by b2 Wty & mv-mzkﬂ-dnu.uﬂmhsmmvum botdshBupal bl Yius

¥ Dpandiie . PTG llluih\lihdhlr\ul VDAL Ay
[tarptusyussudmadintag s Der 2, 29395 Oelpial SRCUEAC {liceige for 203, Oys (i b thadgen the- M5 roiat for sbemreikeng ALY A et 1]

‘ 04 U3, Tapurbtaest of Ubat b bt g BT 2 146104 1 ey b Jivasr——
torzasisd AT FERIE, b/ eizd 3 SRS Sap byt T a1 T D KA U ks sl
g £a 10,8, H0%% bad ba aga 25 b1 1, T marw itorwion andhe 2018Tn. T Bl tteRatn b Suareitpd KR ol 1 St 0N ﬂm Lerista yhod) b naie T bt

R T e L il i3, 401,

04 oS i .
] Uoter Fre Gl abey st wyegesppar apomsaesd whin T alRdubda for Eamily
AnEiiars J e pydicn of
by et e S aemplpes s G AbA B ALY

1100 PO TR M2 Dt T, BT

" et sk Gl h Wl o 9 L 41 2 ot Fhabparsan A0 14 441 it 2 ensahitd s, ot AT, ot sl
& Altg DMME B 24 MOGH et bl Jar g0 Y16 Featslation buikiz on it S AL L0 T Lo T i st ke Effocdve for 2023, the
FIT ’ o
b st e et " the oifiglial SEQURE Inipactel il il e affordatifity of
i . FHEETYRE

. u.mn At of 2015 twith -+ IR thbigh DR Ao St e WL d0di ot emplayar-spomoid

mwwnmmnm e 0, 10811 vy affactive e T m o Im‘d rga far famky

Y n " ) -

© ARG 3 1AM it T2 gt Lo 4 bt dtae for 2z i ottt o oot e e b miemberait deermbpad B

INIIS1 1 B P e L1 Eng 11 RS URERUA proviKiin, A IRIEN e T Sty hased on e ot of '

D r el 0 VoA Savkl ket for coalibog € 3 iy U batos e A 0 40 A 0 By potebies o Trmlly coverage,

H wearkglity bt pian demnbid (o plitr ey Eridabt Wior by T ] Al

[ i \G%!? Y i « O 1563 by man T AL S k15, i j ca

i oy s 11423 ' O ik m

; L sk visde il e oty yg M55 1l M. b ;Jc
i v AT S M e e rrr e, i e
e B T - L R

-111-



AcentriaHR Online Support Center with HR On-Demand that provides you with 24/7 access to online
Human Resource tools and documents including Live HR advice from our team of certified HR advisors.

\centria

e miie

Insurance
The HR Support Center with HR On-Demand

Two powerful solutions in ope convendent package

The AssntriaHR Support Conterwith HR On-Demand gives you srytime acsess to onling HR
inats and tlocuinerts, a5 wal aslive HR advice from pur tearm of cartified HR advisars,

w““"’fw‘
L

4 (B ‘The value of expert HR support

ews® 00t HE Advisors pan help you save thausands in HR sosts antd panalties

e

A5D,000 S10,000 1,000

Potential cast of o single bad hire Potential penaity for wage & hour Potensial fina for each Desupatiohzt
due to {ost productivity, mhiring, yictation under the Pair Labor Safely tnid Hualth Aot (0SHA)
anbearding, shd tretning expenses. Standards Aet, vickation,

Reliable advice. Rigorously audited content,
Ridiculously easy to understand.

€ Prantigl, fve HR odvice # Sexalharassinent @& Pactiva handbook buller
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3 4
emplayar laws Ineluding ACA, € Gudes onpopular MR topics
ELSA, And FMLA,

Acentria

Resource Portal — We provide direct access to compliance resources through our Acentria Client Portal,
The Client Portal contains a vast library of tools, services and resources that support our clients; some
examples include OSHA log templales, Job Descriptions, Salary Benchmarking, Learning Management
System, Wellness Promotion and Toolkits.
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Below is a screenshot of our Client Portal,
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Provide research and professional advice on new developments in benefits law and programs both state and
federal, making sure SCSB is always current on any new developments and/or requirements relative to legally
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administering its benefits plans, L.e., Public Health Service Act, HIPPA, COBRA and others,

We affirm we will meet this requirement. Additional details on our compliance support services can be found in
the previous questions g -,




Qur Guaranteed Regulatory and Compliance Support

v Legal review and opinion on specific regulatory and compliance issues and concerns by in-house attorney
and legal team.

v Unlimited, In-depth discussion of regulatory and compliance issues.

¥" Prompt, concise, actlonable compliance announcements, explanations, assistance, and reminders specific
to the School Board.

¥ All required compliance notices customized to the School Board.

¥" Veriflcation that required compliance items are contained in vendor contracts and plan documents,

k. Assist in COBRA, HIPAA, and PPACA compliance, including review and preparation of SPDs and Plan
Documents.

We affirm our team is prepared to act as a resource to advise the S5chool Board in the areas of COBRA, HIPPA,
Cafeteria Plan Sectlon125, ERISA, EEQ, FMLA, Health Care Reform laws, and cther areas in the insurance fields
where expertise and guidance may be requested.

. Revlew pertinent contracts and other legal documents to insure that they accurately reflect negotiated
benefits, services and terms.

We will work with the School Board’s Human Resources staff ta ensure that all beneflt commitments have
been considered throughout the renewal negotiatlons, RFP, evaluation, and implementation process, and that
the resulting contracts conform with the School Board's decisions and commitments under any union
agreements.

m. Provide supportinthe preparation of reports and senior management presentations,

We affirm our team will prepare exacutlve summary reports and make presentations to senior management
and Board meetings.

8.3.4 Reporting

a. Maintain all finance reports including the henefits cost analysis, This data must be customized to provide the
data as requasted by Suwannee County School Board, Provide reports on a monthly basis and as requested.
This would includs but not limited to reports for claim summaries, financial data, high end claimant, and
utilization reports.

We affirm we will meet this requirement through our customlzed reporting capabilities. Our team will analyze
current plan structure and design, historical, current, and projected costs, claims experience and utilization,
contracts, etc. At the same time, we review employee-specific aspects, including contributlons, communication
material, and overall plan satisfaction, :
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hold their carriers and vendors accountable,

Qur analytics platform helps employers gain transparenty within their data to identify quantifiable savings to
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The platform offers tayers of data-driven insights, including standard dashboards that quickly identify what Is

driving costs within your population and identlfies emerging trends.

o |dentify healthcare waste
» Quantify and target savings

e Set RO performance guarantees with each vendor to obtain maximuem value

» Measure the impact each solutlon implemented delivers

# |dentify potential savings opportunities
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This platform also provides the School Board with a means to meet your obligations as a fiduciary under
the new CAA requirements.

- Seouran your prazuremant process and decurmentation:

' = Organlzs, imestarmnp and store the clncumentetiun ngeded
to n e fiduciary pracess

- Disgects and analyzas your muedical and Ry tata to:
+ Substentiste your procurement declaslons

: «  Parform reguiatory reporting

’*" J&NALYEIE & : ;

: > Provide subsiantiel savings opportunities

; %REPURTING . =] EEAr Ef 8 Opporitn

1 « Improve yaur population health

Provides the benchmarking necesnary to maet”
Fidyolary pracurement obligetiong:

« Plan deslgn benchmarking

» Pharma benchmarking

» She of care benchmarkiag

Financiol Exposure: We review all claim/account data provided by carriers, Including full analysis and
valldation of renewal developments {as applicable based on funding), clalm projections, claim factors, loss
vatios, and other contractual and budget-related exposuras.

Plan Utillzation and Trend Analysis: We use carrier reporting packages as a starting point to develop a
customized analysis that clearly illustrates key cost drivers, metrics and year-over-year trends. Our executive
summaries, key observations and charts provide an efficlent way for clients to understand the most relevant
aspects of factors driving their costs, how the plan is performing and the emerging health risks within thelr
plan participant population.

Alternative Funding Analysis: Cur consultants and underwriters are industry veterans with expertise in
every funding arrangement available in the market, including Administrative Services Only (ASO), ASO with
stop-loss, Third-Party Administrator (TPA) with stop-loss, participating contracts/shared returns, minimum
premijum, level funded, graded preferred, fully insured, trust arrangements and benefit captives. We
evaluate a client’s demographics, financial risk tolerance and clalms experience against all available and
viable alternatives in the market to determine the most suitable and favorable funding arrangement.,

Underwriting: In collaboration with our actuaries, our In-house underwriters are experienced in all aspects
of health and welfare benefits and have the ability to develop and calculate pre-renewal projections; in-
depth renewal analysis and competitive marketing; negotiations with carriers and stop-loss underwriters;
claim lag analysis und I1BNR caleulations/annual reserve adjustments: equivalent rates; and claim factots.

Benchmarking: We assess your plan designs, Identify trends and monitor plan utilization patterns for
opportunities to adjust plan design or consumer behavior. Each of these factors is measured against a
nationa! database so we can compare the School Board's factors against comparable municlpalities,
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Project Plan Status: We ensure that Service Plan key Initiatives are monitored and remain on track to
planned deliverables.

Vendor Performance: We evaluate service level guarantees, including but not limited to claims payment
turnaround, network discount guarantees, fixed-cost guarantees prescription rebate guarantees, and claims
management guarantees,

Stop Loss Analysis: We collect year-over-year data to review expected and aggregate loss ratios; renewal
developments and policy year claim projections; a claim lag study and caleulation and appropriateness of
IBNR reserves; development of equivalent rates; indlvidual stop-loss analysis to determine historical loss
ratio and appropriateness of pooling levels and costs; analysls of stop-loss contract including contract basis,
reimbursement methodology, terminal Kability provisions, terms, and pricing; and more to gatn a detalled
understanding of your loss history.

Annual Pharmacy Benefit Management. We work with you to discuss pharmacy benefit management
strategy/goal as well as attend and participate in the annual review with the PBM.

Quarterly Pharmacy Benefit Managemsant. On a quarterly basis, we monitor PBM vendor performance,
review utilization/costs, and review PBM generated reports. Our tegm will provide guidance and
recommendations based on the utilization. In reviewing the claims data, we may make recommendations
for clinical interventions which provide significant savings to tha plan, These interventions may include
moving a patient to a lower cost madication,

Bi-Weekly/Monthly Pharmacy Beneaflt Management. On a bi-weekly/monthly basis, we provide a high
level of communication with regular meetings. We review the ongoing PBM issues log and comment on
open ltems/action items, We review any plan deslgn changes and discuss member impact and
recommended communication plans. Our team continually provides pharmacy benefit industry updates,
including leglslative, new products, and more,

Ongoing PBM/Contract Management. On an ongoing basis, we support pharmacy benefit related
guestions and resolution of complex pharmacy issues, Ourteam will support ongolng PBM contract review,
enhancements and negotiations and evaluate vendor programs to control costs.

Industry leading clinical interventions. Our clinical team provides solutions that reduce cost and improve
outcomes which enable plans to remain successful and sustainable. Qur clinical interventions utitize an
extraordinary depth of clinical pharmacy expertise and profassionalism to work effectively with all key
components of patient care in order to achieve remarkable outcomes — clinically effectlve, member
centered with significant plan savings. Our strategies favor clinically useful drugs over financially driven
brands resulting in truly lowest net cost for plans. Improved value overall, bring transparency forward and
reduce costs,

Clalm re-pricing strategies, Most PPO networks do not protect self-funded employers from out of network
claims, With our approach, we generate an additional 25% savings on these claims. This Is accomplished
without benefit dasign changes, it's equal to or better than collective bargaining agreements, and
employees are held harmless,
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Claros Analytics uses real-time and historical data that wil help the School Board to make crucial fu nding
decisions. The program articulates how your healthcare plan design, member demographics, claims
experience and utilization will impact premium rates by using the School Board's profile and claims data
to credibly project the future. This high-quality analysis allows our evaluation and recommendation
proposals to be presented and communicate the information in a clear and concise manner.
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b, Provideadditional reports as requested.

We affirm we will meet this requirement as we have demonsirated our reporting capabilities in this section to
support the reporting requests of the School Board.

8.3.5 Plan Management

a, Assist with the development, negotiation and implementation of health and welfare providers on varions
topics, Including, but not limited to, premium rates, benefit levels, performance standards and guarantees,
contractual terms and conditlons, quality assurance standards, utilization and performance reports,
statistical and/or financial reports, and where applicable plan-specific data such as medical conditions,
prescription drugs, high-cost procedures and in-patlent data.

We provide reporting to ensure deliverakles are achleved and plan performance is monitored and measured,
Reporting is also an essential aspect of evaluating vendor service guarantees and monitoring the fiscal heafth of
u cllent’s overall benefits program. We take a custom approach with a combination of vendor reportmg,
industry sources and suppiementary reparts to answer requirements.

Standard reporting Includes the foflowing:

v Revlew all clalm/account data provided by carriers, including full analysis and validatlon of renewal

exhibils,

-

¢ Compare performance from period to peried and relative to Book of Business benchmarks.
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¢ |dentify trends and monitor plan utilization patterns for opportunities to adjust consumer behavior or plan
design,

* Fnsure Service Plan key Initlatives are monitored and tracked to planned deliverables,

= Evaluate service level guarantees, including but not limited to claims payment turnaround, network
discount guarantees, fixed-cost guarantees and clalms management guarantees.

e Provide cost projections during the mid-year pre-renewal process for the upcoming renewal, track cost
and identify areas of concern.

Stop-loss analysis, We collect year-over-year data to review expected and aggregate loss ratios; renewa!
developments and policy year clalm projactions; a clalm lag study and calculation and appropriateness of 1BNR
reserves; development of equivalent rates; individual stop-loss analysis to determine historical loss ratio and
appropriateness of pooling levels and costs; analysis of stop-loss contract including contract basis, reimbursement
methodology, terminal liability provisions, terms, and pricing; and more to gain a detailed understanding of your
loss history.

Contribution strategies. We provide detalled contribution modeling annually as part of our planning and renewal
process. Below are examples of contribution models we have implemented for clients:
¢ Contributions as % of wages with not-to-exceed limits
e Contributions based on core/buy-up strategy
¢ Contribution based on salary bands for assocliates and executives {all with fixed dollaramount)
e Spousal and/or dependent surcharges
s Contribution modeling compliant with affordability provisions of Healthcare Reform and safe harbor test
modeling.
s Smoker surcharge contribution scenarios,
» Contribution based on percentage of total rate
s Applying percentage of fixed cost increase to employee contributions
s Lowering costs on EPQ/HMO plan, smaller increases to fower salary tier {a strategy to encourage higher
enroliment, migration}

Provider network analysis. Qur process includes repricing of claims when appropriate, discount analysis using
resident zip codes, gec access studles and radial analyses to evaluate access, and CPT-code analysis based on the
top 20 utilized services, When access to carrier claims data is not possible, we rely on the results of the marketing
ofthe client’s plan to prospective carriers. We provide those carriers with summary claim reports and demographics
on the client’s population. The prospective carrier will know whether their network discounts are strong in the
geographic reglons utilized by that client (in comparison to the incumbent carrier) and set their pricing accordingly,

Benchmarking. We henchmark programs to compare how the School Board's current plan compares te other
employer-sponsored government plans in the state and geographical area. We utilize our multi-sourced normative
henchmarking data base that consists of 50,000 unique employer groups via Truven Health Analytics.

Evaluating pharmacy spend. Pharmacy, especially specialty medications, is the fastest rising component of
healthcare costs. In an environment of political and public finger-pointing and increased scrutiny of the intricate
shell game of the drug supply chain, the industry’s middlemen {i.e., PBMs, wholesalers) will be forced to increase
value and efficlencias or risk being squeezed out of the equation.
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Pharmacy benefits are typically the most utilized benefit by plan members and one of the fastest-growing cost-
drivers. Specialty drugs are medications with high costs for a course of treatment or a year of therapy. Some health
plans also categorlze drugs as speclalty if they are novel therapies that require special handling, monitoring, or
adminlstration, or are usad to treat rare conditions. In general, elevated costs are a distinguishing characteristic of
specialty drugs, A survey by EDM Serono Specialty Digest found that 85% of health plans consider high cost a
determining factor in identifying speclalty drugs. Medicare’s definition of specialty drugs is also based on pnce.
pharmaceuticals costing $600 or more per month are consldered specialty.

Specialty drugs are a constantly growing segment of today’s medical treatment plans for complex diseases,
Including cancer, multiple sclerosis, rheumatoid arthritis and hepatitis C. Specialty drugs cost an exorbitant amount;
they now make up roughly one-third of the total U.S. prescription drug spend and are expected to rise ta 50% in
the next 2 years. It’s not uncommon for two or three individuals’ prescription expenses for one or two speclalty
drugs to represent more than half of an employer plan’s entire drug spend. And as a result, it's also not uncommon
for an employer plan’s prescription claim costs Lo increase 30-40% in one year.

Evaluating a Pharmacy Carve-out plan will provide the School Board with transparency into the pharmacy benefits,
allowing greater understanding and control of the School Board's spend, improved contract terms, and the ability
to track/monitor performance, We expect this approach to yleld at least an 18-25% savings on pharmacy spend,
which is a $200k annual improvement to the School Board’s hudget.

Retiree solutions; Evaluation of Group Medicare Plans for the School Board’s retirees. Fully insured Group Medicare
plan provide a single platform design with a broad, national provider access. It's tallored to provide you with the
value and flexibility to meet the healthcare benefit needs of your retirees, The School Board could see savings of
30% to 60% based on our results with other governmental clients. Since a Medicare group plan is responsible for
the entire claim liahility, the plan offers clinlcal programs and services to help retires lead healthier lives,

Group Medicare PPO -
- Approach i

Group Medicare Retiree Plans

Structure of plan

Claim administration

Duality incentives for health care providers

Coordinated care and support

Proactive closure of gaps in care

ihcentives for health and wellness
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Provide new and innovative ways to control costs and offer competitive benefits through various resources,
products and services.

We affirm that we will meet this requirement. Through our carrier relationships and market leadership our goal
is to be in frant of the Innovation curve, delivering data to our client to make better decisions all in an effort to
maximize benefits for our client while driving down thelr overall cost.

Critical Services:
s  Stop Loss Evaluation / Negotiation our team performs a thorough review of the information recelved paying
special attention to the plan design, claims experience, and plan/cost containment to provide our analysis
an opportunities for potentlal savings and negotiate better terms and conditlons.

o By removing the commissicn from the stop loss, the School Board will save significantly more than
5120k that s being received by tha broker at 15% commission in the stop loss premium. The commission
compounds everything so the premium most llkely was increased by 22-25%. Estimated annual
premium savings to the School Board is 180,000

o Qurteam will provide and secure timely stoploss renewals In January for your May 1 renewal,

e  Audit of Pharmacy Programs te monitor dosage, FDA guidelines, claim processing, and to ensure claims are
progressed in the correct tier, This process will generate a savings for the School Board.

» FEvaluating a Pharmacy Carve-out plan will provide the Schoo! Board with transparency into the pharmacy
henefits, allowing greater understanding and control of the School Board’s spend, improved contract terms,
and the abllity to track/monitor performance. We expect this approach to yield at least a 25% savings on
pharmacy spend, which Is a $322,616 improvement to the School Board’s budget.

# Retiree program expertise with our innovatlve solutions to enhance retiree benefits and manage costs.
Savings opporiunity, 30 to 60%.
e  Dut of network claim repricing approach to improve the School Board’s spend by approximately 25%.

Below are detalls of our services:

® Review current employee benefits program performance,

e Analyze the factors driving plan costs, based on available experience data, and review utilization reparts
to determine cost drivers.

e Dellver an analysis that compares program costs, plan deslgns, administration costs, network discounts
and network accessibility.

» Establish objectives and annual and long-term strategies to manage your benefits program.

s Develop arenewal plan and timeline that meets the Schoo! Board's annual and long-term objectives and
mitigates risk and cost increases,

e During the plan marketing phase, prepare RFPs to obtain competitive quotes from carriers and other
vendors, and serve as the contact during the bidding process.

e FEvaluate vendors and carriers to determing conformity to contracts, performance guarantees, costs, and
provisions,

¢ Negotlate with carriers and other benefit program providers on your behalf; evaluate new contracts.

» Provide cost projections and funding analysis, Including a review of current and recommended funding
methodology.




Establish claims reports for medical and prescription drug, with detalls of pald claims and applicablé
reimbursements, as well as premium/funding and enrollment summaries. Review these reports with your
team to identify and address trends.

Evaluate your demographics and develop voluntary benefits product recommendations to fill gaps in core
coverages and assist In the management of these benefit products.

Benchmark medical plan cests and employee contributions against employers of similar size in your industry
and region.

Meet with your key representatives on an ongoing basis to discuss the overall strategy and keep you
informed of significant marketplace changes and trends.

Support open enrofiment with insurance experts and presentations; provide benefit guides for new plans
and updates to existing plans.

Deliver a naw-client onboarding compliance assessment that identifles immediate areas of non-compliance
and rectify these Issues,

Deliver comprehensive compliance support from our in-house experts, including a detalled compliance
service calendar with activities and key dates to keep your plans in compliance year after year,

Provide oversight and guidance on legislative issues and pending or new legislation,

Provide access to a benefits attorney and other In-house compliance experts to answer your questions s
they oceur.

Communicate ongolng regulatory guidance in a timely manner with actionable guldance.

Provide a dedicated team of employee advocates who will answer your members’ questions and resolve
benefit issues on thelr behalf,

Design and deliver targeted communications campaigns that promote employee engagement, program
cost control and benefits consumetism.

Deliver an internally written and designed monthly health/benefits blog, HealthDiscovery.org, to your
employees,

Advise on benefits administration and enrollment technology platforms as well as human support to aid
employaes in declslon-making as well as day-to-day and annual benefits administration,

¢. Review contracts with providers for accuracy in rates, benefits, eligibility, and coverage definitions,

We affirm we will meet this requirement, Our Account Management team provides a thorough review to assure
contract conformity, performance guarantees, costs and provisions are met.

Asslist with managing life and disability programs.

We affirm we will meet this requirement. through our Tier 1 status with all major catrlers, we are able to leverage
our industry clout when negotiating with carriers on rates, policy terms and plan design. In additlon, we will provide
the School Board with a higher level of advocacy, including but not limited to enhanced daims reporting at no
additional cost, dedicated service team, accelerated case implementation and direct access to underwriters and
medical directors.




e, Review carrler service levels and compare performance guarantees; resolve problems regarding vendors’
sarvices and performance,

Wae affirm we will meet this requirement, Our Account Management tearmn will evaluate your vendors and carriers
to determine conformity to contracts, performance guarantees, €osts, and provisions,

8.3.6. Underwriting/Actuarial _Services

a. Provide actuary services as needed, including validation of premium rates provided by carriers and analysis
and explanation of carrier methodology.

b. Provide actuarial costing of legislative proposals for mandated benefit programs,
We affirm we will meat both requirements in a & b through the actuary’s reporting capabilities..

c. Providerenewal projections in advance of carrier negotiations or RFP's.
We affirm we will meet this requirement during our mid-Year Fre-Renewal meeting: 7 months in advance of
the renewal our team will review claim reporting and utilization provided by the carrier. Our actuarial team will
utilize develop clalm projections for the upcoming fiscal/plan year, This information will prepare you well in
advance and will allow us to strategize on how to address cost-drivers mid-year while allowing you to budget
appropriately.

d. Assist the District by pricing and analyzing benefit change options; project effect of possible benefit changes
on plan costs.

We affirm we will mast this requirement through our Claros analytic Reporting. Please see helow for addttional
Jinformation,

e. Calculate self-funded plan reserve liabilities

f. Submitrequired filings to the State Office of Insurance.

g. Projecteffect of employee contribution changes on participation and renewal costs.
h. Prepare rate tiers for funding and contributions,

I. Conduct migration and/or selection analysis based upon plan design and employer contributions.

We affirm we will meet all requirements A through | with our In-house underwriters, actuary partners and our
Claros Analytics program.

We understand the importance of actuarial and financial reporting services to support the School Board’s budget
process and comply with FS, 112,08, the preparation and submission of GASB Liability and the Attestation of the
Medicare part D Retiree Drug Subsidy. We have a subject matter expert as part of our assigned team to provide
these services for the Schoo! Board, We partner with Mr. Miniatl, Mr. Duda and Mr. Cirkiel on our large clients
across the country, private and public, and are confident in their ability to meet the scope laid out in the School
Board’s REP. We included our actuary's resumes on page 61 to demonstrate their experience and qualifications,

Our Actuarles will coordinate data collection with our team, QOnce datais gathered, our actuarles will complete
the necessary calculations, testing and filing,
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Claros Analytics program uses real-time and historical data to articulate how your healthcare plan design,
member demographics, claims experlence and vtilization will impact premium rates by using the School Board’s
profile and claims data to credibly project the future. This high-quality analysis allows our evaluation and
recommendation proposals to be presented and communicate the information in a clear and concise manner,

We analyze past plan performance and project future costs. We can llustrate your most recent claims
experience Into an alternative funding model to show “what if we were self-funded?” scenarios, We then provide
cost projections and comparisons between funding alternatives,

Claros Key Capabilities lnclude:

s  Fully Insured to Self-Funded Analysis
» Risk/Reward comparisons at different stop-loss levels
+ Probability of beating Fully Insured and of having an aggregate claim
s Model any sized group with any funding option
s Employers' capital at risk {new self-funded metric}-Bad Year Probabilitias
* Increments/Decrements to the stop loss rates based on changes
s levelfunded/Captive analysis
s Calculating actuarial values for any change to any size group —plan deslgn, geographical area, size of
group, utilizatlon of service, and networks
* Experience projections and budget rate developments
s Plan Enroliment / Migration Predictive Analysis
* Cobra Rate Calculation
» Validate carrier quotes / negotiate with carriers (leveraging)
v Reference-hased pricing analysis
+ Reglonal benchmarks for average discounts and utilization and cost of services
* Plan Sponsor/CFO Summary Reports

8.3.7. Vendor Management:

a.

Provide support in the day-to~day management of vendors and resolve administrative issues; assist with
¢lalms and billing issues as requested and conduct periodic meetings as necessary.

As simllarly described in your response to Sectlon 3.3.1 — Vendor Methadology (a). We cantinuously evaluate
the performance of our vendor partners to ensure that they are operating in the mutual interests of pur cllents

and best meeting the unique needs of our clients. Our Insurance carrier/TPA/vendor performance

management process features:

Designing metrics and establishing standards for service levels

Monitoring vendor performance and client satisfaction

Exploring and benchmarking the marketplace as a means of recommending the best possible vendors
Measuring on-going financial stability

Verifying proper licensure

Support before, during and after a government audit of a benefit plan

Negotiating preferred pricing and performance guarantees

Innovating new processes to improve service delivery to clients
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e Developing new seivice solutions In support of the ever-changing HR/employee health and welfare
heneflts landscape

We measure and evaluate the above criteria for vendors that provide third party administration, consclidated
billing, COBRA adminisiration, benefits administration technologles, F3A, transit, and various other
reimbursement accounts, Additionally, our client engagement managers monitor vendor project plans. These
implementation consultants assist clients with the deliverables to meet budgetary and major milestones
required for each project.

If a provider has fallen below an acceptable financial rating, the School will be notified immediately to assess
the impact and identify the appropriate remediation with alternate vendors or products that continue to meet
the needs of the School Board.

We provide reporting to ensure deliverables are being achieved and plan performance is monitored and
measured. Reporting Is also an essential aspect of evaluating vendor service leve! guarantees and monitoring
the fiscal health of a client’s overall benefits program, We take a custom approach using a combination of
vendor reporting, industry sources and supplementary reports to answer requirements.

h. Conduct, onthe School Board’s behalf, a solicitation process for stop-loss insurance and other insurance
plans as identified by SCSB. In addition to bidding the stop-loss, the vendor shall provide negotiation and
processing of all stop-loss reinsurance claims. Assist SCSB with bidding medical and prescription ASO
services, accident and life insurance, short- and long-term disability insurance and dental insurance. This
will include preparing bid documents as well as assisting in evaluations and negotiations.

Acentria Public Risk Affirms we will meet this requirement and provide reports and comparisons to aid in the
School Board’s decision-making process. We will take a fresh and unbiased look at the current policies and
vendors In place, We will obtain proposals from appropriate carriers, working In collaboration alongside the
School Board’s Euman Resources, Finance, and Budget staff to ensure a successful process on hehalf of the
Schoo! Board.

Qur renewal process begins with a pre-renewal meeting that is 7 months in advance of the renewal, Our in-
house underwriters and actuary partners will develop budget and claim projections for the upcoming year.
Our team will focus on the following:

» Claim Reporting e Emerging trends

¢ Utllization review ¢  Administrative issues or concerns

» Employee survey & Future budgetary concerns

» Benchmarking e The development of the renewal timeline and
approach

¢ The state of the carriers
This informatlon will prepare the School Board in advance of a bid process or warranted vendor change. We will
lay out the pros and cons of the process before a final decislon is made: plan designs, provider and facility-specific
network comparison reports, pharmacy implications, reporting capabllitles, service platforms {online and in-
person}, wellness capabilities, service guarantees and their specific renewal methodelogies. Committee members
will have the ability to meet with the potential new vendor(s) prior to making a fina! decisicn.

Please see o sample of our renewal process schedule on the next page.
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Establish Objectives

Pre-renewal meeting

Develop the renewal strategy with Human Resources
and the Bensfits committes

210 days prior to

renewal
Discuss current baneflts end cartiers
Discuss Voluntary Beneflts
Collect information for insurance carrier submissions
Gather Data Analyze employee survey results 180 days prior to
renewal

Prepare RFPs with coordination and approval from HR
and Procurement

Receive Proposals

School Board Procurement to electronically post RFPs

Work with Procurement to answer questions via
Addendums

Procurement to recelve proposals

180 days priorta
renewal

Prepare Marketing
Presentation

Assfst procurement, Human Resources and scoring
commitiee with any Technicalities

Insurance carrler best and final

Recelve best and final f HR & Insurance Committee

Recommeandation for awayd ‘

Attend the School District Board meeting to present
recommendations for approval

150 days prior to
renewal

Enrollment Meellngs

Coordinate with Human Resources and the Benefits
Commilites to set up dates, locations and time for
open enroliment meetings

Invite all cavrlers to Open Enrollment meetings

Create electronic OF Communications and
Presentation

Provide Human Resources with Open Enrollment
Fiyers

Develop and Deliver Employee Benefit Booklets

Coordinate and attend all open enrollment meetings

120-90 days prior
to renewal

Manage Eligibllity

Submit and confimm eligibility e-flles from carriers

Dependent Eligibility Flle Updated

Enrofl/Communicate changes to COBRA participants

Group numbers issuad and 1D cards ordered

60 days prior to
renewal

Flnalize & Confirm

ID cards delivered

Reconeile all carrier Involces

Verlfy aczuracy of all policies and contracts

Confirm objectlves and goals were satisfled

30 days up to
effective date




As an authorized agent for virtually every A- or hetter rated insurance company/vendor in the marketplace, we
pride ourselves on our ablility to work with total objectivity in alf our initiatives. We faocus on allgning our cllents
with the best sulted vendor partners by utilizing data analytics to assist the School Board staff in decisions on plan
design to obtain optimal benefit value.

Formal Bid Process. Our team wiil collaborate with your human resources, and procurement team In creating a
Request for Proposal (RFP). During the RFP process, we will work with the School Board’s Human Resources staff
and Procurement office to prepare the process, obtaln competitive proposals from carriers and serve as needed
by Procurement and Human Resources staff, The RFP Is customized and approved by the School Board to include;

s Detalled benefit plan design & Industry

e Historical cost information » lLocations

« |dentify the appropriate markets to o Technological knowledge
approach

s Provider networks and discounts

¢ Appetite for risk o Waellness and Disease Management

» Demographics capabilities

Acentrla Public Risk has vast experlence in the solicitation of all insurances through working with public entity
procurement departments and abiding by Sunshine Law and State Legislation,

Market Solicitation and Renewal Negotiation. All vendor proposals will be reviewed and evaluated by the School
Board’s appointed scoring committee; ourteam wili assist the Schoo! Board staff to present their recommendation
at the School Board for approval, The evaluation and presentation process will be inclusive of the following:

¢ Provide a detailed carrier analysis of thelr proposed contract, plans, and cost compared to the inforce
program

# lllustrate the differences to Include the advantages and disadvantages

» Total program cost details

¢ Employer and employee contribution modealing

v All proposal details to include caveats and exclusions

o Network analysis with reports on provider disruption, discounts, to determine viable optlons for the Schoa!
Board

«  Pharmacy drug listing comparison

« Wellness financial contribution from the carriers

¢ Technical support financial contribution from the carriers for the School Board’s online enrollment system.
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As directed by District staff, negotiate all insurance vendor contracts, services and renewals with vendors,
including meeting directly with insurance company underwriters.

We affirm we will meet this requirement for the Suwannee County Schoo! Board as part of our service
commitment to year in and year out, negotiate the most aptimal carrier contracts available in the marketplace,
and leverage the breadth and depth of our book of business to do so,

Create performance guarantees for allinsurance carriers providing services to the School Board.

We affirm to meet this requirement as we will world in tandem with the Suwannee County School Board to
design, implement and support your employee benefit program. We will align with your requirements and
provide a one stap solution that protects your program with carrier performance guarantees and our personal
accountability.

Review contracts with providers for accuracy in rates, benefits, eligibility, and coverage deflnitions.

We affirm to meet this requirement. Our Account Management team will evaluate your vendors and carrlers
to determine conformity to contracts, perfarmance guarantees, costs, and provislons.

Assist with managing life and disability programs.

Wae affirm to meet this requirement. Qur Account Management team will assist in the mahagement of these
benefits.

Review carrier service levels and compare performance guarantees; resolve problems regarding vendors’
services and perfarmance,

We affirm to meet this requirement. We will develop a Service Plan to describe and track the systematic
implementation of components such as plan marketing; plan and vendor management; claims analysls;
BenefitsVIP employee support; an initlal onboarding compliance assessment, COBRA administration, etc.;
benefits administration technology; surveys; Total Compensation Statements; tailored employee
communications; wellness programs; and all aspects of the School Board's benefits program.

We constantly monitor plan performance by reviewing available monthly claims data for all employee henefits,
Based on performance, we consider alteratlons at. This close attention to detail ensures that Suwannee County
School Board’s employes benefits program will always be compliant with its contractual obligations. Your
Account Management team considers plan inspection part of their due diligence as a School Board partner and
is meticuleus in thelr approach because they understand how the constantly changing landscape of healthcare
legislation has created an undue burden on employers,

Your Account Management team also regularly researches the industry for methods to improve plan design,
employee engagement, wellness strategles, etc., and communicates thls Information to clients. The School
Board will have a dedicated compliance consuitant and have direct access to our full compliance staff via phone
or email as part of our concierge approach to client service and peace of mind.
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§.3.8. Education

a, Provide educational and communication tools to increase awareness and help contain costs, Including
conducting employee meetings, preparing and providing an annual Benefits Booklet and any other
information as requested,

Employee communications is & core competency. We provide in-house Employee education and
communication strategies that engage and educate plan participants to increase their benefits Iiteracy and
assist in controlling employer costs. Our campaigns feature targeted messaging to heighten participant
awareness and perceived benefit value while promoting consumerism through education and engagement.

Benefits Awareness &
Education Strategy

i

Print, Fulfilimant &
Translation Services

Benefit Summary

Wi
'

Total Comnsatinn
Stautemant

Electronic
Enrollment Package

Amid the COVID-19 pandemic, it has become increasingly important for Acentria Public Risk to continue to adapt
our communication and enrollment approach to respect the realitiss associated with virtual working and social
distancing. Our internally generated communication programs make complicated benefits concepts easy to
understand and align with our client’s overal! plan objectives. Our campalgns are designed to deliver stronger
participant awareness and generate more plan savings.

Qur custormized communications deliverables Include posters, flyers, newsletters, postcards and PowerPoint
presentations, However, we also provide additional communication strategies that are aligned with the client’s
workforce demographics. Below are examples:

A traditional benefit summary can be converted into an electronic flip book.

s New hyper gulde benefit summaries in @ PDF have the functionality and appearance of a website with multiple
links and audio, video, electronic signatures and other functions. Users can print individual pages or the entire
book, The guide can exist on your HRIS or intranet allowing easy content updates.

» Custom videos and multimedia presentations covering a wide range of communicaticns topics.

¢ 5ocial media can be an iImportant part of a communication strategy, Our award-winning soclal media solutions
have helped clients reach out and connect with employees that were previously disengaged.
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Create communications and presentations outlining the plans to all employees for open enrollment, as well as
other times as requested Including:

Prepare and provide Benefit Booklets (after final client appraval)

Meet with each employee individually, both at the point of hire and during annual enrcliment, to explain
coverage options and answer questions. Provide employee and SCSB a signed summary of all benefits
elected and ensure compliance with SCSB's Section 125 plan.

Create infermation for newsletters specific to Suwannee County School Board employees.

We affirm to meet this requirement through our creative communication team who will design and deliver
targeted communications campalgns that promote employee engagement, program cost control and
benefits consumerism,

QOur first step with the Schoof Board would be to schedule a fact-finding meeting to determine what
challenges you are experiencing and what you consider a win from a cornmunications point-of-view, Over
the years we have found that these answers vary from employer to employer, with each expressing distinct
challenges and wins differently. Once we understand your history, our next step is to understand your
organization, goals and culture. We asl questions about;

Your demographics (generational disconnects)

Your logistlcs (geographic challenges)

Your senlor leadership and how they support and engage in your benefits and wellness efforts

What central hubs you currently provide to participants for information {(e.g., intranet, HRIS portal,

learning library, etc.)

s Your existing channels of choice (e.g., email, poster, meatings, etc.) and how effective your find each
to bhe

¢ Alternative channels of choice (e.g, social media, home mailings, corporate journalism, peer
recognition programs, etc.)

e Your perception of how your participants engage in thelr benefits and services

What types of feedback you receive from your participants (if any at all}

Current tools used to measure feedback

Your goals regarding benefits enrollment for the next 12 months (short-term goals)

Your goals for wellness and disease management for the next 36 months {a long-term strategy)

Having uncovered all this vital information, our next step would be to present a 22-month strategy to help
the School Board succeed during your next enrollment period. If you currently are focusing on wellness, we
will work with you to develop a long-term strategy to produce measurable results over time,
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Examples of Successful Communications Strategies are on the next page.




Below is a sample Communication Campalgn Timeline that would be adapted to meet the School Boards’ goals
and naeds.

\centria

PUBLIC RISK

AHOPRATEN PSRRI ST

DELIVERABLES FINAL CONTENT Client
Inltial Meeting' 07 0121 :
Campaign Presentation ¥ o092l ;
Revised Campaign Rev!ew: 081121

Campaign Approval by Client 081621

091321

OF Poster, 081921 a1 081497 08 16 21

Benefits Guide” 080921 030921 {09 0121
OEFlyer’ 081921 81221 D816 21
Wellness Incentive Flyer/ Form: 100221 “00321 i

1002 21 foo0321

Beneit Fair Poster

8.3.9, Billing & QOngoing Enrofiment

a. Providereconciliation assistance for all insurance benefit plans, if requested.

We affirm we will meet this requiremeant with our Account Management team who provides assistance with
your enrollment and plan file accuracy, audit, and reconciliation with all of the School Board's employee benefit
vendors. -
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8.3.10, Open Enroliment

a,

Prepare Power Point presentation for and conduct open enroliment meetings by providing 12 on site
meetings which can be attended by all employees, These include various times such as morning, afternoon
and evening meetings. Presentatlon is prepared by and glven by consultant.

We affirm our team as the depth and tenacity to conduct open enroliment meetings in all 12 onsite meeting
focations and new hire meetings throughout the year. We will coordinate with your Human Resource staff to
help manage your open enrollment process from beginning to end. Cur team has a wealth of expetience and
dedlcation to providing excellent service to our public entities. Our team works as an extension of your Human
Resources staff to manage and participate with implementation, communication, open enroliment, online
enroliment process and online enroliment system training every stap of the way.

Open Enroliment Assistance 8 Employee Communications:

® Conduct open enroliment with your insurance vendors and additional staff when needed for multiple
locations to assist with the School Board's work schedule,

Coordinate and facilitate employee education for maximum utilization of online enrollment system
Facilitate recelpt of all appropriate vendor materials and revlew for accuracy prior to open enroliment.
Customized presentations to ensure employees are well educated on their benefit offerings.

Coordinate and conduct open enrollment meetings and assist with the enrollment of all employee
benefits.

Design and deliver customized benefit guide booklets pricr to open enroliment.

Design and deliver targeted communlcations campalgns that promote employee engagement, program
cost control and benefits consumerism,

¢ Manage a smooth implementation with new vendors or plans 10 ensure that all necessary paperwork
completion and all policles are accurate.

e Review of Summary of Benefit coverage and plan decuments for accuracy

Provide narrated open enrollment presentation in a recorded video format which can be viewed by members
at their convenience with a way to track attendance (i.e., who has viewed the presentation).

We affirm as part of our communication strategy to provide a custorn video prasentation for employees to
view at their convenience during open enrollment and throughout the year. We use zoom conference to
provide virtual meetings and record presentations.

Moeet with each employee individually during open enrollment {if not electively completed online by the
employee} and at the point of hire (if not electively completed online by the employee) to explain benefit
options, answer coverage guestions, and provide counsel for how they can best address the coverage noeds
of the employee and their family,

We affirm to meet with each employee Individually during open enrollment as needed and at the point of
hire when needed. Please see our In-depth Open Enrollment Assistance & Employee Communications in
section a,




8.3.11. Wellness

a. Providea full-time contact for SCSB’s wallness committee, preferably a resource dedicated solely to the
furtherance of welibeing and engagement activities.

We affirm we will meet this requirement with our Wellness Coordinator Jullana Orth. She Is dedicated solely
to the furtherance of wellbeing and engagement activitles for Acentrla Public Risk clients. She will serve the
School Board to enhance your wellness program and working to improve the health of the School Board
employees and family members. She will work with SCSD Employee Wellness Center providers/nurses,
Florida Blue and other vendors to maximize use of resources that are available to the School Board to engage
your employees, increase activity while enhancing your wellness program, She also Is able to ettend wellness
fairs and engage with employees on a one-on-one basis including conducting biometric screenings and
engaging in healthy diet and exercise conversations. Her background as registered nurse allows her to engage
in clinical discussions with both wellness committees and members to cater weliness inltiatives based on
individual needs, She has extensive knowledge and passlon for preventing chronic conditions and promoting
healthy lifestyles.

b. Participate and assist with the onsite health and wellness fair held annually Including organizing the vendors,
providing communication, providing venue supervision and vendor management,

We affirm as part of our services to participate and assist with the School Board’s onsite health and wellness
fair. Qur participation includes organizing tha vendors, providing communication, providing venue
supervision and vendor management.

¢.  Supply best practice knowledge, tools, and resources to support Suwannee County School Board with
building a sustainable wellness program which fits the specific culture, needs and buclgetary constraints of
the organization,

Our experience with wellness knowladge, tools and resoutces include:
* Member assessments and awareness tools, most commonly biometric screenings, and health risk
assessments. :

* Programs and policies supporting a culture of health and well-heing, such as tobacco-free envirenments,
physical activity challenges, stress reduction tutorials, and financial fitness seminars.

¢ incorporation of health coaching, disease management, and targeted programs to reinforce healthy
lifestyles and compliance with standards of care for those needing it.

s Strategic vendor partnerships o fili needs, encouraging collaboration and integration to optimize the
member and employer experience,

d. Build and implement strategic, multi-year wellness plans.
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€.

Our wellness strategies are designed using a comprehensive set of data sources on health plan costs and
utilization, as well as complying with Federal and State Mandates.

Negotiate with your health Insurance carrier wellness dollars to financially support your health fair,
biometric screening event and actlvities.

Wellness Committee — At the School Board’s discretion, Acentria Public Risk can set up, manage and
attend all wellness commlttee meetings to share and implement ideas and structure.

Set up and manage a timeline for all activities with the School Board and/or 'wellness committee
input.

Acentria Public Risk can manage a biometric screening/health fair event that includes Health Risk
Assessments.

Include wellness incentives for participation.

Striva for 50% or better participation.

Review reporting from Health Risk Assessments and claim reporting to analyze top conditions,
Review EAP utilization,

Develop and manage custom wellness activities with a focus on the School Board's Health Risk
Assessment reporting throughout the year, such as: walking challenges, welght loss, lunch n learns,
financial fitness campaigns, health workplace inltlatives, promote the School Board’'s EAP program.

Our Wellness Coordinator will design and conduct customized assessments and/or employee surveys.

Analyze data from wellness programs and report findings.

Through our reporting

capabilities we will measure B Caso Management

and report on a regular basis:

L

R High Cost Claims

The clinical, financial and
behavioral Improvements,

I3 Cardiac

The effectiveness of the ‘ Chnlcal # Diabetes
providers, et .

Wellness - B Obasity
The current state of the B Nurse Triage
School Board relative to the 1 Rx Subport
baseline assessment and uppor
normative data using our B Maternity

reporting capabilities.

Bl Disease Management
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8.4. EXCEPTIONS TO THE RFP (Note: SCSB raserves the right to reject propesals with exceptions to th

requirements of this RFP}, o

We affirm to meet and exceed all services addvessed in the School District’s Scope of Services. We confirm
that we have not exceptions to the RFP

No. Summary of Exception " | Exception to Paragraph or
Requirement Number

8.5, ALTERNATIVES TO THE SCOPE OF WORK

No, Summary of Alternative Alternative to SOW Paragraph Nu
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b} Discuss overall communications methodology for communicating to key target
audiences/stakeholder groups such as project team members, users, and external {resident and
vendor) community.

We offer an increasing level of communicatiohs support services. These levels include both standard and
optlonal services to help design the appropriate plan for the School Board. Qur firm offers the highest level

of cholce and flexibliity through taflored education and enrollment materials that leverage the School
Board-specific brand standards.

c) Define the expectations that you have of your clients.

Acentria is prepared to meet and exceed the Scope of Services attached herein. We expect our clients to
actively participate, engage, and provide directives upon which we can bulld a progfam around. We
accomplish this by establishing a service calendar based upon the first discovery meeting we have with the
Schoo! Board’s key department heads. The discovery process allows for a Q&A process to uncover issues
and tri-age immediate action items, short, medium and long term goals for the year, and subsequent
program development obJectives. The discovery process allows us to clarify questions we have and provides
us with directives upon which the service calendar is bullt and organized. We utilize both tha scope of
services and service calendar to build an pre-agreed upon time line of objectives and deliverables to
accomplish our clients goals, The service calendar also creates a stewardship report and hold us and our
cllents accountable,

d) Describe any additional value-added services that vendor is proposing.




Providing Additional Legal Resources - AcentriaHR Online Support Center with HR On-Demand that provides
you with 24/7 access to online Human Resource tools and documents including Live HR advice from our team

of certifled HR advisors

scentria
Insurance

The HR Sui;pmri: Center with HR On-Deinand

Two powerful solutions in one convenient package

The AcentrialR Support Center with HR OnDamand gives you anytime access to online HR
tooks and documents, as well as lve HR advice from our team of certified HR agvisors,

‘('H L
i

4 ) The value of expert HR support

#
“uwx Qur HR Advisors ean help you save thousands In HR costs and pensliles

%£50,000 510,000 7,000

Potentisl cost of a singte had hire Potentiel panalty for wage & hour Petentlal fine for eash Qecupationat
due ta lost productivity, rehiving, vigtation under the Fair Lakor Batety and Health Act {DBHA)
onbearding, and tralning expenses. Standards At ’ vinlation,

Reliable advice, Rigorously audited content.
Ridiculously easy to understand.
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revention frainin

@& HRticlet histary frevention trairing @ Policy custorization
HR tralnings
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@ Resourses coveliig common @ Askthe Advisor Q8As policles Libraty

LIGes Coveltng )
erngloyer laws Inoluding ACA, &) Guldes on pepular HR toplos:

FLSA, and FMLA

Acentria Resource Portal | MyWave
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We provide direct access to compliance resources through our Acentria Client Portal, The Client Portal contains
a vast library of tools, services and resources that support our cilents; some examples include OSHA log
templates, Job Descriptions, Salary Benchmarking, Learning Managemeant System, Wellness Promotion and
Toolkits, '

MyWave Client Portal
A dedicated resource for all things insurance:

\centria

Compliance - gives you access 1o an exclusive set of comprehensive guides full of federal legislation
including FAQ's, forms, and quick references

Documents on Command — Instant access to a library of downloadable articles covering a variety of topics
Resources — Access to useful links and information from credible industry-related websites

Health Shop — Ready to print hewsletters created for your employees cantaining comprehensive consumer
information
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Enroliment Platforms and Benefits Administration Technology team. Our team brings 16 years of experience
to helping clients conflgure and maintain a beneflts administration and enrollment platform that best meets
their needs. Our internal experts deliver day-to-day and annual benefits administration tactlcal support for:

» Enroliment and eligibility maintenance

¢ Data connectivity

» Reporting and data analysis

¢ Premium support services

¢ Employee enroliment processing

» Management of system slte content

* New hire, life event and dependent verification communications & processing
. E}'nployee password resats

BenefitsVIP

We provide a dedicated advocacy team that delivers best in class service to the Schoof Board's
employees and dependents.

One-on-One Employee Advocacy

Acentria Public Risk’s exemplary service approach to the way we conduct business is called BenefitsViP working
as an extension to your Human Resources office. Employees are provided with a first-party administrative and
advocacy support team providing response and resolutlon
for employees and their dependents.

BenefitsVIP Key Operatignal Points

ok

Heip starts hera
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s An average of 22 years industry experience
s Direct access to carriers, providers & tools
e Flexlble access to advocates

s Multi-Lingual

» Adapt to your culture

¢ Consultative approach
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3.4, - Proposers are required to submit a staffing plan, including a listing of all sub-contractors,
if applicable, and a description of the project team roles. The submission shall Incorporate the
following:

s Project organlzation chart showing SCSB and Proposer staff, role descriptions, and a
description of the correlation between SCSB and Proposer roles.

¢ Roles and Responsibilities, describe the Proposer’s role and the expected District’s role
for this project.

Dadicated Service Team Organizational Chart

L Atan Flores
- B cutwe Vice Presldent

irector of ﬂublic‘Enﬁh} :
PWlCEi
rofpssmna! Sfand: m.lr

ke Wolkars

Snu lal fat Ee

- Tarpn Piﬁ's :

- Stop Loss Brokarage -
. =~ Stap L_nss Mar’keﬁﬂg Dir.
. Br.}{all SNpas.

- Phatmacy Benafits -
: Onsull[n(;&clmlczkl

efits Rasnugee Center
Hoctive Vicy figsident. |

rs;m!alkxlJ Locatmﬁcé ]

- Bruge THiman .

B ot act Benher, Lacal Office 1
Sarvica Lewfer, Primary Condael

. Mi_ka (Sa%réway

“Eotred ﬂraker, selt rundmg
Teader tdestan/placenent]

., -Ancalint Manager

- Wellngoss:

Comlianens

W soclot Service T I.ealior-]

’ 'v_?aytm:‘ Wimbiarlay

" Sl runding/larpe Gtoup.
Ytasources Coorllnatos

“iteheeeh Pos Wy

Llient Senices

“Chant aﬁlcﬁs {Lm:ai) -

- Wennass Services
Coordinstor

- Alox Dobeestein

- Banefits Resource
Leater s

< complisnes Mgt -

Tath !ntgvratio

= Bengdits Admin
agration Lender

« fanila] Kuporstein
- Banefits attormey

-144-



3.4.1. - Project Organization

a) Describe in detall how the Proposer’s team shall be organized; identify the relationships among all the key
personnel, Include single point of contact for SCSB.

Service Team

Meet your service team:

Bruce T:llrnan, VP - [386)202-4724

Direct - o Bryce@lordanAgency.com
‘Single Point of Contact Localofﬂce o cell o7 [386)590-0715 '
leader . . o A 'Fax (386)362-4143 | _
Mike Carraway, VP Direct (850)845-0486 Mike.Carraway@Acentrla.com
5elf Funding Leader {Program Deslgn, Cell {850)830-7313
Negotiatian, Placement } .
‘Rebin Riley, SVP .| Direct (386)281-3767 RebinRiley@Acentria.com
Account Executive . .|l -+ (386)852-2032 : '
Cllent Services Managet ST _ R
Glann Little, VP Direct {850) 686-3323 Glenn,Little@Acentria.com
Self Funding /Lerge Group Resources Cell (850) 686-3323
" Daniel Tillman, VP~ Direit ]{33&3}3’62’-47,24; | Dand eiﬁmmgﬁJordanAgen y.com
Beneﬁts&tommerctal Spemallst Locai Cell - .. -(386)590-4653  |°
:‘Offlce Support oo o . R A

b} Describe in detall how the Proposer plans to allocate responsibilities/lead roles and work forthe various tasks.

¢} Identify and describe proposed staff classifications and their responsibilities. Proposed Staff Classifications
for development, implementation, and production service

Acentria PublicRisk’s team has extensive experience with Florida’s public entitles. Having focused specifically
on supporting Public Sector entitles, our team has accumulated a significant amount of work experience
relevant to what is necassary to serve the needs of the School Board, their employees and families, We
understand public records laws while maintaining familiarity with the constantly changing and complex
statutes that apply speciflcally to governmental organizations and the importance of adhering to benefit
offerings relative to employee and union contract negotiations. We will work with the Schoo! Board to
ensure that all benefit commitments have heen considered throughout the renewal negotlations, RFP,
evaluation, and implementation process, and that the resulting contracts conform with the School Board's
decisions and commitments under any union agreements,
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Bruce Tillman

Account Role: Co-Lead Broker, Local Office and Primary Contact

Bruce Is the lead contact for the School Board and respansible for leading and managing the service taam assigned
to the Schoo! Board: He works to identify client goals and objectives, understands service requirements, and
brings the appropriate internal and external experts and resources Into the discussion to complete the Job.

Mike Carraway

Account Role: Co-Lead Broker, Self-Funding Leader

Mike will work with Bruce Tillman to assist with the overall management of your employee benefits program.
He will utllize his public sector self funding experlence in the overall design, negotlation, and placement of the
School’s self insured program, He will attend monthly or as needed meetings with the Insurance Committee to
review monthly claims for all products, carrier relationships and negotiatians, claims analytics, plan dasign
recommendations, funding solutions, actuarial decisions and Federal / State compliance.

Daniel Tillman

Account Role: Benefits & Commerclal Specialist, Local Office Support

Dantel will work with Bruce Tillman to assist with the School Board's eligibility, btllmg and online enrollment
system. He works with our clients to add and or implement new processes to help mainstream your benefits
administration process, Daniel is commiited to providing analysis of benefit plans with emphasis on meeting long
& short -term objectives, providing presentations to various committees and boards, coordinatlon of apen
enrollments, health fairs, new hire enroliment support and work in tandem with our team on escalated member
issues and bllling reconciliation,

Robin Riley - GBA, VBS, GBDS, Senior Vice President

Account Role: Account Executive — Public Entity Service Team Leader

Robin is responsible for managing all aspects of the internal service team dedicated to your program. She leads
the internal service team utilizing over 18+ years of public sector and self fundad experierence. She ensures a
seamless implementation with our team and the School Board staff. Robin will ensure the team is meeting and
exceeding the service plan initiatives, timelines, and deliverables,

Glenn Little - Self Funding/Large Group Resources Coordinator

Glenn will assist with analyzing your employee benefit program to provide analysis on how your program is
working and provide recommendations to assist with short and long-term strategles. Glenn serves as a benefits
consultant specializing in public sector, large and mid-market groups located In Florida, With an extensive
background In working with governmental entities, ha understands the complexities of public entities hudget
processes, board agenda presentations, benefit committee presentations as well as the concerns and needs of
their employees,

{(ishondra Petroska

Account Role: Account Management / Employee Liasion

Kishondra works with Robin Riley to support the day to day issues with Human Resources and employees,
Kishondra is responsible for providing the necessary support to our team In managing the foundational
components of your program,
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3.5.1. - Please address the following:

a} Provide a complete deseription of how your offlce will provide service to SCSB staff, employees, and
retirees,

Acentria Public Risk is prepared to meet and exceed the Scope of Service requirements outlined in the Schoo!
Board's Request for Proposal for Health Insurance Brokerage and Consulting Services. Our team believas in
public service and is dedicated to reducing program cost, mitlgating risk, and functioning as an extension of
your staff. Our services are year-round and alf Inclusfve, with no set time limits on services or line-
item cost.

Our approach to employee benefits advisory services is based upon:
e Review curtent employee benefits program performance,

* Advise on benefits administration and enroliment technology platforms as well as our personal team
support to ald employees In decision-making as well as day-to-day and annual benefiis administration,

e Develop a renewal plan and timeline that meets the School Board's annual and long-term objectives and
mitigates risk and cost increases.

®  During the plan marketing phase, prepatre RFPs to obtain competitive quotes from carriers and other
vendors, and serve as the contact during the bidding process,

e Evaluate vendors and carrlers to determine conformity to contracts, performance guaraniees, costs and
provisions.

* Negotiate with carriers and other benefit program providers on your behalf; evaluate new contracts.

¢ Establish claims reporting for medical and prescription drugs, with details of paid claims and applicahle
reimbursements, as well as premium/funding and enrollment summaries. Review these reports with your
team to identify and address trends.

s Evaluate your demographics and develop voluntary beneflts product recommendations tofill gaps in core
coverages and asslst in the management of these benefit products (if needed).

* Benchmark medical plan costs and employee contributions against employers of similar size in your
tndustry and region.

& Support open enrollment with insurance experts and presentations; provide Benefit Reference guides
and updates to existing plans as needed.

s Deliver comprehensive compliance support from our in-house experts, including a detailed compliance
service calendar with activities and key dates to keep your plans in compliance year after year.

» Provide oversight and guidance on legislative issues and pending or new leglslation.

® Provide access to In-house compliance experts to answer your questions as they occur.

s Communicate ongoing regulatory guidance In a timely manner with actionable guidance,

» Client Advocacy ~we will answer your members’ questions and resolve benefit issues on their behalf.

¢ Design and deliver targeted communications campalgn that promote employee engagement, program
cost control and benefits consumerism.

¢ Wellness and Dlsease management that Advise your organization on best practices and assist In the
design of campaigns to guide employees to take personal responsibility for their health.
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We have included a sample Service Calendar that also serves as a Stewardship Report. The Service Calendar will
be customized based on tha Human Resource Staff’s input to ensure the highest level of service and value for the
School Board has been achieved. Plegse see our sample Implementation and Service Calendar below and on
the naxt page. Our services dre year-round and all Inclusive, with no set time limits on setvices or line-item cost.

Sample Emplementation and Service Calendar for Suwannee County School Baard 2023 Renewal and Open
Enrollmenkt
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Review all adminisirailve processes and procedures

8/5/2023
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d)

e}

b) [dentify the physical location or proposed physical location of your nearest office, the hours your office is
staffed, and whether your office is staffed with personnel capable of addressing the Issues and concerns of
SCSB staff, employees, ang retirees, including the number of licensed personnel authorized to discuss
coverage.

The Jordan Insurance Agency employs 13 insurance professionals in their local office at
1416 Ohlo Avenue
Live Oak, FL 32064

Local Service Team:
e Bruce Tiilman, Vice President and Primary Contact
« Danlel Tillman, Eligibllity and Technology Support Service
¢ Kishondra Petroska, Account Manager and Employee Llasion
¢ Tiffany Lowe, Account Manager

What is the standard response time for emails, voice matls, or physical messages?

We afflrm that our public entity team is guallfied to meet and/or exceed the School Board's service
expectations. We expect communications to be answered within 2 hours {phone or email}, From there we
provide a timeline and receive approval from the School Board depending on the needs and complexlity of the
communication/request.

Can SCSB emiployees schedule appointments with your staff to discuss specific issues that may be
confidential in nature?
We affirm appolntments can be scheduled with our staff at any time.

Please dascribe your process for assisting SCSB personnel with issues related to eligibility, billing, and
other administrative matters.

Unlike consulting firms, we do not work on a per-hour basis, Rather, we are measured on client satisfaction.
Through our local Live Gak office and our Public Entily Practice we have the depth to provide a concierge-
level of service for Suwannee County School Board, their staff, employees and thelr families, Qur service
mode! has and will remaln a keystone of our company philosophy throughout our history. As our firm grows
and evolves, we continue to make invastments in our infrastructure, services and personnel, but our
approach to support always remains constant for the client and their member base, Qur service is hands-on,

continuous and personal,

Below are three examples of our work where we identified, developed and Implemented Innovative plan
design and strategies to manage costs, drive engagement and improve clinical outcomes:
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51tuat|on' An em ployee suffered a major heart attack ancl was rushed to the closest hospltal whlch
- was out of—networ_ _When the employee received an uhexpected bl|| for $21 000 he called our local
customer serwce offlce for help o

:

?1

Solutlon. Ourteam advocate flled an’ appeal wtth the carrier on behalf of the employee and arranged
for blllS and CD“EEthn notices to be. held untll appeal Was resolved The advocate also provnded the h
carrler W|th tnformatlon about other msurers polzcres of coverlng emergency care as m—n etwork

Result' $19 000 decrease |n employee (3 out~of—pocket expenses when the carrler agreed to cover the
adm!ssnon as in- network The: carrier also rewsed its polrcy to cover emergency care at |n network
Ievels regardless of whetherfthe hosprtal partlapates in the network

Situation. An employee recelved a carrier notlflcatlon of denlal of payment for her flnal day of,
o hospltallzatlon The carner determmed that' day of confmement ‘was not medtcally necessary When -
“the’ employee qUEStlonEd the carrler decnslon she was told she needed to fjle an appeal She__ N
contacted ourteam S e U e S

£ «.*.“,e\*“'

“ ¥ .

] Solutlon. Our team advocate obtamed a copy of the hospltal blll and rewewed it along with plan___'; ;
Lbeneflts The- adVOcate spoke to the carrler several tlmes and noted it was the. physmian who;
-:"determlned she shou[d remain hOSplta]lZEd foranother day Our team presented the case facts and

27

x

requested ) review of the 'payment denlal LT

: Result*- The carrler overturned the denlal w1thout an appeal and pard the fmal day in full The
p employee was only responSIble for her in- pat|ent copay R 7..'-'- o

Case Study 3

":‘"_S:tuatlon. An N ployee contacted our team advocate rega rdmg mvo;ces she recewed from a fac;llty '
> far: serwces rendered back in 2015, The carr|er orlgmally pald the claims but retracted $19 419 50 tWo
- - years later due to a COB dfscrepancy

Solutlon Our team advocate escalated the lssue to dec15|on malce rs at the carner as these cla|ms were
'two years old out team advocate also contacted the facnlty 5 b]llmg offlce to notlfy them the claims
M -'-were being reprocessed and req uested they place the account on hold to av0|d any further collect|on -
:.‘ proceedmgs The carrter updated the employees COB f|le and reprocessed all |mpacted clalms. S
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3.6.1. - Do you provide any benefits administratlon services, including outsourcing, systems, or consulting
support?

We can assume responsibllity for beneflts administration activities on your behalf, This Javel includes managemment
of your benefits administration technelogy, and/or management of best-of-breed marketplace options that meet
your organization’s needs. Our internal experts deliver day-to-day and annual benefits administration tactical
support. Compliance risk mitigation and personal employee advocacy include standard and optional services by our
firm. We consult on and provide direct support for:

» Enroliment and eligibility maintenance ¢ New hire, life event and dependent

»  Data connectlvity verification communications &
processing
Employee password resets
Employee enrollment processing

¢ Reporting and data analysis

»
¢  Premium support services .
* Management of system site content

3.6.2. - Describe how you would support the benefits enroliment process for new hires and during annual
enrollment.

Open Enrollment Assistance. We work as an extension to your Human Resources staff. Bruce, Daniel and staff from
our Live Oak office will provide local face to face new hire enrollmnet meetings. Buring the School Board’s annual
open enrolment our Acentria team will work with Bruce and Daniel to provide presentations and enroliment
suppott at your various locations.

Open Enroliment & Employee Communications Expertise

¢ Conduct open enrollment with Insurance experts and additional staff when needed for multiple locations to
assist with the Schoal Board's work schedule.

»  Coordinate and facilitate employee education for maximum utilization of online enroliment system,

* Facilitate recelpt of all appropriate vendor materials and review for accuracy prior to open enroliment,

¢ Customized presentations to ensure employees understand thelr benefit offerings.

* Coordinate and conduct open enrollment meetings and assist with the enrollment of all employee benefits.
» Design and deliver customized benefit guide booldets prior to open enroliment.

* Design and dellver targeted communications campaigns that premote employee engagement, program cost
control and benefits consumerism.

s Manage a smooth implementation with new vendors or plans to ensure that all necessary paperwork
completion and all policies are accurate,

o Verify receipt of ID cards
¢ Verify accuracy of the School Board's biiling after renewal

» Review of SPD and plan documents for accuracy

We have included a sample Service Calendar that also serves as a Stewardship Report. This Service Calendar
will be customized based on the Human Resource Staff's input to ensure the highest level of service and value
for Suwannee county School Board. {Please see our sample Implementation and Service Calendar on page
84)




3.6.3. - Will you be the direct provider of benefit administration services? If not, describe your relationship with
the providers and your association and the physical location of the team that would provide direct services to
our employees.

Bruce Tillman and the Jordan Agency will be the direct provider of benefit administration services. In addition our
Acentrla Public Risk team will work in tandem with Bruce Tillman and the Jordan Agency, Qurteam members are
all crossed trained and supported to bring a complete breadth of knowledge that is not dependent upon any one
team member.

3.6.4. - Describe how your Benefit Advocacy Center team resolves claims issues and answers employee and
dependent questions regarding our Health and Welfare program.

In addition to our local team we provide a dedicated advocacy team that delivers best in class service to the
School Board’s employees and their dependents,

One-on-One Employee Advocacy

Acentrla Publlc Risks’ exemplary service approach to the way we
conduct husiness is calied BenefitsVIP working as an extension to
your Human Resources office. Employees are provided with a
first-party administrative and odvocacy support team providing
response and resolution for employees and their dependents.

Help starts hera

S g RO A 00h WD S L 2020 Yy
Y 1 by YT s 1
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18862040058

BenefltsVIP Key Operational Polnts

& An average of 22 years tndustry experience
» Direct access to carriers, providers & tools
» Flexihle access to advocates

e Multi-Lingual

e Adapt to your culture

s Consultative approach

This tahle lists examples of contact topics that are handled hy our BenefitsVIP advocates:

AR RRNPT

I e Y L Fon e g
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BenefitsVIP Advocates’ Coachable Moments: =

Educating members on the process associated with making their annual enrolimant

Enrollment Support efections through your online election tool(s)

'Educating members bn the use of urgeht care centers vs, utllizing the emergency

Urgent Care Centers
room.

Carrler Nurse Help Line Educating members on the offerings of their particular carrier's nurse help line.

Edﬁdatihg members on the use of generics instead of brand name or non-preferred

Use of Generics .
medicattons.

Educating'members on the use of mail order for thelr maintenance medications

Mall- Prescriptions .
all-order Prescriptio Instead of using retall pharmacies on a regular basis,

Guiding members 1o use In-network providers and facilities as opposed to goi
In-network Utilization B P pp going out

of network.
HDHP Explanation Providing detailed explanation on high deductible heaith plans,
Providing guidance to members on how their health reimbursement account
HDHP/HRA Explanation applies to their high deductible health plan.
' . Providing guidance to members on how their health savings account applies to thelr
HDHP/HSA Explanation high deductible health plan.
HRA Explanation ~ Providing detailed explanation on health reimbursement accourits.
Praventive Services Providing guldance on coverage as it pertalns to preventive and rouilne services,
Providing education on the cost savings associated with a flexible spend!
FSA Explanation § educ & pending account

{health, dependent care, transit, commuter)

Providing education on the differences in plan offerings so the employee can make

i Is . .
Benefit Plan Comparison an educated decision on their elections.

Incoming calls

Through personal and ongoing contact with the School Board and your ermployees, BenefitsViP will ident!fy,
track and report benefit inquiries, activities, and Issues. We compile this informatlion in a BenefitsVIP Analysis
Report, which provides valuable data on emerging service trends, benchmarking, HR/employee usage,
productivity savings calculations, and average resolution time. BenefitsVIP advocates stay involved in a claims
Issue from the first ¢all from an employee through the resolution of the case. As they interact with your
employees, they will collect data on these interactions, which are then utilized by Account Management and our
henefits consultants to fine-tune beneft programs. An example: if multiple employees report that they don’t
understand how to use a specific aspect of thelr plans, this may indicate a need for a targeted education

campaign.
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The call monitoring system, call tracking and resolution procedures used by your firm.

The BenefitsVIP team lead is
responsible for dally review of
open cases. An automated
system notifies team leads and
the BenefitsVIP director If a case
is open longer than expected
using type of case as the
determining factor. BenefitsVIP
representatives handle their case
communication whether
requesting additional Information
or providing resolution,

Key performance indicators {KPI)
the call center tracks by client.

BenefitsVIp

sty hose.

Sample Ciisnt - 1000 Lives

Janwary 2048 through Oeeember 2048

Pareto Analysis:

Al e 1n 15 b 20/20 il o b PUSR EHoslph whish siles IWALBOW of tha sl {eees) bottes fram vk of tho mitsas, A Paren
Anadysts helps us 0 nulely Manlity dis.vitef fear” hat e sbenht faeves o, 25 npposied b tha Ainkerestliug raary.t

5 5 F Y FOEEFINGE

Narn-Hasm & Webaid Claimy

REBOWES Buppart £myeyany Henatis Adminlshzfion

Qur employee support center, BenefitsVIP, tracks every Interaction we have with your employees and all
calls are recorded, This allows us totrack key metrics such as;

¢  First call resolution
¢ Resolution turnaround

#  Who Is calling {employees, spouses, dependents)
e How they are reaching us {phone, email, other)
* For what are we being contacted (benefits administration, claims, coverage, resource support, non-health

& welfare),

Pages from sample reports depicted below. These reporis can be pulled upon request at any time.

How are we being contactad?

L ke bs Bow yoor Gemeftsvrs tasm s belig coutsoted asmpared vo af corpesats Synmake olostn, Alishts of Gka ndustry ard effante o lile sle

Bkt Torr LY Cljsoin et LY Tkl
oAl Lgeal) L] TRenly ndestoy Ubamst
Hznr &b Eo- TATH Yl Tash
Eral ba 1ray -ANAR LAY asew
KXheY 4% Akn 4% A Lbh

Tofal: 7

Emafl Clhey

Bl Yororggsizan  BEE Cllems ofUIko Indusiry

B atciens B cuentsoflivoaize
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Unlike typical call centers that are measured by average handle times {which translates Into moving the employee
off the phone call as quickly as possible} the measurement of the BenefitsviP support center’s success is the
employee’s peace of mind. One of the many attributes of BenefitsVIP Is its ability to increase employee satisfaction
with their benefits plans. Rather than our advocates being measured by average handle time, they are measured
on the timaliness of resolutions, the percentage of resalutions we were able to provide on the first call, along with
the percentage of resolutions provided within 24 hours.

How is employee satisfaction is assessad?

We monitor BenefitsVIP via our quality assurance program to ensure that our advocates are providing good service
and accurate information. We can also design a custom survey for your BenefitsviP team to use that will determine
satisfaction among your plan participants.

What is the process for resolving customer complaints/issues?

The BenefitsVIP tearn lead or senlor representative distributes cases. Once assigned, the BenefitsViP representative
Is the owner from start to finish. This allows aur advocates to provide thorough and timely assistance for each case
we handle, also preventing employees from having to explain the same issue to multiple people each time they call.
BenefitsVIP team members possess deep expertise with claims adjudication and rarely need to escalate a case.
However, when a carrier Is not processing a claim according to the contract and we need to escalate, our process
includes involving management-level individuals within our firm and the carrier organization,

BeneflitsVIP doesn’t hesitate to escalate a claim up to C-leve! carrier personnel when needed. All service
representatives can handle all inquiries/issues that flow into the department. A case is escalated to the team lead
when the representative is unable to resolve the issue timely (in accordance with standards set up by the
department, l.e. benefits within 48 hours; claims within 72 hours). This escalation is automated via our CRM system,
If the team lead needs to escalate further, the BenefitsVIP director or account management team is brought in to
reach out to carrier/vendor management to ensure resolutlon.
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3.6.6. - Do you have attorneys on staff who specialize in Health and Welfare that SCSB points of contact
would have access?

Yes, Acentria Public Risk utilizes both Internal and external legal counse! to keep us at the forefront of any changas
in both state and federal legislation. Our skilled internal compliance team is under the direction of Dan Kuperstein,
Benefits Attorney, and expert in Healthcare Reform. He has a deep expertise in employee benefits and labor and
employment law. He advises clients on and ensures compliance related to, the Affordable Care Act, COBRA, HIPAA,
ERISA, GINA, ARPA and all other government regulations related to employee benefits.

in addition, we have the following compliance resources for our clients:
¢ AcentriaHR is an easy efficient solutlon to help manage HR compliance and employee relations issues

» MyWave Client Portal Is a personalized website that hosts time-saving tools and resources

3.6.7. - Advise who you would assign from your communications team o support our account?

Employee communicatlons is a core competency. Robin and the Account Management team will provide in-house
Employee education and communication strategles that engage and educate plan participants to increase thelr
benefits literacy and assist th controlling employer costs. Our campaigns feature targeted messaging to heighten




participant awareness and perceived benefit value while promoting consumerism through education and

engagement,

Benefits Awaraness &
fEducation Strategy

i

Print, Fulfillment &

Benefit Summary Translation Services

" Total Cnnsation
Statement

Elettronic
Enrollment Package

Amid the COVID-19 pandemic, it has become increasingly Important for Acentria Public Risk to continue to adapt
our communication and enrollment approach to respect the realitles associated with virtual working and soclal
distancing. Our internally generated APEX, iCOMM and cartler award-winning communication programs make
complicated benefits concepts easy to understand and align with the client’s overall businass and plan objectives.
Our campaigns are designed to deliver stronger participant awareness and generate more plan savings,

Typical communicatlons deliverables include posters, flyers, newsletters, postcards and PowerPoint templates.
However, we also provide additional communication strategies that are aligned with the client’s workforce
demographics, Below are examples:

s A mobile-device application that we fully configure and manage on our client’s behalf allowing for push
notifications to all employees with the app, geo-fencing around ER’s and pharmacies, electronic benefit
guides, provider-search tools, low-cost prescription search functionality based off user location and much
mora,

¢ Atraditional benefit summary can be converted Into an electronic flip book,

¢ New hyper guide benefit summaries in a PDF have the functionality and appearance of a website with
muitiple links and audio, video, electronic signatures and other functions. Users can print individual pages or
the entire book. The guide can exist on your HRIS or intranet allowing easy content updates.

» Custom Videos and multi-media presentations covering a wide range of communications topics.

s Soclal media can be animportant part of a communication strategy, Our award-winning social media solutions
have help cllents reach and connect with employees that were previously disengaged,

3.6.8. - How will you develop cur employee communtcation plan?

Our first step with the Schoo! Board would be to schedule a fact-finding meeting to determine what challenges you
are experlencing and what you consider a win from a communications point-of-view. Over the years we have found
that these answers vary from employer to employer, with each exprassing distinct challenges and wins differently.

Once we understand your history, our next step is to understand your organization, goals and culture. We ask
guestions about:

s Your demographics (genarational disconnects)
e Your logistics {geographic challenges)
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Your senior leadership and how they support and engage in your benefits and wellness efforts

What central hubs you currently provide to participants for information {e.g., intranet, HRIS portal, learning
library, etc.)

Your existing channels of cholce {e.g., email, poster, meetings, etc.) and how effective your find each to be
Alternative channels of choice {e.g., soclal media, home mailings, corporate journalism, peer recognition
programs, etc.)

Your percepiion of how your participants engage in their benefits and services

What types of feedback you recelve from your participants (if any at all)

Current tools used to measure feedback

Your goals regarding benefits enrollment for the next 12 months (short-term goals)

Your goals for wellness and disease management for the next 36 months (a long-term strategy)

Having uncovered all this vital information, our next step would be to present a 12-month strategy to help the
School Board succeed during your next enrollment pericd, If you currently are focusing on wellness, we will work
with you to develop a long-term strategy to produce measurable results over time.

Examples of Successful Communications Strategies:
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Below is a sample Communication Campaign timeline that would be adapted to meet the School Board’s goals
and needs,

\centria

PUBLIC RISK

A FOURDATION MK PARTNERS COMPANY

fo Printer “To Client

I

Dellverables Final Content st Draft i
Initial Meeting” 070122 i

Campalgn Presentation F. 0B 0922 3
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081322
092022

w12 Y geuan
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Benefits Guide ™ 080922 ¥ og0922 Tosm2 T oo
OE Flyer” 093022 " 100322 [ w002 " 10052
Wellness Incentlve Flyer/Fnrm: 093022 : 1003 22 twmzz : 100522

Benefit Fair Poster 093022 100322 7 100422:° 100522

- Post, Enrollment New Hire
Beneﬂts Guide

3.6.9. - What is the total number of employees In your company? What is the total number of
employees in your beneflts group?

Foundation Risk Partners has a total of 2,000+ insurance professionals. 400+ employees are dedicated
to the employee benefits division,

-163-




3.6.10. - Describe some effective strategies to manage pharmacy costs and your expertise in this area,

Evaluating Pharmacy Spend

School Board of Suwannee County
3 A T T Y 1 77 Sl
Medical Claims Spend $2,934,084 $2,826,933
Pharmacy Claims Spend $1,196,757| $1,059,027
Tota) ClalmsiSpendt 5 64,430,841) 7 83, 885961
S"‘*d'ca’ Claims 7.03% | 72.75%
% of total claims
Rx Claims BOTH | 27.25%
% of total claims spend

Pharmacy benefits are typically the most utilized benefit by plan members and one of the fastest-growing cost-
drivers. Specialty drugs are medications with high costs for a course of treatment or a year of therapy. Some health
plans also categorize drugs as specialty if they are novel therapies that require special handling, monitoring, or
administration, or are used to treat rare conditions. In general, elevated costs are a distinguishing characteristic of
specialty drugs. A survey by EDM Serono Speclalty Digest found that 85% of health plans consider high cost a
determining factor in identifying specialty drugs. Medicare’s definition of specialty drugs is also based on price:
pharmaceuticals costing S600 or more per month are considered specialty,

Speclalty drugs are a constantly growing segment of today's medical treatment plans for complex diseases,
including cancer, multiple sclerosis, rheumatoid arthritls and hepatitis C. Specialty drugs cost an exorbitant amount;
they now make up roughly one-third of the total 11.S. prescription drug spend and are expected to rise to 50% in
the next 2 years. It's not uncommen for two or three Individuals’ prescription expenses for one or two specialty
drugs to represent more than half of an employer plan’s entire drug spend, And as a result, it's also not uncommon
for an employer plan’s prescription claim costs to increase 30-40% In one year,

e Pharmacy Benefit Optimization based on Cost Drivers

Prescription drug costs are the fastest growing cost driver for most employers. As shown In the School Board's
20/21 and 21/22 reporting, pharmacy represents over $2.2M of the ~$8M clalms spend, which is greater
than 20% of the overall claims. My initial recarmmendation to the Schoel Board would be a 4tier pharmacy
copay to help mitigate current and future risk associated with high cost specialty medications. The current 3-
tier structure does [ittle to promote consumerism and member-sharing in cost for medications that drive a
significant portion of the School Board’s pharmacy claims spend, Acentria Public Risk is prepared to do a full
pharmacy utilization review, with a strategy bullt around the cost driving trends.

» 5CSD Employee Wellness Center
By usinng the SCSD Employee Wellness Center will provide lower cost generic medications due to bufk
purchasing while increasing employee utilization to the center.
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¢ [nternational Pharmacy Mail Order program
Utilizing an international mail order program leverages the lower drug costs in other Tler-1 FDA countries
that can be up to 60% less expensive than the same medications purchased domastically. Several local
Governments are utilizing this program and have realized significant savings as a result. Employees also
benefit from this program given a 50 copay and the madications will be delivered straight to their home. This
is a significant savings opportuntty for the School Board and their self-funded program.

Case Study

Situation A cllent prescrlphon drug spend contlnued;to Llncrease stgnlfncantly year over year

!

.,:._representlng 30% of overal[ drug spend wsth trend contmumg to mcrease at an unsustamable

. trajectory. oo il

,pharmacy drug spend

employer an average 50%-60% less than medlcatwn prlces domest;cally, for the same drugs.
i Employees beneflt hy pawng nothlng and the employer beneﬂts by reducmg the cost of these drugs

In-house Pharmacy Benefit Expertise

Acentria’s in-house pharmacy henefits team (includes a Doctor of Pharmacy} will be utilized for the School Board’s
pharmacy henefit management (PBM) audlt, Our PBM team are all highly seasoned professionals with In-depth
experience In all aspects of the PBM industry. They provide pharmacy benefit consulting services for clients
nationwide with an average of 20+ years expetlence. Please see their resumes on page 59.

Our In-house pharmacy benefit consulting team can provide ongolng monitoring to confirm financlal contractual
guarantees. Our team can conduct a seml-annual audit of the PBM program agreement to review for compliance
of all formulary rebates, to determine if the School Board receives guaranteed rebate amounts, In accordance with
contractual obligaticns.

Rebate Guarantees: Our consultants can revlew the related contract, any applicable amendment language and plan
set up documentation regarding rebate payment and guarantees. We can audit and calculate the number of brand
clalms that should be eligible for rebates. The qualified claim counts, and applicable rebate guarantee rates will e
used to caloulate the total rebate payment owed, This will be compared to what was paid by the PBM for the time
period of the audit, Any shortfalls will ba investigated and reported.

f ;Solution' We. deployed an internatlonal pharmacy carveout allowmg for mternatnonal mall order of =
..-'approved FDA brand medicattons from Dther FDA Tlerul countnes, representmg a 25% reductlon in "

t'hls program have a SU Copav and the mEdICatIOJ’IS cost the ; L
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Benefit Design: A review of all contracts and plan documentation including benefit set-up sheets, prior
authorization criterla, step-therapy rules, and any other applicable benefit design elements will be performed. The
appropriate plan designs will be applied, and applicable copays and deductibles, as applicable will be tested.

PBM Audit Case Studies

~Commercial
Heaith & Welfore P!‘c:_n

Au‘di-t.Scope;-

Plan Dasign and . . Pﬁn’:i'ng,:fFinan;_ival_' e

“In-House Pharmacy = Pran Design,

Claims’ '+ "and Reb yara '
" Ervors Identified: .- o [Fmors identifled:

$405,000 p o Bes000

.Issuélenclu dods 1ssuas Ineluded: The lesser of fogldIn

- “o * theclaims adjudication system was
M ‘ID A:Nf:,od e er[?lrs 2:::;: ysupily - .. - nootset Up propery and excludad the
-, legla Jor specklty cla ustal and customary (UE) price,

Cammetgial

icing, Finandal
uaraniees, Plan
estan, and Rebates -

_Errm:s_ !c_leqtif-ied:'
- $14,400

identified a pricing ermor witha
spaclalty drug. The approptiata -
discountwas net charged.

PEM Audit speclalists monitor claims for vccurary and contract odherence,

Qur clinical team provides solutions that reduce cost and improve outcomes which enable plans to remain
successful and sustainable. Our clinical interventions utilize an extraordinary depth of clinical pharmacy expertise
and professionalism to work effectively with all key components of patient care in order to achieve remarkable
outcomes — clinically effective, member centered with signiflcant plan savings, Qur strategies favor clinically useful
drugs over financially driven brands resulting in truly lowest net cost for plans. [mproved value overall, bring

transparency forward and reduce costs.

Meaningful Clinical Interventions

—
3

e

B o e g e e e

Savings =
$43,000/claim  ©  $18,000/claim £$290,000/year

 Savings = : Savings =

+ ‘GeneTherapy - -
- “Interventlon

Cyshc Fj_brq.si's'

igh Dollar Claim
intervantion

Oral Combination

DUEXIS

Savi ngs=
$29,500/year

Ciinjeal Pharmuocists aclvely manage and reduce prescription benefit costs,

-166-



3.6.11., - How ara benefits structured at your company? What creative ideas do you use to reduce costs while
providing good benefits?

Our agency provides a very competitive benefit program for us. We moved from fully insured to a self-insured
program for our health Insurance two years ago. Our Agency recelves competitive proposals every year on our
benefits to lower premiums while providing enhanced benefits. Our Agency has a wellness program that helps us
to stay healthy and make the right choices for providers and services.

3.6.12. - Explaln your ability to monitor regulatory and legisfative developmentsin areas such as cafetesia plans,
COBRA, HIPAA, healthcare reform, FMLA and other henefits issues including relevant statutes, rules and
regulations on the federal, state, and local levels that may impact the benefits we provide. How will this be
communicated? Provide namels), qualifications, experience, and location(s) of assigned compliance staff,

Federal and state regulatory compliance Is a core competency, Qur full-service, comprehensive benefits compliance
services are provided through our internal Compliance Department under the direction of our head Benefits
Attorney, Danle! Kuperstein, Our engagement for the School Board will begln with a thorough compliance
assessment audit and continue 52 weeks a year.

We will leverage our systematic monitoring and information-sharing platform to educate and inform the School
Board on any and all federal and state laws, regulations, and guldance that impact your health and welfare plans.

Monitoring by our internal compliance experts includes but is not limited to the Affordable Care Act, COBRA, HIPAA,
ERISA, USERRA, cafeterla plans, flexible spending accounts, Section 105 medical expense reimbursement programs,
Form 5500 annual reporting requirements, etc, Our comprehensive suite of compliance services features: '

+ Onsite Compliance Assessment/Audit: A thorough review of the client’s current compliance initiatives and a
complete report, recommendations, and Service Plan for remediation of all deficlencles and ongoing best
practices.

e Regulatory eAlert Bulletin Services: The latest Information on regulatory changes.

Webinars: Information-sharing and expert analysis on a vartety of topics.

¢ In-House Compliance Expertise: Information-sharing and guidance on all health and welfare compliance

topics:

o Compliance assessments: Review plans, palicies, procedures and filings for compliance with federal, state
and local laws and regulations,

o ERISA plan document/SPD amendment: Draft and amend plan documents and summary plan
descriptions.

o Filing and reporting assistance: Assist with IRS Form 5500 filings, ACA Information reporting and the
delinquent filer Voluntary Comnpliance program.

o Healthcare Reform guldance: Proactive consultation by experts in the ACA and other related laws and
regulations.

o HIPAA training: Educating privacy officers and PHI handlers on how to protect sensitive employee
information and to abide by notification requirements.

o COBRA compliance review: Procedure evaluation, premium billing, qualifying events tracking, eligibility,
reporting, training and more,
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The Schaol Board will have a dedicated compliance consultant and have direct access to our full compliance staff
vla phone or email as part of our conclerge approach to cllent service and peaca of mind. We communicate relevant
changes through our detailed compliance newsletters, which we deliver to clients following a government
announcement. We also discuss developments in our client-facing webinars, which occur at least quarterly. Qur
compliance team also publishes an annual Compliance Calendar and Compliance Checklist.

in addition to our In-house compliance team we provide the following for 24/7 access:

Acentria Resource Portal

We provide direct access to compliance resources through our Acentria Client Pertal. The Client Portal contains a
vast library of tools, services and resources that support our clients; some examples Include OSHA log templates,
Job Descriptions, Salary Benchmarking, Learning Management System, Wellness Promotion and Toolkits.

Below is a screenshot of our Client Portal,

scentria

insurance

fupst of tooly, services and resoures that help you
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! st St your bsingss i mint, Ascover 4 -y Yndiar HIPAA, may Liroup Hewlth Mang datay ap individuol's effeclive date for

Nondiscrimination consulting: Plan review to determine equal treatment of employees regarding
eligibitity, contributions and beneflt offerings.

Wellness plan review: Ensure compliance with ACA, HIPAA, GINA, ADA and other laws and regulations.
Miscellaneous consultation: Analysis of regulations specific to CQVID-19 (FFCRA), Analysis of USERRA,
GINA, cafeteria plans, Section 125, Consumer-Driven Health Plans and more.
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3.6.13. - What is your experience and understanding of IRS compliance requirements?

Acentria Public Risk has a skilled in-house compliance team, who are experts with IRS compliance requirements, in
the Affordable Care Act and all other laws and regulations that impact benefit programs. They Identify and resolve
immediate risks and develop an ongoing strategy to keep plans compliant year after year. They communicate
relevant government regulations and carrler information that affect benefits.

Qur team is under the direction of Dan Kuperstein, Benefits Attorney, and expert in Healthcare Reform. He has a
deep expertise in employee benefits and labor and employment law. He advises cllents on and ensures compliance
refated to, the Affordable Care Act, COBRA, HIPAA, ERISA, GINA, ARPA and all other government regulations related
to employee benefits.

We provide compliance support assoclated with ACA reporting requirements. We work with preferred ACA
reporting vendors to help our clients satisfy the annual 2095-C and 1094-C requirements, Qur commitment to the
School Board is to identify your unique needs associated with information reporting and variable hour tracking to
determine the appropriate vendor required to meet each of these requirements,

In the event the School Board recelves a notification from the IRS with an applicable ESRP {shared responsibility
payment), our team will review the penalty letter, help write a response, and gather necessary documentation to
respond to the IRS, We've helped numerous clients mitigate significant potential financial liabilities associated with
ACA reporting,

3.6.14. - What “hands-on” compllance assistance with healthcare reform requirements do you provide?

Acentria Public Risk provides the following comprehensive suite of compliance services to our public entity clients:

+ Compliance Assessment/Audit: A thorough review of the client’s current compliance initiatlves and a
complete report, recommendations, and service plan for remediation of all deficiencies and ongoing best
practicas.

* In-House Compliance Expettise: Information-sharing and guidance on all health and welifare compliance
topics: eAlert bulletin services that provides the latest information on regulatory changes, webinars that
provide informatlon sharing and expert analysis on a variety of topics.

¢ Compliance support associated with ACA reporting requirements: We work with preferred ACA reporting

vendors to help our clients satlsfy the annual 1095-C and 1094-C requirements. Qur commitment to the
School Board s to identify your unique needs associated with information reporting and variable hour tracking
to determine the appropriate vendor required to meet each of these requirements. The typical scope of
sarvices includes:

s 1095-C distribution to employees

s 1094-C filing with the IRS

s Variable hour tracking required for benefits eligibllity determination

¢« Data normalization
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¢ Healthcare Reform guidance: Proactive consultation by experts in the ACA and other related laws and
regulations.

s HIPAAtralning: Education privacy officers and PHI handlers on how to protect sensitive employee information
and to ahide by notification requirements.

» COBRA compliance review: Procedure evaluation, premium billing, qualifying events tracking, eligibility,
reporting, training and maore.

» Nondiscrimination consulting: Plan review to determine equal treatment of employees regarding eligibility,
contributions, and henefit offerings.

* Wellness plan review: Ensure compliance with ACA, HIPAA, GINA, ADA and other laws and regulations.

+ Miscellaneous consultation: Analysis of USERRA, GINA, cafeteria plans, Section 125, Consumer-Driven Health
Plans and more,

3.6.15. - Detall your ability to monitor regulatory and legislative developments on the subject of healthcare reform
and the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act at both the state and faderal levels, and how this will be
coimmunicated to us.

The ACA’s compliance requirements have posed a hardship on businesses that are often not equipped to monitor
and act upon the law. Qur skilled compliance staff will analyze how the ACA, as it presently exists or is amended,
impacts your plans. They will detiver timely advice, guidance, and assistance, including any required or recommended
plan changes. They wilf also provide ongoing support related to applicable state and federal regulations, COBRA and
HIPAA assessments, compllance updates, annual communication requirements, etc. They wHl systematically
communicate relevant regulatory updates that may affect your health and welfare benefits, and provide in-depth
training via personal contact, complimentary webinars, etc, Your engagement with Acentria Public Risk will begin
with an onboarding compliance assessment to determine and resolve any immediate risk and exposure,
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3.6.16. - Describe your capabilities and resources available for actuarial analysis of plan funding needs,
exploring funding alternatives such as self-funding, minimum premium payment and ASO, and making
recommendations.

Our team will work with our actuary 1o provide financial and strategic recommendations for Suwannee County
Schoo! Board. We will help compile necessary reports and other data elements to perform this work. We will
perform large claim and trend analysls, rate development, contribution strategies, stop loss cost/beneflt, cost
projections and budget development, reserves/IBNR, statutory filings, among other evaluations to monitor plan
performance.

3.6.17. ~ Describe your market knowledge capabilities in negotiating rates and rate guarantees,

As a hopeful partner with the Schoo! Board, we wish to make it clear that we will work for you, not insurance
companies. Qur commitmment is to, year in and year out, negotiate the optimal caryier contracts avallable in the
marketplace and leverage the breadth and depth of our book of business to do so.

Our in-house underwriters are experienced n all aspects of health and welfare benefits and have the ability to
develop and calculate pre-renewal projections; in-depth renewal analysis and competitive marketing;
negotliations with carriers and stop-loss writers; claim lag analysis and IBNR calculationsfannual raserve
adjustments: equivalent rates; and claim factors.

Please see our renewal timeline on page 102
3.6.13, - Discuss your approach to contract vendor renewals.

Our renews! process pegins with a pre-renewal meeting that Is 7 months in advance of the renewal. Qur in-house
underwriters and actuary partners will develop budget and claim projections for the upcoming year. Our team
will fecus on the following

s Claim reporting s Emerging trents

s« Utllization review ® Administrative [ssues or concerns
» Employee survey ¢ Future budgetary concerns

¢ Benchmarking e The development of the renewal
¢ The state of the carriers timeline and approach

This information will prepare the School Board in advance of a bid process or warranted vendor change, We will
lay out the pros and cons of the process before a final declslon is made: plan designs, provider and facility-specific
network comparison reports, pharmacy implications, reporting capabilities, service platforms (online and in-
person), wellness capabilities, service guarantees and thelr specific renewal methodologies. Committee members
will have the ability to meet with the potential new vendor(s) prior to making a final decision.

As an authorized agent for virtually every A- or better rated insurance company/vendor In the marketplace, we
pride ourselves on our abllity to work with total objectivity in all our initiatives.

For PBM RFPs, our pharmacy benefit consulting team will support the process of assessing qualifications and
analyzing data provided in proposals received. Qur subject matter experts prepare a comprehensive Report of




Findings that include both guantitative analyses and qualitative results, comparing advantages and disadvantages
of each vendor.

We focus on aligning our clients with the best suited vendor partners by utllizing data analytics to assist the School
Board staff in decisions on plan design to obtain optimal benefit value,

3.6.19, - How have you reduced lifestyle-related claims at other companies?

Here are specific examples of how we’ve secured favorable outcomes for our clients:

"

" -Case Study 1

v Situatron A Florrda city has approxrmately 350 fuII tlme employees and Spends S3 rnillion per year on - _
-healthcare “The city tried partlclpatlon based wellness wrth incentryes offered to employees for pa rticrpatlon L
- '_but hea!thcare costs contlnued to escaiate year—over-year. . f ' : SR :

Pl Soiutlon' We deployed an outcome based welln ess program (backed wrth a technology platform) that

'fma ncrally rewarded preventwe care activrtles ‘and lmprovaments to measurements such as high blood

L '.pressure smoking, cholesterol and obeslty We also deployed nutrltronal sem;nars wlth metabolic profrlmg
- “aind lnnetrc testirig, yieldlng 98/6 partlclpation ' ; oo

. ..""Result Thrs employer group yielded a 10% Immedlate RO! offsettrng the cost assoclated wrth the wellness
, - .'.platform entlrely witha 2:1 return, Thls group has also had flat renewals- for the previous three years on the
p 'aforementroned $3 mrllron spend The city as successfully created a culture of wellbelng as well that

‘ -employees now embrace e e T T e : -

ot

o Case Study2

R Srtuation A publrc sector clrent hrred ourfirm to accompllsh two prrmary goals (1) Mltlgate premlum
. spend on healthcare (2) Drrve admmistratrve effrcrency 1o support their budget drlven reductron In HR
A ‘staff This client spends ~3M in premrum per year in health msura nce premxum with ”200 act;ve and

_;retlree partrcipa nts on thelr plan. i e I o W

o Solutron We heI ped the cllent ldentrfy the underlying cost drr\rers of thelr program wrth the deployment of
“afull partlcipatlon»based wellness program for the prevrous two years, steps driyen wellness program

within whrch HRA fundmg occurs based on steps taken each day, along wrth an annual onsite health fair.

L We rolled otjt’ our SmartBEN Essentlais onhne enrollment technology tool beneflts admmrstration

- outsourcrng support and BenefrtsVIP employee advocacy servlces._ ) T

_ _'-::'- with no changes tn the benefrts offered to em ployees We vé also taken on '\Il furictions: assocrated wrth _
benefrts admrnrstratlon, becoming an er-ttensron of the clrent s interna[ benefrts staff wlth direct |nteract|on
' thh employees for anythmg relating to the benef ts program ' . :

fesult The clrent has reduced its beneflts spend by an average of -5% over the Iast three renewal cycles - s




3.6.20. - What measures do you take to ensure your clients are looking at possible cost containment
policies or methods?

Our team will analyze current plan structure and design, historical, current, and projected costs, claims

experience and utilization, contracts, etc. At the same time, we review employee-specific aspects, .

including contributions, communication material, and overall plan satisfaction.

QOur analysis leads to the annual Service Plan and a long-term Strategic Benefits Plan, which are
comprised of tactical and strategic initiatives and the resources required to accomplish objectives. The
annual Service Plan is a single, time-activated working document with clearly defined priorities and
timelines for each step of new client implementation; this process is ongoing and adjusted as necessary
throughout the year, It describes and tracks all components of the delivery phase, the implementation
of plan management, claims analysis, BenefitsViP employee support, COBRA administration {if needed),
benefits administration technology, surveys, Total Compensation Staterments, tailored employee
cammunications, etc,

Our analysis leading to the design of the annual Service Pian also forms the basis of a three- to five-year
Strategic Annual Business Plan, Our recommendations are designed to mitigate cost increases that
typically encompass cost containment strategies, population wellness, contribution strategies, etc.

Whether our analyses target annual plan aclivities or long-range goals, the process identifies
performance consistency and potential deficiencies and aberrant situations. The process also facilitates
the consideration of new and emerging products and trends.

We will work collaboratively with the School Board to allgn your henefits strategy to deliver the lowest
possible cost and highest possible value. At the same time, we will prepare the School Board to
anticipate and respond to an ever-evolving healthcare landscape,

if we are a successful proposer, our first objective for your organization will be the establishment of a
strategy, predicated on identifying the factors currently driving cost for the School Board and how those
costs can be remediated.

First Objective

|  Execute Plan

© Measure Results :

Client Dala Bathering & Ansfysis Aneuai Actlen Flan ©oa Pan Ubitizatinn

" »

o QostDfivars {PlanProfilefiisky o+ Msikel Analysie . p. (Halms

+  Benchmerk Analysls | = Mgims Experience » Networks/Discounts

*  Upneiderstione & Plan Underweting . = repds
o Clajms & Plan Offerings o Baues
o Cuiore v Plar Funding o Deskm Anufnﬂllﬁ.‘n
o Goaly 8 Objectives +  Gaier Negotiations x  Enyloyes Satistaction
o  Budget Requirements Cw  Goniract Review +  BencliarkReport
o Employse Perceptlon *  Open Enollment. v Parlldipand Beheviors
o UChollenges . *  Wellness Complience
0 Improvement Oppormities . ’ .9 Padictive Motlefing
o

. : : v PreRenewal
Timing - o Posifenewal




Our analytics platform helps employers gain transparency within their data to identify quantifiable
savmgs to hold their carriers and vendors accountable.

Fntanﬂu! Savxng 8 bpportunitle 5
A Lt l

5, {.,ﬂmoscam

2,000

!
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The platform offers layers of data-driven [nsights, including standard dashboards that quickly identify

what is driving casts within your population and identifies emerging trends.

« ldentify healthcare waste
» Quantify and target savings

e Set ROI performance guarantees with each vendor to obtain maximum value

» Measure the impact each solution implemented delivers

» ldentify potential savings opportunities

Enrolimont i

v
KOG mebers

{ost Por Month +

$zm

2%

PR

Rlak Soore

Blgh Cost Claimants 9

5Mernbers -

" B045, 5K

= @ ; R
Subacriborg $?41
311 54§, = $445,5K st s
y8e% S100K Theaedioky
Total Spond Vs, Butiget Potantial Bavings Opporiunitien *
Pharmecy =
124K
& Nat Spandd
% Budysl
" i e T e Medloal
1 [ 5T H BN $17K
Medlical Sponed -3 Phirgacy Spaid<) Financial <

-175-



3.6.21. - Describe your experience with alternate plan design approaches, Including consumer-driven
health plans, true cafeteria plans, HSAs and HRAs,

Our best-n-class modeling softwore will help articulate how your healthcare plan design, mernber
demographics, claims experience and utilization will impact premium rates, The Claims Analyzer, which is a suite
of healthcare analysis tools, features clalin analysis and plan modeling for exceptional drill-down detait and the
delivery of valuable Insights Into the underlying issues affecting an organization’s healthcare costs,

This software models the impact of changes in plan design, utilizatlon, cost, network penetration, network
discounts and medical inflatfon by:

s Evaluating how the plan performed

¢ Assessing where and how plan dollars are
allocated

+ Benchmarking the costs against other companies

s [dentifying high dollar-risk claims

® Recognizing problems and design anomalies

® Focusing on the specific dimensions suchas
providers, service areas, chronic diseases,
unhealthy hehaviors, network utilization, ete,

e Validating and supporting decisions

Innovative Benefit Plan Desigh: Medical/Dental/Vision/ Disability/ Life

Financial Arrangement; Self-Funded

Medical, Dental, Vision, Pharmacy, Disahility, Life

Multiple Year Guarantee

Employee Contrihution Strategies

Eligibility: Active, Pre-65 retirees, Medicare retirees

Wellness initiatives

High Claimant medical management

New healthcare initiatives: Value Based Care and provider payment incentives
Identify medical and pharmacy cost drivers

Implement clinical interventions when diagnosed

Customized Benefits: Additional Periodontal cleanings, enhanced benefits
Group Basic Life and AD&D

Short-and Long-Term Disability Plans

Voluntary life and disability plans. Group or Individual, Portability / Conversion
e Leverage New Health Technology and Telemedicine

® & & & 9 & 9 ¢ & & @




3.6.22, - How do you stay cuirent on the rapidly changing vendor marketplace, and how do you keep
your clients Informed of new products and other opportunities they should consider?

Our Influence os a Market Leader
Our goal in being a market leader is to be in front of the innovatlon curve, delivering data to our clients to make

better decisions. Our focus is to maximize our client’s benefits program while driving down their overall cost. We
define a market leader as a flrm who has:

e Negotiating Power: Our firm places approximately $4.4 billion in annual premium volume with virtually all
major and regional carriers. We have achieved Tier 1 status with carriers, serve on their advisory boards and
malntain direct access to top-level executives within their organizations. We will leverage our position to

develop and negotiate cost-controlled, high-value benefit programs on behalf of the School Board, the
Constitutional offices and your employees,

« Pegple: Qualifled staff with technical skills to keep our client promises. We back It up with a performance
guarantee,

¢ Industry Thought Leadership: Thought leadership at our firm starts with being innovative, creative, and
never accepting the status quo. There Is no “one right way” of being a good thought leader. Qur culture
revolves around consistently staying in front of the innovation curve and bringing forward-thinking
innovative icleas to our clients.

Our Approach to carrier and product sefection.

The selectlon of our team would allow you to have an optlon to analyze the viability of a pool for your employee
beneflt coverages. No other broker can boost more experlence with the different local rovernment pools and
commercial markets than our team, In addition, our consuitants have exclusive accessto advisory boards of the
most dominant carriers in the market. We maintain Tier 1 status, represent virtually every carrler nationwlde,
and sit on several natlonal advisory boards: Aetna, Cigna, United HealthCare, Hartford, Lincoln Financial, MetLife
and Reliance Standard. We have achieved Preferred status with most of the major insurers.

Preferred status typically results in a higher level of advocacy from the carrier, including but not limited to:

¢ Enhanced claims reporting at no additional cost ® Accelerated case implementation
* Dedicsted service teams ¢ Direct access to underwriters and medical
® Inclusion on the carriers’ Advisory Council directors

* New product roll out

Please see on the next two pages is a list of our current carrier partners:
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1.
2
3
4,
5.
b
b2
S
9,
10,
1L
12
13.
14.
15.
16
17
18,
18,
20
o2
22.
23.
.

Active Stop Loss Markets

Amaigaisted Lifa msurance Cormpany
Ametlean Fidelity Agsurance Company
American tatlanal Life ins. Co of Texss
Anther Life Insurance Company

BCS Insurance Company

Berkshire Hathaway Spécialty Insurance
Companion Ufe Insurance Company

Falr American Insurance pnd Reinsurante Co

Fidellty Seturity Life Insurgnce Conpany
Serber Life Insuranice Company
Granular Insurance Company
Greenwich lnsurance Company

HCG Life Insuckyite Company

HM LUifs Insurance Company
indopendance Life & Annulty Company
National Health inzurance Company
North Rivar Insutance Cgmpany
Pan-American Life insurance Compaty
Rellagtar Life Insurance Company
SkiugPolint Amaricn Insurante Company
Standard Life snd Accident Insurance Co
Sun Life Assurants Company

(LS, Flve inguranca Company

Waestparl nsurance Comoration

A.M. Best Rating

A" {Excellent)
*As¥ (Suparior}
A" (Excnlbant)
A" {Excolfont)
“A" {Excelient)
TR+ (Superoed
“AY" (Superior)
“Ae (Supieciar)
"A (Excelient)
“A” {Excallont)
"* {Excellent)
“Av" [Stahle)
Al (SUpenior)
“A" {Extelient)
“A-" {Excelleat}
“a" (Excellont}
A" {Excaliant)
" {Bxeellont)
"A” (Eutalient)
“A {Excalient}
"A" {Excellent}
“A¥" [Superior)
“A” {Excellant}
"As" [Superior}

Est. Block Size

£20011 - $250M
S350 - $500M
$100M - $250M
S5000 - $750M
$250M - $500M
5250M - $500M
$250M - $500M
$100M - $250M
$100M - 3250M
$250M - $5000
$3.00M 52500
$100M - 5250M
$10- 8158
S750M - 818
S100M - $250M
$100M - $250M
£250M - 5500M
$250M - 5500M
$750M - 51R
$100M - $250M
$250M « 4500M
%1.58 - 428
$2500 - $500M
£250M « $500M

Underwritian
Ditect
MGU
MGU
Direct
Diract
Direct
Birert
MGU
MGU
tAGU
Direct
MEU
Direct
Direct
MBEU
MGEU
Dirpt
MGU
Dirget
MG
MG
BDivact
Dirett/mMGL
Diract
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BCBS
(AU Afﬂllates)

Vs
{Incluslve of Aetra and
Coventry)

Flunda Biua

' :3‘ (lnciusive of Florida Health Care
" |Plans, Capital Hea!th Plans and
: Heaith Optlons)

A

unitad Healthcare
(lnclualve of Ne:ghborhood B
jHealth Plans, All Savers and s
- |uncHmoy

Berkley GovCap .
A ~' S

CpstPlus Advlsors R

B. w. Vah D\fke & o,

) Flor1da Munlcnpai lnsurance
' Trust(FMlT]

ELAP Ser\n ces

Heritage Cansu]tants .

" Wall [ife Corporate Health
- ‘Systém Platform -
“Verls - ‘

s

Aetna / Meﬁtaln .
BCBS of 5C (TPA]

Cl lgna

Contl nentaf Beneﬁts

Auri

Coresource o
GPATPAServIces
. Florlda Blue

“.. “Humana

B Humana
- ’"-.: Maestro Health
UHC/ UMR

i
Vs Caremark ) Upturn Rx .. RxBenefits
Express S Seripts: " Prime Therapeutics " WellDyneRx i
Magallan Rx - Pro Actnc

Advantlca
Aetna
Allstateﬂnanclal o
Amet—*tﬂﬂ I
Cgna

belta Dental ,

EyeMed

Flgrlda Corl“rt;ined ufe T

:Hartford Life_

B Lim:oin Fmandal
“Metropoiita n Life
Minriasota Llfe .
_ML!tuaI of Omaha
| .Prmclpal Fmanc?al

Guardian Ufe & Health

Huma na

Reliance Standard
- Standard Insurance
~, 5un Life Financlal
. Sube’riqr:\{lslpn ‘
.. Symetr
Unum.

USAble

'i::VI';ion Service P]an L

Humana o

. Uncolri Financail
Metropolltan Life
Mutuai omeaha :
Prmclpal Flnancial

Reliance Standard
rhe Standard

Sun life Flnanmat
Unum A
Vaya Flnancial

AdventHeal th Adva ntage
Plans/Health first

Astna
Benistar.

R ‘*ﬁéf{'ﬁ&‘ AR 1*-‘*-9,4:& A
G oera

5 M&Q&&i‘:ﬂfﬁlr ﬁ.m-g.?.;m R

-‘

Cigna

.Elnrlda‘ Hl.ue Me__c!ic';‘are
‘Florida HealthCaré Pians -

Humana

UHC/ANRP
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Pooling Expertise:

The Florida Municipal Insurance Trust offers medica), dental, and vision plans for s members through
United Healthcare. The FMIT Group Term Life insurance coverage is offered through RellaStar Life Insurance
Company,

Florida Municipal
Insurance Trust

¢ Afully Insured program with no additional fees.

FLORIDA LRAGVE &7 QIFIES

CFLC |
|

+ No exit administrative cost or clalms fees as other Florida public entity pools reguire.

¢ Provides full transparency to know where every dollar is being spent,
* Customlzed benefit plans to meet your needs.

« Employee Assistance Program — includes 24/7 support at no extra cost for mental health, financial
or legal concerns, and onsite support when a catastrophic event occurs for first time responders.

e Virtual Visit provides the ability for you to see and talk to a doctor via mobile device or computer
2417, no appointment needed. The doctor will provide you a diagnosis, and If needed, a prescription,
and a return-to-work slip. This service is at no additional cost to the County and their Constitutional
offices.

¢ HomeTown Health ~ A Participation based, enhanced wellness program that provides all participants
up to $125 in gift card rewards for participation during program events throughout the year.

» Waellness Program: The Hometown Health was developed to help public entities contaln or redyce
health care costs, Benefits to employees include free online health assessments, free onsite biometric
screenings, free telephonic health coaching, free flu shots, wellness challenges, and a two-ier annual
incentive program for participants who can recelve:

o A S25 gift card for completing the health assessment
s A 5100 gift card for completing additional activities
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Acentria Public Risk Proprietary Program

We have a self-funded pooling program that pravides purchasing power so that groups under 500 employee
lives wlll recelve the pricing of a group size that is over 10,000 employees,

Acentria
<Well-Life

Well-Life is a Self-Funded health plan with a claims system that reduces costs both immediately and over
time. This provides the best outcomes of claims for the employee and at the same time, directs employers
to the most cost-effective risk management, Acentria Well-Life is 2 program that directly concentrates on
helping employeas/employers with diabetes, mental health, substance abuse, stress, and high blood
pressure. Our program Includes the following that will generate claims mitigation savings every month in
addition to bringing better outeomes for your employees and their famllies;

« Maternity and Disease management

» Behavioral Health Network Management

¢ Case management - Negotiation on claims over $50,000

& Hospital Bill Audit recovery - Tracking any climb over $10,000 for duplicate charges and mistakes

¢ Surgery and diagnostic Procedural steerage to participating well-Life Partners for reduced cost and
best outcomes for employess,

e Pharmacy Claims Mitigation Program - Coaches employee to manage medications For better hezlth,
Lower cost, And prepare for a better life plan.

s GO 365 - Turnkey wellness program, Includes cash rewards and prizes for
completing: CHRA, biometrics, vaccinations, workout programs, physicals, challenges. We provide
customizable reports on a quarterly basls.

No other broker can boast more experience with the different local government pools
and commercial markets than our team.
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3.6.23. - How would you work with us to establish an appropriate employee contribution strategy
that will minimize our plan expenses while avoiding adverse selection?

Contribution Strategies: We provide detalled contribution modeling annually as part of our planning and renewal
process, Below are examples of contributlon models we have implemented for clients:

« Contributions as % of wages with not-to-exceed limits

s Contributions based on core/buy-up strategy

« Contribution based on salary bands for associates and executives (all with fixed dollar amount)

» Spousal and/or dependent surcharges

+ Contribution modeling compliant with affordability provisions of Healthcare Reform and safe harbor test
modeling.
Smokar surcharge contribution scenarjos,
Contrihution based on percentage of total rate

» Applying percentage of fixed cost increase to employee contributions

* lowering costs on EPO/HMO plan, smaller Increases to lower safary tier (a strategy to encourage higher
enroliment, migration)

3.6.24. - Describe your capabilities In coordinating meetings to review carrier performance and issues.

We Invite your carriers to attend insurance committee meetings to discuss any issuas and advise of any
new products or programs being introduced to the evolving climate of health care,

In addition, we provide reporting to ensure deliverables are achieved and plan performance is
monitored and measured. Reporting is also an essential aspect of evaluating vendor service guzarantees
and monitoring the fiscal health of a client’s overall benefits program. We take a custom approach with
a combination of vendor reporting, Industry sources and supplementary reports to answer
requirements. Standard reporting includes the following:

s Review all claim/account data provided by carriers, including full analysis and valldation of renewal
exhibits.

e (Compare performance from period to period and relative to Book of Business benchmarks,

s |dentify trends and monitor plan utilization patterns for opportunities to adjust plan design or
consumer behavior.

»  Ensure Service Plan key initiatives are monitored and tracked to planned deliverables,

* Provide relevant statistics of member calls to the client’s dedicated BenefitsVIP team, including
usage, incident prevalence and productivity savings.

» Evaluate service level guarantees, including but not limited to clalms payment turnaround, network
discount guarantees, fixed cost guarantees and claims managemaent guarantees.

» Provide cost projections during the mid-year pre-renewal process for the upcoming renewal, track cost and
identify areas of concern.
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3.6.25. - Describe your company's marketplace leverage in negotiating with carrlers on rates, policy
terms and plan design.

Qur firm places approximately $4.4 billion in annual premium volume with virtually all major and reglonal

carriers. We have achieved Tier 1 status with carriers, serve on their advisory boards and maintain direct access.

to top-level executives within their organizations. We will leverage our position to develop and negotiate cost-
controlled, high-value benefit programs on behalf of the School Board, your employees and their families.

3.6.26. - What approach would you take to assure that we have broad coverage at a fair price with
sound insurers?

QOur analysis reports and industry recognized thought leadershlp qualifies us to meet this requirement. Qur staff
regularly attends naticnal and regional conferences, forums and symposiums sponsored by industry and trade
associations, including the Natlonal Business Group on Health. We also leverage memberships in the following
groups to gain insights into benefits and health and weliness innovations:

MNATICHRAL,
| Jhmiane RLEGLIREE&
ABSOSIATION

Trizgrnational Foundarion 2
OF EMBLOYER BENGITE B1AMNE.

Sedvecaign ) Burpret | favtlueshilp

Cryindixr v feiyed w Lol

fei

 fiparei .
SOCIETY POR FMAZ tnzmﬁ"ﬁm?
TEACLIEE MENAGERENT psisdidanmon

!I‘

Our firm coordinates with the Council of Insurance Agents & Brokers (CIAB), National Business Group on Health
(NBGH), National Assoclation of Health Underwriters {NAHU) and other industry associatlons. These groups
provide client-facing and internal trainings on significant regulatory developments.

ELCOA™

CYELLNESY OOUNLE BT AMERICA

Dur executlves have participated in CIAB’s Legislative and Working Group Summit to fobby U.S. Senators and
Representatives on benefit Issues that are of critical importance to employers, The Summlt brings together
Cangress and voting partners to listen to the broker community who relays critical benefit issues and challenges
experienced by their cllents.




3.6.27, - Describe your technology infrastructure,

HRIS System and Technology Team

Saving the School Board Money, Reducing Staff Workload and Meeting Employee Needs

Acentria Public Risk hias the resources and team members who will work as an extension to the School Board's
Human Resource staff. Below we have listed some examples of the services and resources provided to spacifically
address the neads of our Public Entity clients;
s Enrollment Platforms and Benefits Administration Technology team {We are vendor agnostic)
We are committed to helping clients configure and maintain a benefits administration and enroliment
plaiform that best meets thelr needs, Our Client Engagement team supports the technical and financial side
of the partnership through eur partner-driven preferential pricing arrangements with technology providers,
s Agnostic Support of our Clients” Technolpgy Platform
We help our clients with the configuring and maintaining of thelr benefits administration and enrollment
platform that best meets their needs. Our benefits administration outsourcing support Is where we assume
responsibiiity for benefits adminlstration activities on your behalf. This level of management includes our
hest-of-breed national contracts through multiple vendors to meet your orgonization needs,
o ADP
s Employee Navigator
e Plan Source
» SmartBen Essentials
*+  Waeb Benefits Design

Through our naticnal partnershlp, we can offer clients a plethora of options to fit your needs and culture.
The technology wlili simplify the School Board’s interaction with your healthcare vendors and plan
participants, This solution supports all benefit types, streamlines and automates enrollment and eligibility,
connects you with your participants, and helps them manage their benefits. Among its features:

» Houses all enrollment and eligibility rules making insurance premlum hilling reconclliation more
accurate,

e Acts as the point of entry so changes made in your system are transmitted to Insurance vendor
systems.

e Sends electronic feeds to different vendors and carriers.
Can waork with other third-party payroll and HR systems.
» Engages and educates employees ahout benefits as they are making their elections

3.6.28. - In your view, what are the key exposures that SCSB faces?

In our review of your RFP and information on your current program, please see below where we
have listed a few suggestions:
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Increase Employer Competitiveness to attract and retain talent

Currently the SCSB has 800 FTEs and 490 are on the Schogl Board's health Insurance plan. We
understand the need of the School Board to have a viable employee benefit program, one that
competes with surrounding employers and meets the SCSD’s budget.

[ 8]

Increase carrler competition and provide alternative market optlons [self Insurance pools]

We will work with your Human Resource and procurement staff to provide competitive
options that reduce premium and enhance benefits.

Peer to peer henchmarking and analysis to manage costs

We assess your plan deslgns, identify trends and monitor plan utilization patterns for

~ opportunities to make sure your plan Is In line with your neighboring School Board, adjust

plan design or to educate consumer behavior, Please see fuerther information on our
benchmarking reports on page 80. '

Stoploss Contract Renewal Negotiations

Removing the commisslon from the stop loss SCSD wlii save significantly more than $120k in the
stop loss premium because commission compounds everything, Adding 15% commission to rates
likely Increases the premium by 22-25%. (overall the S5CSD’s stoploss ratio has been good and wilf

allow a very competitive process).

Adminlstrative Services Agreemaent for Self-Insured Health Plans

ASO administration with Florida Blue, we will review your ASA administrative Contract with Florida

Blue and negotiate better terms and conditions. This can be done through & formal RFP that

advises the responders ta provide what will enhance the School Board’s self-funded health plan.
This will lower PEPM fee, Improve RX Rebates, increase technical support dollars, and increase

weliness dollars.

For example: We recently negotiated the followling for Okaloosa County School Board’s
Administrative Services Agreement with United HealthCare as follows:

ASA Fee $21.58 {includes the 520 pepm ASA fee credit}

Web Benefit Design tech credit $90,000 {COnline Enrollment System for the School
Board)

PBM Compensation of 80% to SD + $20.00 pepm ASA Fee credit

Consolidated Appropriations Act, 2021 (“CAA”) Support Services. United will support
Customer’s compliance with the requirements of the CAA, including the No Surprises Act
{HNS M}

Medicare Part D subsidy reporting Services, If elected by Customer, United will provide
to Customer or, at Customer’s request, directly to Centers for Medicare & Medicaid
Services (“CMS”), informatlon for Custemer to comply with the requirements of the




Retiree Drug Subsidy (“RDS”) program in United’s standard reporting which is compliant
with CMS submission procedures and deadlines.

Provide a pharmacy carve out option

Examining a pharmacy carve aut option will provide the School Board with transparency into the
pharmacy benefits, atlowing greater understanding and control of the School Board’s spend,
improved contract terms, and the abllity to track/monitor performance, We expect this approach
to yleid at least an 18-25% savings on pharmacy spend, which is a $200k annual improvement to
the School Board’s budget,
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3.6.29. - Describe how your firm keeps current with the trends, best practices, and Iatest
developments in the benefit industry.

Our staff regularly attends national and regional conferences, forums and sympaosiums sponsored by industry and
trade associations, Including the National Business Group on Health. We also leverage memberships in the
folfowing groups to gain insights into benefits and health and wellness innovatlons;
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Our firm coordinates with the Council of Insurance Agents & Brokers (CIAB), National Business Group on Health
(NBGH), Nationa! Association of Health Underwriters (NAHU) and other industry associations. These groups
provide client-facing and internal trainings on significant regulatory developments.

Our executives have participated in CIAB's Legislative and Working Group Summit to lobby V.5, senators and
representatives on benefit issues that are of critical importance to employers, The Summit brings together
Congress and voting partners to listen to the broker community who relays critical benefit Issues and challenges
experienced by their clients.

Acentria Public Risk has a valued partnership with the Florida Asscclation of Counties Trust {FACT) which is
administered by the Florida Association of Caunties (FAC), We also partner with the Florida League of Cities and
the Florida Municipal Insurance Trust to combine service efforts for Florlda’s Governmental entities. Below is a
fist of our professional memberships where we stay informed of all issues public sector entities are facing today

s FAC - Florida Association of Counties

¢ FPHRA - Florida Public Human Resources Association

» FCCMA - Florida City and County Management Association
e FLC- Florida League of Cities

¢ FGFOA - Florida Government finance Officers Association

¢ PRIMA — Public Risk Management Association

® RIMS —Risk & Insurance Management Society

¢ SHRM - Society for Human Resource Management

s CFAHU - Central Florida Association of Health Underwriters




3.6.30. - Describe how you will assist in aligning benefit strategies with our internal budget, business, and
human resources goals.

Our team will collaborate with staff to design the annual service plan. The Service Plan forms the basis of a
three to five year strategic annual business plan that will align with the School Board’s Internal budget, business
and human resources goals,

Please see page 78 for detalled information,

3.6.31. - How will your firm assist with the District’s compliance for COBRA, HIPPA, FMLA, ERISA, ADA, ACA and
IRC 1257

The ACA's compliance requirements have posed a hardship on businesses that are often not equipped to monitor
and act upon the law, Qur skilled compliance staff will analyze how the ACA, as it presently exists or is amended,
impacts your plans. They will deliver timely advice, guidance, and assistance, including any required or
recommended plan changes. They will also provitde ongoing support related to applicable state and federal
regulations, COBRA and HIPAA assessments, compliance updates, annual communication requirements, etc. They
will systematically communicate relevant regulatory updates that may affect your health and welfare benefits,
and provide in-depth training via personal contact, complimentary webinars, efc. Your engagement with Acentria
Public Risk will begin with an onboarding compliance assessment to determine and resolve any immediate risk
and exposure.

3.6.32. - Describe your process for assisting with preparation of bid documents, evaluation, and
negotiation during the selection process. What are some of the non-negotiables that you
recommend for policies?

We affirm that we will meet this requirement and provide reports and compatisons to aid in the School’s decision-
rnaking process.

Acentria Public Risk will take a fresh and unhiased look at the current policies and vendors in place. We will obtain
proposals from appropriate carriers, working in collaboration alongside the School Borad’'s Human Resources,
Finance, and Budget staff to ensure a successful process on behalf of the School Board.

Qur in-house pharmacy benefit consulting experts will formally evaluate Pharmacy Beneflt Management (PBM)
vendors through a Request for Proposal {RFP) process. Qur team will develop the pharmacy benefit request for
bid/request for proposal {RFP] specific to your heeds and distribute to "bast fii" PBMs that best align with your
goals, We will review and analyze the vendor proposals based on required criteria and results of these vendor
evaluations will be presented in a summary format as a Report of Findings. Both quantitative and qualitative
analytics are provided, We will coordinate and conduct finalist meetings, demonstrations and presentations as
well as negotiate the BAFO {(best and final offer) pricing. General PBM RFP steps are outlined below:

¢ Step [~ Develop, release, and coordinate the RFP in the marketplace. This will include meeting with you to
understand specific, targeted client requirements,
¢ Stepll— Evaluate and grade qualitative responses Ih detail, welghted scores indicate a favarable position
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as finalist.

e Step Il - Prepare quantitative analytics on an equal basis of comparison for the financial offering including
retall network discounts, mail order, specialty, dispensing and administration fees and rebates, Network
and formulary comparisons and impact reporting may be included as well as ancillary fees, allowances, and
other financial aspects of the offer. We will also provide a comprehensive view of the Performance
Guarantees and dollars at risk being offered.

» Step IV~ Create the Report of Findings which summarizes in a conclse, thorough manner each vendor, the
advantages, and disadvantages of the key points of the offers and succinct pricing comparisons. We will
create the RFP Summary providing all qualitative and quantltative analytics culminating the entire process
for your reference, We will then deliver and review the Report of Findings Summary and determine
vendors to invite to finalist phase.

s Step V- Finalist Meetings. We will then coordinate and conduct finalist meetings, including applicable
system/tool demonstrations. We will prepare vendors for the meeting, facilitate the meetings, and
evaluate presentatlons and finalist performance. During this time, we will negotlate and secure best and
final offers (BAFQ).

»  Step VI - PBM Contract Negotiation. Once PBIV] award notification has cccurred, we will support final
contract negotlations. Our continuous marketplace activity puts us in an excellent position to advise on
PBM contracts, including negotiation in the areas of pricing, rebates, administrative fees, pricing terms,
applicable provisions and definitlons, credits/allowances, performance guarantees and more. Additionally,
we will ensure that the PBIM RFP agreed upon terms, requirements, pricing, etc. will be carried through to
fina) contract.

Please see our renewal timeline on page 102.

3.7. - What resources can you provide to educate cur employees about becoming healthy consumers?

Juliana Orth, RN is our dedicated nurse who solely works to enhance Acentrla Public Risk cllents wellbeing and
engagement activities. She will work with SCSD's Employee Wellness Center to increase activities and
participation.

The customers she supports are exclusively rural public entities in the state of Florida, enhancing their weliness
programs and working to improve the health of their employees and family members. She warks with carriers
and other vendors to maximize use of resources that are avaifable to our clients for no additional cost. She also
is able to attend wellness fairs and engage with employees on a one-on-one basis including conducting biometric
screenings and engaging in healthy diet and exercise conversatlons, Her background as registered nurse atlows
her to engage in clinical discussions with both wellness committees and members to cater wellness initlatives
based on individual needs, She has extensive knowledge and passion for preventing chronic conditions and
promoting healthy lifestyles.
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Acentria Public Risk’s goal is to bring clarity and transparency to Suwannee County School Board’s henefits spend,
while providing best In class services and plan administration. There s no hourly charges or fees based on staff level
or travel, and no limit to the number of onsite maetings with your employees and staff. We are proposing the
following remuneration:

Qur proposed fee includas all Scope of Servicas as detaﬂed inthe Scheol Board's RFP and our response including:

It is important to note that Acentria Public Risk does not participate In any provider relationships that would prevent
us from acting independently and providing objective advice and guldance. We practice full disclosure relating to all
compensation. Acentria Public Risk is an Independent agency, not affiliated with any particular insurance companies,
third party administrators or provider networks.

Self-Funding Health Insurance Program 410.00 PEPM
Alf other lines of Insurance coverages Standard Commission
Annual remuneration not to exceed $150,000

Actuary Services including the annual state filing per FS.112.08

Online HR library and on demand HR sarvices {AcentriaHR)

Client Portal — 24/7 online risk management and compliance resaurce centar

ACA reporting assistance

CMS Medicare Part D reporting

Online enrollment system {Explain My Benefits) — additional technical financial support from carriers,






